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MESSAGE

It gives me immense pleasure to present the Annual Report of Jain Vishva Bharati
Institute (JVBI) for the year 2023-2024. It gives me satisfaction to report that the JVBI
has with its traditions and growth, moved from strength to strength. This is reflected in
the achievements and signposts established by the Institute. Avery specific mention is
about its accreditation by the NAAC in which an "A’ Grade has been awarded during the
3rd cycle.

JVBI; a unique intellectual experience attracts exceptional students who are passionate in their pursuit of
excellence. The institution breaths with the blessings of the Rev. Anushasta HH Acharya Shree Mahashraman
jee and moves ahead with the directions set by HH Ganadhipati Tulsi and Acharyashree Mahaprajna. The
strength of the university’s foundations and its pioneering spirit has always been palpable and has been evident
in the activities and achievements of the previous year, the adventurous spirit of our community and its
commitment to make a difference and continue to distinguish JVBI from rest of the institutions of higher
learning.

The present annual report presents the milestones of growth and progress achieved by this institution in the
last academic session.

At JVBI, we are offering an Indian as well as global experience that is both transformative and holistic. We are
helping our students to venture beyond the scope of conventional thinking and understanding; providing rich
opportunities to learn, explore and make a difference to society. We are committed to transform the way people
think and do things through education, research and service to the society. [VBI will continue to aspire to attain
greater peaks of excellence and become a truly leading global university centred in India and influencing the
communities in Asia and beyond. My effort in this direction is focused on attracting the best brains in the field of
Jainology and Prakrit and evolve such academic ventures which imbibe Jain Vidya in other disciplines as well. We
wish to enrich the intellectual experience and push our effort to make a better tomorrow for the men and women of
the Globe.

JVBI is a vibrant community of individuals who make remarkable contributions to society. Together, we
share a profound belief in the value of learning and discovery and its power to benefit humankind. I am
strengthening the culture of sharing and participation; and in coming times, we would witness a sea change in
our governance model. Together, we lead. The wonderful momentum of leading together offers an unprecedented
opportunity to aim even higher.

I am confident that the spiritual guidance and supervision of Munishree Kirti Kumarji and continuous
support of Munishree Kumar Shramanji and Munishree Vishrut Kumarji shall enlighten the University in
coming times for ushering a new era of intellectualism. I express my sincere thanks to the members of the
academia, students, employees and guardians for extending their cooperation. I also express my sincere gratitude
to the JVB, the mother institution, Sh. T. Amarchand Lunked, Sh. Salil Lodha, Sh. Dharmachand Lunked, Sh.
Jeevanmal Maloo their affectionate concern and cooperation. Members of our Board of Management, Academic
Council, Planning & Monitoring Board and Finance Committee have always been very cooperative; I express my
sincere gratitude to them. I hope to find their quidance in coming times also. I wish all the very best.

Prof. B.R. Dugar
Vice-Chancellor
Jain Vishva Bharati Institute, Ladnun
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Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

Reaccredited Grade ‘A’ by NAAC, Categorized ‘A’ by Ministry of Education, Govt. of India
Ladnun-341306, Rajasthan-INDIA

Establishment of JVB Institute

Jain Vishva Bharati Institute (Deemed University) was
established in 1991 with the inspiration of ‘Gurudev Tulsi’. This
Institute is a sole educational institution, dedicated to cultivate and
practice high Ideas of ‘Anekant’; including tolerance and peaceful co-
existence for the weal of the mankind. This Institution is registered
under the Rajasthan Societies Registration Act 1958 vide Registration
No. 43/ Nagaur/ 1991-92 dated 13.11.2007. Central Government vide
Gazette Notification No. F-9-9/87-43 dated 20th March 1991 and F6-
9/87CPP (Desk-C) dated 03.07.1991 issued by Ministry of Human
Resource Development, Government of India approved this Institution
as Deemed University under section 3 of the UGC Act 1956. UGC under
section 12B of has recognized this institution. The Institution has been
granted membership of Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi.
The University has been accredited by NAAC with the grade ‘A’. The
institute has been awarded Quality Management system SO
certification 9001:2015 vide certification no. 211255. Directorate of

I/ Distance Education, University Grant commission has also recognized
the Programmes offered in Open Distance Learning (ODL) mode by
"Decision without this Institute vide letter No. 6-3/2018 (DEB-I1l) dated 20 Jan. 2021.
profound thinking and The City of LADNUN
thinking without firm Rajasthan is a magical land set amidst the desolate desert

beauty. It is synonymous with romance and chivalry and is immensely
rich in culture, history and natural beauty. Everything about Rajasthan
—Acharya Mahashraman fascinates from miles of golden stretches of sand to the kaleidoscope

Anushasta, JVBI of magnificent forts, opulent palaces and marvellous havelies, each a
splendid architectural creation having a legend of its own. The cities of
Rajasthan still retain the medieval flavour keeping alive the timeless
traditions in the rich art and craft.

Ladnun, the city situated in Nagaur District is famous for Jain
temples of exquisite marble work, old Dargah of Umarshah Peer and
other ancient temples of pilgrimage and architectural importance and
above all for Jain Vishva Bharati Institute. It is the birth place of a
great legendary and visionary Jain seer and saint Acharya Tulsi. The
excursions from Ladnun within 40-45 kms comprise of Dungar Balaji,
Salasar Balaji Dham, Tirupati Balaji at Sujangarh. Ladnun is well
connected by road from Delhi, Jaipur, Jodhpur, Bikaner, Ajmer and
Ahmedabad and by rail services from Delhi via Ratangarh on the
Delhi-Bikaner route, or via Kuchaman-Degana on the Delhi-Jodhpur
route.

decision is fruitless.”
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"Many Institutes
have state of art
infrastructure but
devoid of spirituality.
There are some
Institutes which have
spiritual ambience
but haven't sufficient
resources. Jain Vishva
Bharati stands out as
unique Institute that
has state of art
infrastructure
imbibed with
spiritual and moral
fragrance.”

—Prof. R.B. Tripathi
Chairman
NAAC Peer Team

©
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JAIN VISHVA BHARATI INSTITUTE

(DEEMED UNIVERSITY)

Jain Vishva Bharati Institute is committed to provide highest
quality of educational services to the utmost satisfaction of the
students and give them an opportunity to cultivate an integrated
personality blended with spirituality and moral values.

JVBI was established with the inspiration of Gurudev Tulsi. In
1991, Government of India notified JVBI as Deemed University
under Section 3 of University Grants Commission Act, 1956. The
Institute continues to be housed in the common campus of its
parent organization body Jain Vishva Bharati. Gurudev Shri Tulsi
remained its first constitutional Anushasta (moral and spiritual
guide) followed by Acharya Shri Mahaprajna as its second
Anushasta. Acharya Mahashraman is its present Anushasta. The
goal of the JVBI has been clearly spelt out in the Preamble of its
Constitution (Memorandum and Articles of Association) which
reads as under:

“The Jain Vishva Bharati Institute is an endeavour in the
direction of putting into practice, promote and propagate the high
ideals of Anekant, Ahimsa, Tolerance and Peaceful Co-existence for
the weal of the mankind. "We, the members of the Jain Vishva
Bharati, therefore, resolve to constitute and establish the said
University of Advanced Studies, Research & Training in Jainology in
the context of comparative studies in Indology, World Religions,
Ahimsa and World Peace."

THE CAMPUS

Even though the town is located in an arid zone, the campus
is full of greenery with parks, peacocks and gardens. It is like an
oasis in the middle of the desert. The environment is free from noise
and pollution. The spiritual ambience of the campus provides a
peaceful atmosphere of the traditional “Gurukul”, is ideal for
studies and research. The academic environment on the campus
fosters self-discipline promotes quality of life and commitment to
higher values.

In today's competitive environment JVBI provides training for
the improvement of communication skills, interpersonal relations,
art of negotiation, decision making, Development of self-confidence
etc. for making the students able to stand in all challenging
situations.

Annual Report
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MEMBERS OF STATUTORY BODIES OF THE INSTITUTE

(AS ON 30 JUNE, 2024)

MEMBERS OF GENERAL BODY

COMPOSITION NAME & ADDRESS
A Ex-officio members: e Sh. Arjun Ram Meghwal
(i) The Kuladhipati, who shall be the Chairman Sansad Sewa Kendra, C-66,
of the General Body of members; Khaturia Colony, Joiya Market,
Bikaner-334001 (Rajasthan)
5A, Kamraj Marg, New Delhi -110001
(i) The Kulpati of the Institute; e Prof. B.R. Dugar
Vice Chancellor, JVBI, Ladnun
(iii) Two Member from the Heads of Department | ¢  Dr. Pradyumna Singh Shekhawat
to be nominated by the Kulpati; Associate Professor & Head,
Dept. of Yoga & Science of Living,

Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun-(Rajasthan)

e Prof. B.L. Jain (up to 31.12.2023)
Head Dept. of Education,

JVBI, Ladnun-(Rajasthan)

e Prof. Jinendra Jain (w.e.f. 01.01.2024)
Head Department of Prakrit & Sanskrit,
JVBI, Ladnun-(Rajasthan)

(iv) The President of Sponsoring Society or Trust; | ¢  Shri T. Amar Chand Lunked

President - Jain Vishva Bharati, Ladnun

(v) The Secretary of Sponsoring Society or Trust; | ¢  Sh. Salil Lodha
Secretary, Jain Vishva Bharati
Ladnun — 341 306 (Rajasthan)
B-11, Satyam M.G. Road,
Ghatkopar (E) Mumbai- 400077 (M.S.)
(vi) Such other ex-officio members not exceeding | e Prof. R.S. Yadav
two as may be provided for in the Bye-laws; GF-7/G-7, Sector-82,
Vaatika Next,
Gurgaon (Haryana)
e Prof. B.M. Sharma
Director, Mahatma Gandhi Institute of
Governance & Social Sciences,
Kanak Bhawan, Central Park,
Po. Jaipur- 302007 (Rajasthan)
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B. Founding Members:

(vii)

One representative of the founding
members of the Institute to be nominated
by Kuladhipati;

Sh. Banechand Maloo
5-B, Shree Niket, 11, Ashoka Road
Kolkata- 700 027 (W.B.)

(viii)

C. Life Members:

Any individual who has made a donation to
the Institute at one time of an amount or of
property valued Rupees five lakhs or more
shall be admitted as a member for the whole
of his life. However the amount shall stand
increased to Rupees Fifty Lakhs or more
(w.e.f. 1st June, 2012).

Provided that in the case of a corporate
body including body of individuals or trust or
society such a donation shall be Rupees ten
lakhs or more and the membership shall last
for a period of 10 years from the date of
acceptance by the Institute of such
donation.

Provided further that w.e.f. 1st June, 2012 a
person shall be deemed to be a member on
recommendation by the Prabandh Mandal
(Board of Management) to Chancellor and
Chancellor will nominate them.

Provided further that w.e.f. 1st June, 2012
corporate body, body of individuals, trust or
society shall not be appointed as a member.

Sh. Jatan Lal Rampuria

15, Noormal Lohia Street, Kolkata (W.B.)
Sh. Vinod Baid

Vab Ventures Itd, 60B, Chowringhee
Street, Kolkata - 700 020

President

Jain Vishva Bharati, Ladnun-341306 (Raj.)
Sh. Anil Baid

House No. 438, Sector— 15,
Faridabad-121007 (Haryana)

Sh. Ravinder Singh Jain
"Chandrakala", 27- Devi Path,

Takhate Shahi Road, Ram Bagh,
Jaipur-302004 (Rajasthan)

Sh. Ramesh Sankhala

Heera Nandani Heritage

Estonia B Wing, Flat No. 1302

S.V. Road, Poiser, Kandawali West
Mumbai - 400067 (M.S.)

Sh. Raj Kumar Surana

C/o Smt. Sayar Devi Surana,
Padamavati, 422-Panchratna Complex,
Bedla Road, Udaipur-313016 (Raj.)

Sh. Rajendra Bhutoria

56, Netaji Subhash Road,

Kolkata-700 001 (W.B.)

D. | Members by Representation:

(ix)

The following shall be members by representations:

Four members engaged in promotion of Jainism
and Prakrit Learning, Jain Culture and allied subjects or
members of Jain institutions to be nominated by the
Sponsoring Society or Trust;

Sh. Kamal Kishore Lalwani,
c/olLalwani Ferro Alloys Pvt. Ltd.

32, J.L. Nehru Road, 2nd floor,

Suit No. 205, Kolkatta- 700071 (W.B.)

Sh. Indrajmal Bhutoria

18, N.S. Road, 2™ Floor,

Kolkatta —700001 (W.B.)

Sh. Jayanti Lal Surana

Grand Housing Pvt. Ltd. Grand Square,
#2, Aravamuthan Garden Street,
Egmore, Chennai -600008 (T.N.)

Sh. Dilip Surana

Micro Labs Ltd., 27 Race Course Road,
Bangalore —560001 (Karnataka)
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Anushasta;

(x) Four Jain Scholars of whom at least one should
be a woman member to be nominated by the

Dr. Jitendra B. Shah

Shrut Ratnakar, 803,Sarap,

Near Navjeevan Press, Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad-380014 (Gujrat)

Dr. Veer Bala Chhajed,

D/o Sh. Chandan Mal Jain,

1, Sr. MIG Rishi Nagar Extension,
Ujjain - (M.P.)

Prof. Jagat Ram Bhattacharyya,

Dept. of Sanskrit, Pali & Prakrit,
Bhasa-Bhavan, VishvaBharati University,
Shantiniketan-731235 (W.B.)

Prof. D.C. Jain,
3K24-25 Kudi Bhagtasani Housing
Board, Jodhpur- (Rajasthan)

(xi) Four nominees of the Kuladhipati from
amongst Philosophers, Philanthropists,
Educationists and Social Workers

Sh. Surinderjeet Singh Ahluwalia

Hon'ble Member of the Lok Sabha
10, Gurudwara Rakab Ganj Road,

New Delhi-110001

Sh. Kuldeep Ranka

Principal Secretary

Chief Minister's Office,
Government of Rajasthan

B4, Gandhi Nagar, Jaipur-302005

Sh. Hemant Patawari
KLJ House, 63 Rama Marg
Najafgarh Road, New Delhi-110015

Sh. Sukhraj Nahar

Nahar Builders Ltd.

Mahalaxmi Chamber, 1st Floor,
22, Bhulabhai Desai Road,
Mahalaxmi, Mumbai-400026

E. Associate Members:

University during his tenure.

(xii)  The Kuladhipati may nominate not exceeding
five persons as associate members who have the
commitment to the achievement of the object of the

Sh. Suresh Dada Jain

07- Shivaji Nagar, Jalgaon - 425 001
(Maharashtra)

Sh. Champak Bhai Mehta

30, Adarsh Society, Opposite Seven-day
School, Athwalines, Surat-395001 (Gujarat)

Sh. Gulab Kothari

Managing Director, Rajasthan Patrika,
J.L.N. Marg, Jaipur-302005 (Raj.)

Dr. Abhishek Manu Singhvi

Member of Parliament, A-129,

Neeti Bagh, New Delhi - 110 049

Dr. Chandra Shekhar Baid

Ex- M.L.A.—Taranagar

K-15, Malviya Nagar, Jaipur-302017

Annual Report

July 2023 to June 2024




Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

©

P

(xiii)  The Registrar shall be Ex-Officio Secretary.

Prof. B.L. Jain (upto 08.04.2024)
Registrar,

Jain VishvaBharati Institute,
Ladnun—(Rajasthan)

Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik (w.e.f. 09.04.2024)
Registrar,

Jain VishvaBharati Institute,
Ladnun—(Rajasthan)

The Total strength of the General Body (of members) at any one time shall not exceed seventy-five.

MEMBERS OF BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (PRABANDH MANDAL)

COMPOSITION

NAME & ADDRESS

(i)

Vice Chancellor - Chairperson;

Prof. B.R. Dugar
Vice Chancellor, JVBI, Ladnun

(ii)

Pro Vice-Chancellor, if any, otherwise a nominee of
Vice-Chancellor in consultation with the Chancellor

Prof. R.S. Yadav
GF-7/G-7, Sector-82, Vatika Next,
Gurgaon — (Haryana)

(iii)

Deans of Faculties, if any, otherwise Heads of
Departments not exceeding two (by rotation based on
seniority)

Prof. B.L. Jain (w.e.f. 05.08.2021)
Dept. of Education, JVBI
Ladnun- 341306 (Rajasthan)

Dr. P.S. Shekhawat (up to 24.08.2023)
Head, Yoga and Science of Living,
JVBI, Ladnun — 341306 (Rajasthan)
Prof. Samani Riju Prajna
(w.e.f. 25.08.2023)
Head, Jainology and Comparative
Religion & Philosophy, JVBI, Ladnun

(iv)

Three eminent academics as nominated by the
Chancellor from among persons unconnected with the
Institution (Deemed University) as well as Sponsoring
Society.

Prof. Nalin Kumar Shastree

(up to 15.05.2024)
Magadh University, Bodh Gaya (Bihar)
Prof. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma

(w.e.f. 20.06.2024)
Former Vice Chancellor,
(Mahatma Gandhi Central Unversity,
Motihari, Bihar), Head, Dept. of Political
Science, Chaudhary Charan Singh
University, Meerut — 250001 (U.P.)

Sh. Vinod Baid

Vab Ventures Ltd.

60 B, Chowringhee Street
Kolkata - 700020 (W.B.)
Shri Babulal Sekhani

4, Nav Bharat Society,

Near Vikram Nagar, Narayanpura
Vistar, Ahmedabad — 380013 (Guijrat)

(v)

One eminent academic to be nominated by the UGC

Vacant
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(vi)

Two teachers one each from among the cadres of
Professors, Associate Professors to be appointed by
rotation based on inter-se seniority

Prof. A.P. Tripathi (up to 25.02.2024)
Director, CDOE
Principal, AKKM, JVBI,
Ladnun — 341306 (Rajasthan)
Prof. Samani Satya Prajna

(w.e.f. 28.02.2024)
Department of Nonviolence and Peace,
JVBI, Ladnun-(Rajasthan)

Dr. Yuvraj Singh Khangarot
(up to 04.07.2023)
Associate Professor,
Dept. of Yoga & Science of Living,
Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun- 341306 (Rajasthan)
Dr. Samani Rohini Prajna
(w.e.f. 05.07.2023)
Associate Professor,
Dept. of Nonviolence and Peace,
JVBI, Ladnun- (Rajasthan)

(vii)

Nominee of the Sponsoring body, not exceeding Four

Shri T. Amar Chand Lunked,
President, Jain VishvaBharati,
Ladnun — 341 306 (Rajasthan)

Sh. B.Ramesh Chand Bohara,
Nyasi- Jain Vishva Bharati
Ladnun-341306 (Rajasthan)

(viii)

The Registrar, who shall be the Secretary

Prof. B.L. Jain (up to 08.04.2024)
Registrar, Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun - 341306 (Rajasthan)

Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik (w.e.f. 09.04.2024)
Registrar, Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun - 341306 (Rajasthan)

Annual Report 7

July 2023 to June 2024




Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

P

MEMBERS OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL (VIDYA PARISHAD)

COMPOSITION

NAME & ADDRESS

(a)

Vice-Chancellor — Chairperson

e Prof. B. R. Dugar
Vice Chancellor, JVBI, Ladnun

(b)

Pro Vice-Chancellor (if any)

(c)

Dean(s) of Faculties

(d)

Heads of the Departments

Head, Dept. Jainology and Comparative
Religion & Philosophy

Head, Dept. of Prakrit and Sanskrit
Head, Dept. of Nonviolence and Peace
Head, Dept. of Yoga and SOL

Head, Dept. of English

Head, Dept. of Education

Head, Director, CDOE

Principal, AKKM

(e)

Ten Professors other than the Heads of the
Departments (by rotation of seniority)

e Prof. R.K. Yadav
Bhanawaton ki Gali,

Jalap Mohalla,
Jodhpur -302001 (Rajasthan)

e Prof. Pratap Sancheti
Dept. of Yoga & Science of Living,
(Jain Vishva Bharati Institute)
Neurology Research Institute,
429, Pal Link Road,
Po.- Jodhpur-342008 (Rajasthan)

e Prof. Samani Kusum Prajna,
(up t0 10.01.2024)
Dept. of Prakrit & Sanskrit,
Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun — 341306 (Rajasthan)
e Prof. Damodar Shastri
(w.e.f. 11.01.2024)
Dept. of Prakrit & Sanskrit,
JVBI, Ladnun — 341306 (Rajasthan)

e Prof. Samani Satya Praja,
Dept. of Nonviolence & Peace,
Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun -341306 (Rajasthan)

e Prof. Samani Shreyas Prajna
Dept. of Yoga and Science of Living,
Jain VishvaBharati Institute,
Ladnun -341306 (Rajasthan)
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(f)

Two Associate Professors from the Departments other
than the Heads of the Departments by rotation of
seniority

Dr. Yuvraj Singh Khangarot
Associate Professor,
Dept. of Yoga and SOL, JVBI, Ladnun

Dr. Pradyuman Singh Shekhawat
Associate Professor

Dept. of Yoga and SOL, JVBI, Ladnun

(g)

Two Assistant Professors from the Departments by
rotation of seniority

Dr. Ravindra Singh Rathore
(up to0 31.12.2023)
Asst. Professor, Dept. of Non-violence
and Peace, JVBI, Ladnun
Dr. Lipi Jain (w.e.f. 01.01.2024)
Asst. Professor,
Dept. of Non-violence and Peace,
Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun- (Rajasthan)

Dr. Samani Amal Prajna (up to 11.09.2023)
Asst. Professor, Dept. of Jainology and
Comparative Religion & Philosophy,
Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,

Ladnun —(Rajasthan)

Dr. Balbeer Singh (w.e.f. 12.09.2023)
Asst. Professor, Dept. of Nonviolence &
Peace, Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun —(Rajasthan)

(h)

Three persons from amongst educationists of repute or
persons from any other field related to the activities of
the Institution who are not in the service of the
Institution, nominated by the Vice-Chancellor.

Prof. R.S. Yadav
GF-7,G-7, Sector-82, Vatika Next,
Gurgaon — (Haryana)

Prof. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma,
Former Vice-Chancellor, Mahatma
Gandhi University-Motihari, Bihar
Head, Dept. of Political Science,
Chaudhary Charan Singh University,
Meerut -250001 (U.P.)

Prof. B.M. Sharma,

Director, Mahatma Gandhi Institute of
Governance & Social Sciences, Kanak
Bhawan, Central Park,

Po. Jaipur -302007 (Rajasthan)

Three persons who are not members of the teaching
staff, co-opted by the Academic Council for their
specialized knowledge

Prof. K.N. Vyas (up to 29.06.2023)
Bhanawaton ki gali,
Jalap Mohalla, Jodhpur- (Rajasthan)
Prof. Heeraman Tiwari

(w.e.f. 14.07.2023)

Centre for Historical Studies,
Jai Narayan University, New Delhi- 110067
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Prof. D.C. Jain (up to 29.06.2023)
3K24-25 Kudi Bhagatasani Housing
Board, Jodhpur (Rajasthan)
Dr. Jugal Kishore Dadhich,

(w.e.f 14.07.2023)
Head and Associate Professor,
Department of Gandhian & Peace
Studies, Mahatma Gandhi Central
University, Motihari -845401 Distt. —
Champaran (Bihar)

Prof. A.K. Mallik, (w.e.f. 30.06.2021)
A-265, Basani, 1st Phase,
Jodhpur — (Rajasthan)

(j) | Controller of Examinations shall be Permanent Invitee

Controller of Examination
Jain VishvaBharati Institute,
Ladnun — 341306

Disst.- Nagaur (Rajasthan)

(k) | The Registrar, who shall be the Secretary of the
Academic Council

Prof. B.L. Jain (upto 08.04.2024)
Registrar,

Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun — (Rajasthan)

Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik (w.e.f. 09.04.2024)
Registrar, Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,
Ladnun—(Rajasthan)

MEMBERS OF FINANCE COMMITTEE

S.No. | COMPOSITION

NAME & ADDRESS

(i) Vice-Chancellor-Chairperson

Prof. B.R. Dugar
Vice Chancellor
JVBI, Ladnun-341 306

(ii) | Pro-VCif any, otherwise a nominee of the Vice-
Chancellor in consultation with Chancellor.

Sh. T. Amar Chand Lunked
14, Ranganethan Avenue
3rd floor, Kilpauk, Chennai - 600010 (T.N.)

(iii) | A person nominated by the
Sponsoring Society

Sh. Salil Lodha
Secretary, Jai Vishva Bharati,
Ladnun —(Rajasthan)

(iv) | Two Nominee of the Board
Of Management, one of whom shall be a member of
the Board

Sh. Rajesh Kothari
G-67,12th street, Anna Nagar East,
Chennai-600102 (T.N.)

Shri Vinod Baid

VAB VENTURES LTD, (w.e.f 12.08.2022)
60 B,chowringhee street,

Kolkatta- 700020 ( West Bengal)

(v) | Arepresentative of the Central Government

Vacant

(vi) | Finance Officer-Secretary

Sh. Rakesh Kumar Jain,
Finance Officer, JVBI, Ladnun -341306

Quorum= 4 members. Term other than ex-officio 3 years 2 meetings in a year
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MEMBERS OF PLANNING AND MONITORING BOARD
COMPOSITION NAME & ADDRESS
(i) | The Vice-Chancellor shall be the Chairman of the e Prof. B. R. Dugar
Planning & Monitoring Board. Vice Chancellor, JVBI, Ladnun
(i) | Three outside eminent experts including one nominee Vacant
of the UGC

e Prof. Sanjeev Kumar Sharma,
Former Vice-Chancellor,
(Mahatma Gandhi University-Motihari,
Bihar) Head, Dept. of Political Science,
Chaudhary Charan Singh University,
Meerut -250001 (U.P.)
e Prof. R.S. Yadav,
Vice-Chancellor,
Baba Mast Nath University,
Asthal Bohar, Sector-29, NH-10, NCR,
Rohtak - 124001 (H.R.)
(iii) | Seven internal members e Prof. K.N. Vyas (w.e.f. 30.09.2021)
Dept. of Social Work
Bhanawato Ki Gali, Jalap Mohalla,
Jodhpur (Rajasthan)
e Dr. Samani Amal Prajna
(up to0 29.09.2023)
Asst. Professor, Dept. of Jainology and
Comparative Religion, JVBI, Ladnun
e Dr. Balbeer Singh (w.e.f. 30.09.2023)
Asst. Professor, Dept.of Non violence &
Peace, JVBI, Ladnun
e Prof. Samani Kusum Prajna
(up to0 29.09.2023)
Dept. of Prakrit& Sanskrit, JVBI, Ladnun
e Prof. Samani Riju Prajna,
(w.e.f30.09.2023)
Dept. of Jainolgy and Comparative
Religion and Philosophy, JVBI, Ladnun
e Dr. P.S. Shekhawat (up to 29.09.2023)
Head & Associate Professor,
Dept. of Yoga and Science of Living,
JVBI, Ladnun
e Prof. A.P. Tripathi, (w.e.f. 30.09.2023)
Director, CDOE & Principal, AKKM
JVBI, Ladnun — (Rajasthan)
e Dr. Yuvraj Singh Khangarot
(up to 30.09.2021)

Associate Professor,
Dept. of Yoga and Science of Living,
JVBI, Ladnun
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e Prof. B.L. Jain
Head Dept. of Education, JVBI, Ladnun
e Prof. Nalin K. Shastri
( upto 30.09.2021)
0OSD to Vice-Chancellor, JVBI, Ladnun
(iv) | The Registrar shall be Planning & Monitoring Board e Prof. B.L. Jain (upto 08.04.2024)
Secretary Registrar, JVBI, Ladnun- 341 306
e Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik (w.e.f. 09.04.2024)
Registrar, Jain Vishva Bharati Institute
Ladnun- 341 306
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OUR PRIDE ...
(AS ON 30 JUNE, 2024)
( Anushasta: HH Acharya Shri Mahashraman|
ADMINISTRATION
01  Hon'ble Arjun Ram Meghwal Chancellor
02  Prof. Bachh Raj Dugar Vice-chancellor
03  Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik Registrar
04  Pratibha Prajna Dr. Samani Director (MLSASP)
05  Anand Prakash Tripathi Prof. Principal - AKKM (Additional Charge)
06  lJinendra Kumar Jain Prof. Director (Research) (Additional Charge)
07  Yuvraj Singh Khangarot Dr. Controller of Examination
08  Rakesh Kumar Jain Sh. Deputy Registrar (Finance/F.O.)
09  Deepa Ram Khoja Sh. Assistant Registrar
10  Pankaj Bhatnagar Sh. Assistant Registrar
11  Mohan Siyol Sh. Sinior System Analyst
(Add. Charge P.S. to VC)
12 Nikhil Kumar Rathaur Sh. Assistant Librarian
13 Vijay Kumar Sharma Sh. Academic Officer (Incharge)
HOSTEL
1. Prof. Banwarilal Jain Chief Warden (Add. Charge)
2. Ms. Pramod Ola Warden, Girls Hostel (Incharge)
ACADEMIC DEPARTMENTS
JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Riju Prajna Prof. Samani Professor & Head
2. Kumarpal Desai Dr. Emeritus Professor
3. Mahaveer Raj Gelra Prof. Emeritus Professor
4. Bhagchand Jain Prof. Emeritus Professor
5. Narendra Bhandari Prof. Emeritus Professor
6. Chaitanya Prajna Prof. Samani Professor
7. Jai Kumar Jain Prof. Professor
8. Shreyans Kumar Jain Prof. Professor Jainology and Comparative
9. Shashi Prajna Samani Dr. Associate Professor . .
10. Him Prajna, Samani Dr. Associate Professor Religion & Philosophy
11. Ramdev Sahu Dr. Associate Professor
12. Amal Prajna Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
13. Sunita Indoria Dr. Assistant Professor
14. Peter Flugel Dr. Visiting Fellow
15. Frank Van Den Bossche Prof. Visiting Fellow
16. Pankaj Jain, Sh. Honorary Research Officer
17. Kamini Gogri Dr. Adjunct Faculty
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PRAKRIT AND SANSKRIT
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Jinendra Kumar Jain Prof. Professor & Head
2. Rajendra Mishra Prof. Emeritus Professor
3. Sushma Singhvi Prof. Emeritus Professor
4. Kusum Prajna Samani Prof. Professor
5. Dharam Chandra Jain Prof. Professor
6. Jitendra B. Shah Dr. Professor . .
7. Damodar Shastri Prof. Visiting Professor Prakrit & Sanskrit
8. Sangeet Prajna Dr. Samani Associate Professor
9. Satya Narayan Bhardwaj Dr. Assistant Professor
10. Bhaskar Prajna Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
11. Samyaktva Prajna Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
12. Sabyasachi Sarangi Dr. Assistant Professor
YOGA AND SCIENCE OF LIVING
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Pradyumna Singh Shekhawat Dr. Associate Professor & Head
2. Daya Nand Bhargava Prof. Emeritus Professor
3. Viney Jain Prof. Emeritus Professor
4. Shreyas Prajna Dr. Samani Professor
5. Pratap Sanchetee Prof. Professor Yoga and Science of Living
6. Yuvraj Singh Khangarot Dr. Associate Professor
7. Ashok Kumar Bhaskar Dr. Assistant Professor
8. Hemlata Joshi Dr. Assistant Professor
9. Vinod Kaswan Dr. Assistant Professor
NON-VIOLENCE AND PEACE
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. . . Assistant Professor
Ravindra Singh Rathore Dr. (Incharge Head)
2. K. S. Saxena Prof. Emeritus Professor
3. R.S. Yadav Prof. Emeritus Professor
4. Naresh Dadhich Prof. Emeritus Professor
5. Satya Prajna Prof. Samani Professor Nonviolence and Peace
6. Nandites Nilay Dr. Professor
7. Rohini Prajna Dr. Samani Associate Professor
8. Lipi Jain Dr. Assistant Professor
9. Balbeer Singh Dr. Assistant Professor
10. Vandana Kundalia Dr. Assistant Professor
CENTRE FOR RAJASTHANI LANGUAGE & LITERATURE
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Vacant — Cent. For Raj. Lang. & Lit.
SOCIAL WORK
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
2. K. N. Vyas Prof. Professor Social Work
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ENGLISH
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Rekha Tiwari Prof. Professor & Head
2. Ajay Sharma Dr. Associate Professor
3. Punya Prajna Samani Assistant Professor English
4, Kshanti Prajna Samani Assistant Professor
5. Pranav Pragya Samani, Dr. Assistant Professor
EDUCATION
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Banwari Lal Jain, Prof. Professor & Head
2. Gopinath Sharma Prof. Professor
3. Shakuntla Sharma Dr. Associate Professor
4, Manish Bhatnagar Dr. Assistant Professor
5. Vishnu Kumar Dr. Assistant Professor
6. Giriraj Bhojak Dr. Assistant Professor
7. Amita Jain, Dr. Assistant Professor
8. Abha Singh Dr. Assistant Professor Education
9. Girdhari Lal Sharma Dr. Assistant Professor
10. Khushal Jangir Sh. Assistant Professor
11. Sneha Sharma Ms. Assistant Professor
12. Pramod Ola, Ms Assistant Professor
13. Damyanti Jat Ms. Assistant Professor
14. Praveen Kanwar Ms. Assistant Professor
15. Shivani Sharma Ms. Assistant Professor
16. Sanyugita Rathore Dr. Assistant Professor
ACHARYA KALU KANYA MAHAVIDYALAY
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Anand Prakash Trapthi Prof. Principal (Additional Charge)
2. Pragati Bha.tnagar Dr. Ass!stant Professor Acharya Kalu Kanya
3. Preyas Soni Sh. Assistant Professor Mahavidyalay
4, Madhukar Dadhich Sh. Assistant Professor
5. Shweta Khater Ms. Assistant Professor
CENTRAL FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Anand Prakash Tripathi Prof. Director (CDOE)
2. Vinay Prajna Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
3. Unnat Prajna Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
4. Shukla Pragya Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
5. Subh Prajna Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
6. Priyanka Jain Dr. Mumukshu Assistant Professor
7. Ajeeta Dugar Ms. Mumukshu Assistant Professor Central Distance of online
8. Jay Prakash Singh Dr. Asst. Prof. Cum Coordinator Education
9. Abhishek Charan Sh Assistant Professor
10. Pragati Choraria Ms. Assistant Professor
11. Aayushi Sharma Dr. Asst. Prof./ NCC Care Taker
12. Jyoti Prajna Dr. Samani Assistant Professor
13. Veerbala Chahjed Dr. Assistant Professor
14. Prem Lata Choraria Dr. Assistant Professor
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15. Sunita Chindaliya Mumukshu Assistant Professor
16. Kavita Vyas Ms. Assistant Professor
17. Pratibha Kothari Dr. Assistant Professor
ACHARYA MAHAPRAJNA NATUROPATHY CENTER
Sr. No. Name of Faculty Members Designation Department
1. Shreya S. Tripathi Dr. Doctor
2. Nilesh Mahera Dr. Doctor
3. Kritika Ramteke Dr. Doctor
4, Shraddha Sinha Ms. Dietician Ach Mah .
5. Baranda Kiran Ben Ms. Therapist Ncat?.lrr\(/)a atf\ a(:r;r::zf
6. Sohan Lal Raigar Sh. Therapist pathy
7. Vijay Kumar Sh. Therapist
8. Uma Bharati Ms. Therapist
9. Raj Kumar Sh. Therapist
LIST OF NON-TEACHING STAFF
1. Sh. Ramesh Dan Charan Sh. Office Suprentendent
2. Bhuvnesh Sharma Sh. Section Officer
3. Surendra Kumar Kashliwal Sh. Accountant Cum MTS
4, Ajay Kumar Pareek Sh. Office Asst. (Add, Charge P.A. to Registrar)
5. Prafulla Walokar Sh. Office Assistant
6. Virendra Kumar Bhati Dr. Office Assistant
7. Laxmipat Soni Sh. Admin Assistant
8. Jagdish Yayawar, Sh. PR & Editing
9. Manish Kumar Soni Sh. Civil Engineer
10. Dashrath Singh Rathore Sh. Sports Coach
11. Prakash Kumar Giriya Sh. Store Keeper Cun Technical Supervisor
12.  Mukesh Kumar Pareek Sh. Upper Division Clerk
13.  Ramesh Soni Sh. Upper Division Clerk
14.  Sharad Kumar Jain Sh. Upper Division Clerk
15. Binod Kumar Sh. Upper Division Clerk
16. Deepak Mathur Sh. Operator (Computer)
17.  Ghasi Lal Sharma Sh. Lower Division Clerk
18. Mayank Jain Sh. Lower Division Clerk
19. Pawan Sain Sh. Lower Division Clerk
20. Niranjan Kumar Sankhla Sh. Lower Division Clerk
21. Rahul Dadhic Sh. Lower Division Clerk
22. Om Prakash Saran Sh. Lower Division Clerk
23. Deshana Charan Mrs. Lower Division Clerk
24.  Anjula Jain Ms. Lower Division Clerk
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25.  Shubham Parik Sh.

26. Manisha Chuahan Ms.

27.  Nikhil Soni Sh.

28. Yogesh Ratava Sh.

29.  Piyush Surana Sh.

30. Amilal Chahar Sh.

31. Rajendra Kumar Bagari Sh.
32.  Mahima Jain Mrs.

33. Ram Narayan Gena Sh.
34. Poonam Rai Ms.

36.  Ajit Singh Sh.

35. Hanuman Mal Chaudhary Sh.

Lower Division Clerk Prsreger®
Lower Division Clerk
Lower Division Clerk
Lower Division Clerk
Lower Division Clerk
Campus Care Tekar
Technician

Technical Assistant
Laboratory Technician
Receptionist
Electrician

Peon Cum Plumber

37. Rajendra Prasad Sharma Sh. Book Lifter/ Clerk
38. Dinesh Kumar Sharma Sh. Driver
39. Jagdish Singh, Shekhawat Sh. Driver
40.  Sunil Kumar Singh Sh. Cook
41. Mukesh Babu Lal Rathod Sh. Cook
42.  Navin Bahadur Sh. Orderly
43. Tirtha Bahadur Ghale Sh. Peon
44. Madan Singh Sh. Peon
45.  Kishan Lal Tak Sh. Peon
46. Heera Ram Sh. Peon
47.  Til Kumar Rai Sh. Peon
48. Rakesh Lohia Sh. IV Class
49.  Gajraj Harijan Sh. IV Class
50. Shrawan Harijan Sh. IV Class
51. Babu Lal Sankhla Sh. IV Class
52.  Shiv Parihar Sh. IV Class
53.  Sanjay Kumar Harijan Sh. IV Class
54. Chhatish Kumar Rai Sh. IV Class
55.  Manoj Kumar Harijan Sh. IV Class
56.  Arjun Ram Chindalia Sh. IV Class
57.  Munna Harijan Sh. IV Class
58.  Rohit Kumar Sh. IV Class
59. Kana Ram Sh. IV Class
60. Sh. Mahaveer Singh Sh. IV Class
61. Sh. Suresh Kumar Pareek Sh. IV Class
62. Sh. Akash Dhawal Sh. IV Class
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APPOINTMENT e

(A) APPOINTED ON CONSOLIDATED BASIS (TEACHING STAFF)

SL. NAME DESIGNATION NAME OF DEPARTMENT DATE OF

APPOINTMENT

1  Prof. Jinendra Kumar Jain Professor Sanskrit & Prakrit 06.07.2023
2 Prof. Rekha Tiwari Professor English 10.07.2023
3 Dr. Nandites Nilay Professor & Guest Faculty NVP 08.07.2023
4  Sh. Madhukar Dadhich Assistant Professor AKKM 03.07.2023
5  Dr. Ramdev Sahu Associate Professr JCRP 16.10.2023
6  Sh. Anup Kumar Assistant Professor AKKM 08.07.2023
7  Sh. Gaurav Joshi Assistant Professor AKKM 15.07.2023
8  Ms. Sneha Sharma Assistant Professor Education 07.08.2023
9  Dr. Ghanshyam N. Kachawa  Assistant Professor Centre for Raj. Lang. & Lit.  01.11.2023
10 Dr. Samani Subh Prajna Assistant Professor CDOE 29.11.2023
11 Dr. Garima Gianchandani Assistant Professor AKKM 01.02.2024
12 Dr. Samani Jyoti Prajna Assistant Professor CDOE 05.02.2024

(B) APPOINTED ON CONSOLIDATED BASIS (NON-TEACHING)

SL. NAME DESIGNATION NAME OF DEPT. OR BRANCH APPOINTMENT
DATE
1  Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik Registrar Administration 09.04.2024
2 Sh. Ramesh Dan Charan Office Supremtendent Establishment 04.09.2023
3 Sh. Laxmipat Soni Admin Assistant AMNC 15.01.2024
4  Sh. Manish Ghashwan House Keepint Supervisor AMNC 17.01.2024
5  Sh. Manish Kumar Soni Civil Engineer Ministrial 15.04.2024
6  Ms. Baranda Kiran Ben Therapist AMNC 01.01.2024
7  Ms. Reena Kumari Therapist AMNC 08.01.2024
8  Sh. Viveka Nand Prajapati Therapist AMNC 08.01.2024
9  Sh. Sohan Lal Raigar Therapist AMNC 18.03.2024
10 Sh. Vijay Kumar Therapist AMNC 08.01.2024
11 Ms. Uma Bharati Therapist AMNC 15.04.2024
12 Sh. Raj Kumar Therapist AMNC 26.04.2024
13  Sh. Nitesh Kumar Prajapat Lower Division Clerk CDOE 31.07.2023
14 Sh. Yogesh Ratava Lower Division Clerk CDOE 01.08.2023
15 Sh. Piyush Surana Lower Division Clerk Accounts 10.04.2024
16 Ms. Poonam Rai Receptionist AMNC 15.05.2024

APPOINTED IN REGULAR PAY SCALE(TEACHING STAFF)

SL. NAME DESIGNATION PAY SCALE DEPARTMENT DATE OF
APPOINTMENT
1  Sh. Dr. Balbeer Singh Assistant Professor  15600-39100 AGP 6000 NVP 10.07.2023
Dr. Samani Amal Prajna Associate Professor Honorary JCRP 13.07.2023
3 Dr. Girdhari Lal Sharma Assistant Professor  15600-39100 AGP 6000 Education 13.12.2023
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APPOINTED IN REGULAR PAY SCALE (NON-TEACHING STAFF) e
SL. NAME DESIGNATION NEW PAY SCALE EFFECTIVE DATE
1  Sh. Rajendra Kumar Bagari Technician 5200-20200 GP 2800/ 13.12.2023
2 Sh. Om Prakash Saran LDC 5200-20200 GP 2400/ 13.12.2023
3  Ms Deshana Charan LDC 5200-20200 GP 2400/ 13.12.2023
4  Sh. Hanuman Mal Choudhary Electrician 5200-20200 GP 2400/ 13.12.2023
5  Sh. Mahaveer Singh IV Class 5200-20200 GP 1700/ 13.12.2023
6  Sh. Suresh Kumar Pareek IV Class 5200-20200 GP 1700/ 13.12.2023
7  Sh. Akash Dhawal IV Class 5200-20200 GP 1700/ 13.12.2023
RETIREMENT/DISCHARGE/RESIGNED (TEACHING STAFF)

SL. DEPARTMENT NAME DESIGNATION REASON OF DATE

LEFT SERVICE OF RELEAVING
1 AKKM Sh. Gaurav Joshi Assistant Professor  Resignation 18.07.2023
2 CDOE Dr. Samani Subh Prajna Assistant Professor  Retirement 31.10.2023
3 AKKM Dr. Garima Gianchandani  Assistant Professor  Resignation 05.02.2024
4 Education Dr. Saroj Rai Assistant Professor  Resignation 08.05.2024
5 AKKM Sh. Anup Kumar Assistant Professor  Resignation 15.05.2024

RETIREMENT/DISCHARGE/RESIGNED (NON-TEACHING STAFF)
SL. NAME DESIGNATION REASION OF LEFT DATE OF LEFT
1  Prof. Nalin Kumar Shashtree  OSD to HVC Resignation 15.05.2024
2 Sh.Vineet Surana Deputy Registrar Resignation 14.10.2023
3 Sh. G.S. Bhandari University Engineer Term End 16.05.2024
4  Sh. Vijay Prakash House Keeping Supervisor Resignation 12.12.2023
5  Sh. Ramesh Dan Charan Office Assistant Retirenment 31.08.2023
6  Ms. Tanuja Therapist Resignation 07.11.2023
7  Sh. Manish Bawa Therapist Resignation 08.01.2024
8  Ms. Kalpita Solanki Therapist Resignation 31.01.2024
9  Ms. Reena Kumari Therapist Resignation 06.03.2024
10 Sh. Vijay Kumar Therapist Resignation 16.03.2024
11 Sh. Viveka Nand Prajapati Therapist Resignation 16.03.2024
12 Sh. Rajendra Kumar Bagari IT Technician Resignation 08.12.2023
13  Sh. Nitesh Kumar Prajapat Lower Division Clerk Resignation 31.07.2023
14 Sh. Om Prakash Saran Lower Division Clerk Resignation 08.12.2023
15 Ms. Deshana Charan Lower Division Clerk Resignation 08.12.2023
16 Sh. Hanuman Mal Choudhary Electrician Resignation 08.12.2023
17 Sh. Dalip Singh Driver Term End 27.05.2024
18 Sh. Shishupal Singh Driver Term End 27.05.2024
19 Sh. Mahaveer Singh IV Class Resignation 08.12.2023
20 Sh. Suresh Kumar IV Class Resignation 08.12.2023
21 Sh. Akash Dhawal IV Class Resignation 08.12.2023
22 Sh. Asha Ram Siyol MTS Resignation 21.06.2024
PROMOTION IN UPER PAY SCALE (NON-TEACHING STAFF)

SL. NAME DESIGNATION NEW PAY SCALE EFFECTIVE DATE
1 Dr. Virendra Kumar Bhati UDC to Office Assistant 9300 - 34800 GP 3600 01.04.2024
2 Sh. Sharad Kumar Jain LDCto UDC 5200 - 20200 GP 2800 01.04.2024
3 Sh. Binod Kumar LDCto UDC 5200 - 20200 GP 2800 01.04.2024
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LIST OF PROGRAMMES OFFERED e
REGULAR COURSES 2023-2024

RESEARCH: Ph.D. in all PG Programmes

|  DEPT. OF JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY

01. M.A.in Jainology and Comparative Religion & Philosophy 02 Years
02. Certificate Course in Jyotish (Online) 03 Months
03. Certificate Course in Vastu (Online) 03 Months
04. Certificate Course in Jain Religion and Philosophy (Online) 03 Months
05. Certificate Course in Jain Aagam (Online) 03 Months
06. Certificate Course in Philosophical Counselling: Experiments with Self (Online) 03 Months
07. Certificate Course in Prakrit (Online) Level - 1 03 Months
08. Certificate Course in Prakrit (Online) Level — 2 03 Months
09. Certificate Course in Sanskrit (Online) Level - 1 03 Months
10. Certificate Course in Sanskrit (Online) Level — 2 03 Months
11. Prakrit ka Samanya Bodh (Online) 03 Months
Il DEPT. OF PRAKRIT AND SANSKRIT
12. M.A.in Prakrit 02 Years
13. M.A. in Sanskrit 02 Years
14. M.A.in Hindi 02 Years
15. M.A. in English 02 Years
16. Certificate Course in Prakrit 03 Months
17. Certificate Course in Sanskrit 03 Months
Il DEPT. OF YOGA AND SCIENCE OF LIVING
18. M.A./M.Sc. in Yoga and Science of Living 02 Years
IV DEPT. OF NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE
19. M.A. in Nonviolence and Peace 02 Years
20. M.A. in Political Science 02 Years
21. Master of Social Work 02 Years
V DEPT. OF EDUCATION
22. Master in Education (M.Ed.) 02 Years
23. Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.) 02 Years
24. B.A.-B.Ed. Four Years Integrated Programme 04 Years
25. B.Sc.-B.Ed. Four Years Integrated Programme 04 Years
VI DEPT. OF NATUROPATHY
26. Certificate Couurse in Yoga and Naturopathy 06 Months
27. Certificate Course in Be Incharge of Your Healt (Online Dietetics Course) 03 Months
VI ACHARYA KALU KANYA MAHAVIDYALAY
28. Bachelor of Arts 03 Years
29. Bachelor of Commerce 03 Years
30. Bachelor of Science 03 Years

Note : 5% concession in Marks in aggregate to SC/ST/OBC/WOMAN in admission
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_ADMISSIONS ~
(A) REGULAR PROGRAMMIES (A.Y. 2023-2024)
MALE FEMALE
SL. CLASS (SEMESTER WISE) E g ol E E E‘ E g o 9 . g g E E E‘ (.;rg/.\rxf
o (=] = =t [C] o | w s | = =
1. BA.(/1) 8 23|0| 20|30 4| 0] 4 40
B.A. (IlI/1V) 5 10 0 7 0 2 0|11 0 35 35
B.A. (V/VI) 6 16 0 3 0 1 0 3 0 29 29
2. B.COM (I/11) 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 5 5
B.COM (IlI/IV) 2 3 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 8 8
B.COM (V/VI) 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 8 8
3. B.Sc. (I/11) 0 5 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 8 8
B.Sc. (III/1V) UNDER GRADUATE 3 g8 |ol1|oflofo|z2] o0 | 14 14
B.Sc.(V/VI) COURSES 7 B3]o|l2loflofo| 7] o] 20 29
4. B.A.-B.Ed. Int.C.(I/1l) ONLY FOR WOMEN 4 14 |ofl1|oflofo]|2]o0]2 21
B.A.-B.Ed. Int.C.(llI/1V) 5 15 0 9 1 0 2 0 0 32 32
B.A.-B.Ed. Int.C.(V/VI) 5 24 0 9 1 0 0 0 0 39 39
B.A. B.Ed. Int. (VII-VIII) 7 29 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 38 38
5. B.Sc. B.Ed. Int. (I-11) 5 11 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 22 22
B.Sc.-B.Ed. Int. C. (IlI/IV) 0 20 0 10 | 2 0 0 1 1 34 34
B.Sc.-B.Ed. Int. C. (V/VI) 7 23 0 8 2 0 2 0 0 42 42
B.Sc.-B.Ed. Int. C. (VII/VIII) 7 27 0 8 5 0 2 0 0 49 49
6. B.Ed. (I/1l SEM.) 4 120 1 (39|12 0O 7 6 0 189 189
B.Ed. (l1I/IV SEM.) 6 106 | 5 (32|22 0 |10| 6 0 187 187
POST GRADUATE
7. Jainology (I/ 1) 0 0o|0|0]| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 2
Jainology (I11/1V) 0 0o|0|0]| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 8 8
8. Sanskrit (I/11) 0 o(ofj0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1
Sanskrit (I11/1V) 0 o(ofj0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9. Prakrit (I &I1) 0 o(ofj0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prakrit (111 & 1V) 1 0o|0|0]| O 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
10 POL(I/1) 0 1(0|0]| O 0 1 0 3 0 2 0 0 0 4 0 9 10
POL (llI/1V) 0 1(0|0]| O 0 1 3 3 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 9 10
11. NVP (/1) 1 1/0|0]| O 0 2 4 2 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 6 8
NVP (I11/1V) 1 1/0|0]| O 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3
12. SOL (I/1) 0 510(11]0 1 7 9 11 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 21 28
SOL (lI/1v) 0 210|10] 0 0 2 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 12
13. M.S.W. (I/1) 0 0o|0|0]| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
M.S.W. (Il1/1V) 0 0o|0|0]| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14. ENGLISH (1/1) 0 0o|0|0]| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ENGLISH (Il /1IV) 0 o(ofj0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15. M.Ed. (I/1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1
Only for Women
M.Ed. (I1/IV) 0 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 6 6
CERTIFICATE COURSES
3 Month 'Cert|f|cate Course in Jain 0 1 0 olo 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 4
Rel. & Philosophy
3 Month Cert. Course in Prakrit 2 0 0 oo 0 2 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 9
3 Month Cert. Course in Sanskrit 0 0 0|0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 10
3 Month Cert. Course in Jyotish 18 | 4 0 0| 0 0 22 11 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 12 34
3 Month Cert. Course in Vastu 17 | O 0 0| 0 0 17 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 25
TOTAL 58 943 | 1001
GRAND TOTAL = U.G. =829 P.G.=90 CERTIFICATE COURSES. =82 TOTAL STUDENT = 1001
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(B) DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION (DISTANCE MODE) (A.Y.2023-2024)

S Name of Course Male Female

No. Gen [ SC | ST [ OBC [PH | MIN | SBC [ Total | Gen | SC [ ST | OBC | PH | Min | SBC | Total | G.Total
UNDER GRADUATE

0L | BA. PART-| 809 [ 43 [ 5 [ 420 | 0 | 1 6 [ 1284 | 336 | 27 [ 3] 257 [ 0 ] 2 | O | 625 | 1909

02. | B.A. PART- 1 (Renwal) 3]0 1] 6 |0 1 0 | 21 3 1 [0 3 o] 0] o0 7 28

03. | B.A. PART-I 708 | 102 | 15 | 935 | 1 | 26 | 19 | 1806 | 366 | 73 | 8 | 661 | 0 | 22 | 11 | 1141 | 2947

04. | B.A. PART-II 47 1 6 | 3| 66 |0 1 3 | 126 | 18 | 8 |0 35 | 0] 1 | 1 | 63 189

05. | B.COM PART-1 45 T 1 [ 1] 19 o] o 0O | 66 | 10 | 0 |0 4 o] 0 | 0 | 14 80

06. | B.COM PART- I 57 1 8 | 0] 41 |0 ] 6 0 112 | 13 | 1T [0 7 0o 1 | 0| 22 134

07. | B.COM PART-II 2 00 5 0] o 0 9 0 0 [0 1 0o 0 o0 1 10

POST GRADUATE

1. | M.A. PRE. JAINOLOGY) 5 70 0] 0 [0 2 0 17 | 34 | 0 [0 1 0 0 [ 37 54
M.A. PRE. (JAINOLOGY)

2. | M 1 | olol] ool 2 0 3 1 o |o]| o 0 0 4 7

3. | MA. FINALUAINOLOGY) | 12 | 0 | 0 ] 0 [0 | 7 0 19 | 12 | 0 (0] 0 0 [ 21 [ 0 | 33 52

4. | M.A. PREV. (HINDI) 47 19 0] 5 | 0] 0 0 | 109 | 55 | 4 [ 3| 45 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 107 | 216
M.A. PRE. (HINDI)

5. | NeNwAL 1 | 1]0] o o] o 0 2 1 o |o| 1 o] o | o 2 4

6. | M.A. FINAL (HINDI) 67 | 10 | 2 | 8 | 0 | 2 3 | 167 | 51 | 10 | 1] 108 [ 0 | 3 | 0 | 173 | 340

7. | M.A. PRE. (POL Science) 97 [ 6 | 0] 71 | 1] 1 0 | 176 | 51 | 5 | 1] 53 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 110 | 286
M.A. PRE. (POL Science)

8. | MENaAL 1 | olol] 3 |o] o 0 4 1 1 o] 2 o] o | o 4 8

9. | M.A FINAL(POLScience) | 101 | 11 | 2 | 130 | 1 | 4 2 | 251 | 59 | 12 | 1] 9 | 0] 1 | 2 | 165 | 416

10. ISVIO.’II:\)‘ PRE. (YOGA AND 203 | 18 [ 11| 103 | 0 | 2 2 | 339 | 344 | 13 |6 | 121 | 0| 4 | o | a88 | 827
M_.A. PRE. (YOGA AND

11 | SGORENWAL 23 | 10| 17 0] o o | &0 | 5 | 3 |16] o o| o | o | 44 85

12. 2’8’3‘ FINAL(YOGAAND | »g1 | 62 | 16 | 353 | 0 | 6 7 | 725 | 397 | 30 |12| 360 | 1 | 30 | 7 | 837 | 1562

13. | M.A. PRE. (ENGLISH) 22 | 9 [ 0] 38 [ 0] O 0 | 8 | 39 | 2 [0 31 [0 4 0 7 161
M_.A. PRE. (ENGLISH)

14. | MRS o lo|o| 1 |o]| o 0 1 0 o |o]| 1 o] 1| o 2 3

15. | M.A. FINAL (ENGLISH) 28 | 8 [ 3| 72 [0 3 0 | 134 | 34 | 5 | 3] 54 | 0 | 4 | 1 | 101 | 235

16. | M.A. PRE. (NVP) 1 00 1 [0 0 0 2 1 0 0] o0 o[ 0 o0 1 3

17. | M.A. FINAL (NVP) 1 00 0 [0 o 0 1 0 0 0] 0 0o 0 o0 0 1
Total 2624 | 295 | 59 | 2413 | 3 | 64 | 42 | 5500 | 1851 | 195 |54 | 1835 | 1 | 99 | 22 | 4057 | 9557

CERTIFICATE COURSE (SIX MONTHS)

YOGA AND PREKSHA

0L | \EONATION UANJUNE) | 53 | 288 |15 | o | o | o | 15 | 272 | 46 | 12 [ 1| 156 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 220 | 491
YOGA AND PREKSHA

02. | \EoTATION (FERJULY) | 196 | © | © | 10 [0 | o 1 | 207 | 347 | o |o]| s o| o | o | 353 | s560
Grand Total 2820 | 295 | 59 | 2423 | 3 | 64 | 43 | 5707 | 2198 | 195 |54 | 1841 | 1 | 99 | 22 | 4410 | 10117
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(C) LIST OF SCHOLARS REGISTERED FOR COURSE WORK (2023)
S.N. Name of Name of Scholar Subject of Name of Guide
Department Research
1. Bhumi Jain Prof. Samani Riju Prajna
2. Jainology and Sheetal A Dr. Samani Shashi Prajna
3. . . Akshay Jain Prof. Jai Kumar Jain
Comparative Religion & ’
4, Philosophy Sadhw Sudhanshu Prabha Dr. Samani Amal Prajna
(Sarika)
5. Rahul D Jain Prof. Shreyans Kumar Jain
6. Bh.okare Shubhangi Prof. Jinendra Kumar Jain
Avinash
7. Darshika V Jain Dr. Samani Sangeet Prajna
8. Prakrit and Sanskrit Lalit Kumar Lata Prof. Damodar Shastri
9. Dharnendra Jain Prof. Jinendra Kumar Jain
10. Chesta Shrimali Dr. S.N. Bhardwaj
11. Ram Lal Dr. Ramdev Shahu
Komal Rajesh Kumar . .
12. . Prof. Samani Kusum Prajna
Kuriya
13. Priyanka Pandey Dr. Ashok Bhaskar
14. Yoga and Science of Akankasha Rajpurohit Dr. Vinod Siyag
15. Living Paridhi Nahar Dr. Ashok Bhaskar
16. Sunaina Dr. Hemlata Joshi
17. Chhaya Sharma Trivedi Dr. Vinod Siyag
18. Sarika Giria Dr. Ashok Bhaskar
19. Muni Manan Kumar Dr. Y.S. Khangarot
20. Muni Sudhanshu Kumar Prof. K.N. Vyas
21. Komal Dr. Ravindra Singh Rathore
22. Muni Gourav Kumar Prof. B.R. Dugar
23. Nonviolence and Peace Narendra Kumar Jain Dr. Vandana Kundalia
24, Liladhar Soni
25. Dev Raj Gaur
26. Kuldeep Singh Lakhawat
27. Anvita Bhati Dr. Balbeer Singh
28. Leela Maharshi Dr. Ravindra Singh Rathore
29. Satya Narain Prof. Rekha Tiwari
30. English Kumar Chetanya Joshi Prof. Rekha Tiwari
31. Sumitra Sangwa Prof. Rekha Tiwari
32. Shalini Shekhawat Prof. Rekha Tiwari

Annual Report 23 July 2023 to June 2024



Jain Vishva Bharati Institute @

ey
RESULTS
REGULAR MODE (TERM END EXAMINATION — Nov. 2023)

s S <Z: a S &

) ) g s > | w v (=K o}

2 S |2 8 3% 8|23 &

o o ) < € [o]A[B]cC|D]|E =
1. B.A. Sem. | 38 | 0| 38 38 36| 2 1 6 11 | 14 | 4 100.00
2. B.A. Sem. llI 36 | 0| 36 35 32| 3 3 9 19 1 100.00
3. B.A.Sem.V 30 | 0| 30 1] 29 26| 3 4 14 6 2 100.00
4. B. Com Sem. | 5 0 5 5 5 1 2 2 100.00
5. B. Com Sem. llI 0 2 2 4 100.00
6. B. Com Sem. V 9 of 9 9 9 1 7 1 100.00
7. B.Sc. Sem. | 7 o| 7 7 7 1 4 2 100.00
8. B.Sc. Sem. Il 16 | 0] 16 1] 15 15 2 3 4 5 1 100.00
9. B.Sc. Sem. V 30 | 0| 30 1] 29 29 1 11 11 6 100.00
10. | B.Ed.Sem. | 178 [0 178 | 4 | 1 | 173 | 159 14 11 94 | 51 3 100.00
11. | B.Ed.Sem. Il 188 | 0| 188 3| 185 | 183] 2 1 60 93 | 28 1 100.00
12. | B.A.B.Ed. Sem. | 20 | O] 20 20 20 7 8 4 1 100.00
13. | B.A.B.Ed. Sem. Il 32 |0 32 32 32 3 18 8 3 100.00
14. | B.A.B.Ed. Sem.V 39 | 0| 39 39 34| 5 17 15 2 100.00
15. | B.A.B.Ed. Sem. VI 39 | 0| 39 39 39 2 15 14 8 100.00
16. | B.Sc. B.Ed.Sem. | 22 (0] 22 22 21 5 12 4 1] 9545
17. | B.Sc. B.Ed. Sem. Il 34 | 0| 34 34 34 7 18 7 2 100.00
18. | B.Sc. B.Ed.Sem.V 42 | 0| 42 42 411 1 1 16 21 3 100.00
19. | B.Sc. B.Ed. Sem. VIl 49 | 0| 49 49 49 16 29 | 4 100.00
20. | M.Ed. Sem. | 1 0| 1 1 1 1 100.00
21. | M.Ed. Sem. 1l 6 0| 6 6 6 1 5 100.00
22. | MAiin Jainology Sem. | 2 0 2 2 2 1 1 100.00
23. | MAiin Jainology Sem. Il 8 0| 8 1 7 7 2 4 1 100.00
24. | MA/MscinYogaSem.l| 27 | 7| 20 27 25| 2 3 10 9 3 100.00
25. | MA/Mscin Yoga Sem. lil 13 | 3] 10 1] 12 12 3 4 4 1 100.00
26. | MAin Sanskrit Sem. | 1 0 1 1 1 1 100.00
27. | MAin Prakrit Sem. lll 1 1 1 1 1 100.00
28. | MAIn NVP Sem. | 8 21 6 8 513 1 1 2 1 100.00
29. | MAin NVP Sem. IlI 3 21 1 3 3 3 100.00
30. | MAin POL Sem. | 10 | 1] 9 10 10 2 6 2 100.00
31. | MAin POL Sem. llI 10 | 1] 9 10 10 1 6 1 100.00
32. | TMCC in Prakrit 1 11 O 1 1 1 100.00

&

romt Slnl 8 <28 8 a|o|n|R|8 8|le|lols ¢
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REGULAR MODE (TERM END EXAMINATION — APRIL 2024)
. . 2 a (8] t;
5 % w| g Sle| 8] a |, § TR =
7] > || s g ol I R I F z
7] O |S| & Sl a < |<| 3 (=]
3 Z EE =R 7t o
(6] -4 (@) < w E
& o (o] A B C D E
1. B.A. Semester | 36 -1 36 | -|-1 36 33 3 - 2 2 10 | 13 6 - - | 100.00
2. B.A. Semester IV 35 - | 35 - | - 35 33 2 - - 4 11 | 11 7 - - | 100.00
3. B.A. Semester VI 28 -1 28 | - | - | 28 26 0 - - 2 16 7 1 - 2| 92.86
4. B. Com Semester 5 - 5 - - 5 5 0 - - 1 1 3 - - - | 100.00
5. B. Com Semester IV 8 - 8 - - 8 8 0 - 1 - 1 5 1 - - | 100.00
6. B. Com Semester VI 9 - 9 - - 9 9 0 - - 1 2 6 - - - | 100.00
7. B.Sc. Semester I 6 - 6 - - 6 5 0 - 1 2 2 - - 1| 83.33
8. B.Sc. Semester IV 15 - | 15 -1 - 15 14 1 - 2 4 7 1 - - - | 100.00
9. B.Sc. Semester VI 29 - 129 ) - | - | 29 29 0 - 1 8 14 6 - - - | 100.00
10. | B.Ed. Semester I 174 | - | 174 | - | - | 172| 161 | 11| - 4 84 65 8 - - - | 100.00
11. | B.Ed. Semester IV 185 | - | 185 | - | - | 18| 177 | O - 1 103 | 72 1 - - 8| 95.68
12. | B.A.B.Ed. Semester Il 20 -1 20| - |- 20 20 0 - 2 12 5 - 1 - - | 100.00
13. | B.A.B.Ed. Semester IV | 32 - | 32 - - | 32 32 0 - - 15 15 2 - - - | 100.00
14. | B.A.B.Ed. Semester VI | 39 - 139 -1 -1 39 39 0 - 12 26 1 - - - - | 100.00
15. | B.A. B.Ed. Sem. VIII 39 - 139 ] -1 -1 39 39 0 - 3 18 17 1 - - - | 100.00
16. | B.Sc.-B.Ed. Sem. Il 21 -1 21 - -] 20 20 0 - - 11 8 1 - - - | 100.00
17. | B.Sc.-B.Ed. Sem. IV 34 - 34 ] - |- | 34 34 0 - 3 15 14 2 - - - | 100.00
18. | B.Sc.-B.Ed. Sem. VI 42 - | 42 - - | 42 42 0 - 9 23 10 - - - - | 100.00
19. | B.Sc.-B.Ed. Sem. VIII 49 - |49 | - | - | 49 49 0 - 2 31 16 - - - - | 100.00
20. | M.Ed. Semester | 1 - 1 - - 1 1 - - 1 - - - - - | 100.00
21. | M.Ed. Semester IV 6 - 6 - - 6 6 0 - - - 6 - - - - | 100.00
22. | MAin Jainology Sem. Il| 2 - 2 - | - 2 2 0 - 1 1 - - - - - | 100.00
23. | MAin Jainology Sem.I\V| 7 - 7 - | - 7 7 0 - 1 5 1 - - - - | 100.00
24. | MA/M.Scin Yoga Sem.| 24 5119 | - | - | 24 24 0 - - 5 12 6 1 - - | 100.00
25. | MA/M.Scin Yoga Sem.| 12 3 9 - -] 12 12 0 - - 4 6 2 - - - | 100.00
26. | MAin Prakrit Sem. IV 1 1 - -l - 1 1 0 - - - 1 - - - - | 100.00
27. | MAin NVP Semester || 8 2 6 - |- 8 8 0 - 1 1 1 3 2 - - | 100.00
28. | MAin NVP Semester IV| 3 2 1 - |- 3 1 0 - - - - 1 - - 2| 33.33
29. | MAin POL Sem. Il 10 1 9 -1 -1 10 10 0 - - 3 5 1 1 - - | 100.00
30. | MAin POL Sem. IV 10 1 9 - | -1 10 9 0 - 1 6 1 1 - - 1| 90.00
31. | TMCCVASTU 22 15| 7 22 22 22 100.00
32. | TMCC Prakrit 17 2| 15 3| 14 14 14 100.00
33. | TMCC Jyotish 25 |17 8 25 25 25 100.00
TMCC in Be Incharge off
34. | Your Health 6 0 6 6 6 6 100.00
TMCC in Yoga and
35. | Naturopathy 6 4 2 6 6 1 1 4 100.00
36. | TMCCin Jainology 6 2 4 6 6 4 100.00
L |in| ¥ 5 L ~ © [ LRI I m o < S
Total a S5 1°1° g 3 — o < x N 0 I3V © = g
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DISTANCE MODE (2023/ANNUAL PATTERN)
© e} ©
. T o (¢8| B ) o
2 Class z2| 2 g =73 § s ? ° |5 | _ = | = %
: IEAR N FIN Ol A AL -
@< €S 8 2
1. | MA Jainology 76 29 47 30 | 46 44 2 100.00
(Previous)
2 M.A. Jainology (Final) 2 0 2 1 1 1 1 100.00
3. | MA.inYogaandSOL | 1o07 | 75 | 1032 | 1 | 210| 1696 | 1601 | 24 | 71 95.81
(Previous)
4. | MA.inYoga and SOL 71 41 30 3 | 68 58 10 | 58 85.29
(Final)
5 M.A. NVP (Previous) 5 5 4 1 1 100.00
8- | MA inPOL (Previous) | 480 | 287 | 202 29 | 460 | 442 8 | 10 97.83
7| M.A.in POL (Final) 17 13 4 3 | 14 12 2 | 12 85.71
8. | MA.in Hindi 384 | 186 | 198 | 1 | 17 | 366 | 353 9 | 4 98.91
(Previous)
9 | MA.in Hindi (Final) 10 5 5 1 9 8 1 8 88.89
10| M.A.in English 271 | 156 | 115 11| 260 | 254 2 | 4 98.46
(Previous)
11.
. o 6 3 3 6 6 6 100.00
M.A. in English (Final)
121 5 A (Part ) 3728 | 2356 | 1372 | 2 |244 | 3482 | 3208 | 128 | 56 98.39
13.
B.A. (Part I1) s6 | 41 15 2 | s4 53 1 100.00
14\ g A (Part 1) 1432 | 947 | 485 | 4 | 25 | 1403 | 1345 58 | 1327 | 18 95.87
15.
B.Com. (Part I) 165 | 140 | 25 8 | 157 146 8 | 3 98.09
16.
B.Com. (Part I1) 3 2 1 3 3 100.00
17.
B.Com. (Part I1l) 86 | 79 7 86 83 3| 79 | 4 96.51
Q n 2] 0 ~ 9] ~ ~ o Q

Annual Report 26 July 2023 to June 2024



Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

©

e ®
LIST OF Ph.D. AWARDEES/ D.LITT. AWARDEE
SL. Department Name of Name of Subject of Research Date of
Scholar Guide/ Co- Award
Guide
L. sadhvi Dr. Sagarmal It NESRIIREEIG
Shrutidarshana N 13.07.2023
Shriji Jain oY bl T
2. Kamal Kumar Prof. Samani Economic Principles in Jaina
. Chaitnaya Scriptures and their Relevance in 10.08.2023
Jainology and Naulakha . .
Comparative Prajna Modern P'er‘spectlve _
3. Religion & Greer.1 Rel.lgloys ar?d Mln!mallstlc
Philosophy Prabhakar Dr. Yogesh Practices in Hinduism, Jainism and 08.11.2023
Kumar Kumar Jain Buddhism and Role of Social Media A
in Promoting These Practices
4, Sadhvi Ruchi Dr. Sagarmal _ ' _
Darshana Jain gif3ve, gifSif¥rer # e Anf 12.02.2024
Shree
5. Studies to Explore Preksha-
Shweta Prof. Vinay Med.itation based Enhar.mced .
Sharma Jain Forglvengss as Therapy.ln Subjects 16.08.2023
at High Risk of Developing
Cardiovascular Disorders (CVD)
6. Muni Alok Prof. Muni . .
Kumar Mahendra e IR IS & dew # wioT | 04.09.2023
Kumar
7. Yogesh Dr. Yuvraj Effects of Yoga and Prekha
. Singh Meditation on Management of 12.02.2024
Bhardwaj .
Khangarot Insomnia
8. Effects of Preksha Meditation and
Chakshu Dr. Pratap Yoga on Management of Diabetes 12.02.2024
Pathak Sanchetee .
Yoga and Science Mellitus
9. of Living Rajpurohit Dr. Ashok Effects of Yoga and Preksha
Lalit Gopal ’ Meditation on Mental Health of 16.08.2023
. Bhaskar
Krishan College Students
10. QYNT U Y& bl °Ux legdlx’rlf
Radha Sharma ir;hf:em'ata % wfdicd IR YHIa— Qa? 12.02.2024
SUIPE]
11. Jain Neelam Dr. Samani ﬁr&TUT il SRk
Nileshkumar Shreyas Prajna PRI, T T4 AHORT TR T 12.02.2024
P TH SIEASCE]
12. An Experimental Study on the
Effects of Preksha Meditation (PM)
R. K. Roshni Prof. Samani and Mind Sound Resonance 12.02.2024
Raj Lakshmi Malli Prajna Technigue (MSRT) on Cognition and o
the Psychological Aspects of School
Children
13. Sakuntla Dr. Vishnu Wﬁf\ﬁ(\w i W @ '-|f$|qo
<harma Kumar vd TR qedl & famm 08.11.2023
JATIDT B HET
14. | Education S WAHE {dener | FHraeh
Nidhi Rathore E:'n\]/;h”” ?;;f E%i 218; ?wm?ﬁ 12.02.2024
SUIPE]
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15. PG ERSHENESIEOL R
Pooja Sharma Dr. Amita Jain | UG39 ®RIH &I yAraeiierar &1 12.02.2024
3T
16. S UrRIiAd g A1dffie wR B
Sunita Gaur Dr. Amita Jain | e urggsmA # ffza fomree | 12.02.2024
AR BT (ITITOMHS 1eT
17. Manoi K e g i § fAfza Afere od
anojRumar | n. AmitaJain | ARG ded BT RIS 12.02.2024
Jain
3T
18. Sunita Sharma | Prof. B.L. Jain mH%ﬁ we | 12:02:2024
19. faftre a1l & Ao #§ Farfera
Vanita Godara | Dr. Saroj Rai AT BT SRAT HRIT Bl qfHbT | 12.02.2024
. Ud 3T
20. . Practicability of the Peace
. Dr. Manish .
Keerti Rathore Education Program among the 12.02.2024
Bhatnagar .
Prospective Teachers
21. T f3reT S @ 3rid
Dr. foamerat & gdaeor ud fRrem
Education Nikhil Sidana Bhabagrahi U Haed Bg Tl 9 &l 12.02.2024
Pradhan TR W TS T yemafe
AT Dl TRIRANT BT NeTIH
22. q% qieR fqemial a1
Sonu Kanwar Dr. Abha Singh WWW—%%EWW qu_fjl_c; 12.02.2024
aﬁr\mﬂ'cﬁ BT I
23. Ranjeet Singh | Dr. Amita Jain g;';’“ w%;gmﬁl 18.05.2024
24. Dr. faenfeial § gorcAddr & Haed
Pushpa Gupta Bhabagrahi BT YN : TH fAT9oITcHD 18.05.2024
Pradhan AT
25. Sod e Wk R ety |
Jitendra Dr. Vishnu e v eure feparett &1 18.05.2024
Pathak Kumar HTHS [dd U a-1a Uaere e
TN YT : U eI
% e e 7 frERie zﬁﬁw
Dr. Giriraj Gal
Ashu Sharma Bhojak SUSRT W) T OIHHT TR 18.05.2024
TITIRIATT BT AETTH
27. prof. Rekha Double Consciousness of Female
English Somvir L Characters in Diaspora Literature of 12.02.2024
Tiwari . .
Select Novelists of India
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SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/WEBINARS/FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

(INTERNATIONAL/NATIONAL) ORGANIZED

Sr. Seminar/ . .
No. Name of Workshop/ Date Name of Event Name of Invitees as Chief Guest/Guest of
Dept. Honour/Keynote Speaker
Conference
Jainology “Sad-Darsana-
and 12 Days Aug.01-12 Samuccaya of
1. Comparative | National & ! . Y . Sponsored by ICPR, New Delhi
L 2023 Acarya Haribhadra
Religion & Workshop .,
. Sari
Philosophy
2. ) One Day Aug. 29, Sanskrit Day e  Pt. Chandra Shekhar Shastri
Prakrit and Lecture 2023
Sanskrit e  Prof. B.R. Dugar
3 (With National Sept. 22 Vastu Shastra Hon'ble V.C, JVBI, Ladnun,
’ Collaboration | Workshop 2023 e Pt. Chandra Shekhar Sharma
Jainology Director ABPJSS, Jaipur
and e  Prof. Sudhi Rajeev
Comparative . Nov. 30 & Hon'ble V.C., Haridev Parakarita
L National Stronger Women: . . .
4. Religion & Seminar Dec. 01 Stronger Nation University, Jaipur
Philosophy 2023 & e  Prof. S. Rama Devi
Pani, Editor, AlU, New Delhi

e  Prof. Naresh Dadhich,

Former V.C. VMOU, Kota (Raj.).

e Prof. R.S. Bareth,

F V.C.MD i ity, Aj Raj.
Strengthening the ormer V. C S University, Ajmer (Raj.)
Feb.23- innate awareness of * Prof.K.N.Vyas,
5. International . . . Retired Prof. JNVU, Jodhpur (Raj.)
24,2024 affection and unity: A
quest for social peace *  Dr.Jwala Prasad
Direcror, GSDS, New Delhi.
e  Prof. Chandra Dev Bhatt,
Political Scientist U.K.
NVP e Prof. Santesh Kumar Singh, JNU Delhi.
o K.L. Srivastav,
V. C. JNVU, Jodhpur (Raj.)
e  Prof. B M Chitlangiya, Former Head
Exploring the Indian IJNVU, Jodhpur (Raj.)
6 National March 27- Tradition of Non- e Dr. Vedabhyas Kunddu, P.O. GSDS,
' 28, 2024 violent New Delhi.
Communication e Manish Sharma, Prof. & Head,
Punjab University

e  Prof. Meena Baradiya, JNVU, Jodhpur
(Raj.)

e Prof. Rita Sharma, Principal, Shri
agrasen snatkotter shiksha
mahavidyalya, Keshva vidyapeeth,

. Jamdoli, Jaipur.
. Natlf)nal Oct. 02, Relevance of .. e Prof. Beena Sharma, Head, Dept. of
7. Education Seminar Mahatma Gandhi in . o . .
2023 Modern Perspective International Hindi Teaching, Kendriya
P Hindi Sansthan, Agra (U.P.)

e  Sh. O.P. Gupta, Former Senior Adm.
Officer & Secretary, Keshva vidyapeeth,
Samiti Jamdoli, Jaipur.
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Workshop on
National July 20, financial decisions in )
8. AKKM Workshop 2023 financial Sh. Nitesh Mathur, C.A.
management
. Aug 07, . Prof. A.K. Malik
9. Seminar 2023 Review of SLM Prof. K.N. Vyas
Revieq of SLM of MA
Aug 12, Jainology and Prof. Vinay Kumar
10. Workshop 2023 Comparative Religion Dr. Raka Jain
and Philosophy
Curriculum Design &
Se Develpoment with
11. | CDOE FDP P respect to New Prof. Ahutosh Pradhan
25,2023 . .
Education Policy-
2020
Lesson Wrting (SLM) . .
12. Workshop | Jan. 4, 2024 M.A. Sanskrit Prof. A.P. Tripathi
Mooks Challenges
. Feb. 10, and Opportunities (in
13. Webinar 2024 Perspective of Prof. VInay Kumar
Distance Education)
SPECIAL LECTURES ORGANIZED
Sr. Name of .
No. Dept. Date Name of the Guest Speaker Topic of the Speech
Dr. Jyoti Babu Jain Prakrit Sahitya mein Varnit Dhyan ki
1 July 29,2023 | Active HoD, Jain Vidya evam Prakrit Shastriya Vyakhya : Avashyakata aur
Vibhag MLSU, Udaipur upyogita
5 Aug. 26, 2023 P.:of. Vijay Kumar Jain . Prakrit aur Boudh. Sa.nskrlt Sahitya :
Director - BLI, New Delhi Prabhav evam Vaishishtya
Prof. Jay Kumar jain .
3 Sept.30 2023 | Direct i ber Jain Sh Prakrit Sattaka Prampara aur usaka
’ Pt irector - Digamber Jain Shraman Sanskratik Vaishishtya
Sanskritit Sansthan, Sanganer
Prof. Pradyumna Shas Singh . .
. . PrakritMool Sutra aur Pali Dhammpad
4. Oct. 28 2023 | Former HoD, Jain Boudh Darshan Vibhag, . .
] me Saiddhantik Samnvay
Prakrit and BHY, Yar.anzjm
Sanskrit Dr. Tripti Jain Prakrit V T
5. Nov. 28 2023 | Assistant Prof. Jain Darshan Vibhag, Jain rakrt tansamay me fanav
Prabandhan ke Sutra
University, banglore
Prof. S.P. Pandey Prakrit Vangmaya me Yog : Shastrya
6. Dec. 23 2023 | Director - Parshvanath Vidyapeeth, Vashishtya evam Tulnatmak Samiksha
Varanasi
Dr. Dharmendra Kumar Jain 20vi-21vi Shatabdi ki Pramukh
7. Jan. 27 2024 | Development Office, Prakrit Shodh Pandulipiyon ke Sampadan me
Pariyojana, CSU, New Dwilhi Manishiyon ka Yogdan
Pracheen Kavya Granthon me Niroopit
8. Feb. 24 2024 br. Ra.m Dev Sahu Prakrit Bhasha ke Sandarbhon ki
Associate Professor, JCRP, JVBI, Ladnun Vyakhya evam Vashishtya
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March 30, Prof. Ashok Kumar fain . Acharya Kunkundkrit Prakrit Vangmay
9. Former HoD, Jain Boudh Darshan Vibhag, . s
2024 . me Vastu Vivechnatmak Drishti
BHU, Varanasi
10. April 27, 2024 Dr. Sudarshan Mlshra . Magadhi Prakflt !3hasha : Vikas evam
Prakrit and Ex-Research Assistant, CSU, Jaipur Anupryogon ki Vivechana
Sanskrit Dr. Ashok Kumar Singh Acharya Kundkund ki Kritiyan me
11. May 25, 2024 | Scholar, International School for Jain Shourseni Prakrit ke Prayog : Ek
Study, Pune (Maharashtra) Vishleshnatmak Sandrishti
Dr. Deelip Dhing . -
12. June 29, 2024 | Research Officer, Abusha Foundation, Prakrit A.gamonnme Arthik Vikas ke Srot
L . aur unaki Samajik Upadeyata
Chainnai (Tamilnadu)
Yoga and Sept. 28, . .
13. oL 2023 Prof. J.P.N. Mishra Anatomy Physiology and Body
Dr. Jugal Kishor Dadhich, Relevance of Non-Violence in the
14. |NVP Jan. 30, 2024 Head, MGCU Motihari Bihar. Contemporary World
15. ;gzg 13, Muni Shree Vinod Kumar Ji Svadhyay Divas
Sept. 15, Sadhvi Kalplata Shree ji, . .
16. 2023 Prof. Samani Kusum Prajna Vani sanyam divas
Prof. Ashok Sharma .
17. Nov. 21, 2023 Nims University Rajasthan, Jaipur Dhyeyvadee shiksha
Dr. Satish Mangal,
Assistant Prof. (Shri agrasen snatkotter " . .
18. Nov. 21, 2023 shiksha mahavidyalya, Keshva vidyapeeth, Sanskriti se Vidyarthee Vikas
Jamdoli, Jaipur)
Dr. Alpa Nagar
Assistant Prof. (Shri agrasen snatkotter .
19. Nov. 21, 2023 shiksha mahavidyalya, Keshva vidyapeeth, Sanskar Yukt Shiksha
Jamdoli, Jaipur)
»0. | Education March 04, Prof. Ashutosh Pradhan Organized Periodic Lecture on “Ethics
) 2024 Central University of himachal pradesh of Globalization” Sponsored by ICPR
21 March 05, Prof. B. M. Sharma Organized Periodic Lecture on “Ethics
) 2024 Ex. Chairman, R.P.S.C., Ajmer of Globalization” Sponsored by ICPR
27 March 09, Smt. Sarika Vyasthit Dincharya evam Sanymit
’ 2024 Motivatonal Speaker, Calcutta Aahar
. Prof. Ashok Sharma .
23. April 24, 2024 (Nims University Rajasthan, Jaipur) Practical Use of Psychology
Dr. Bhavesh Kumar Singhwal
)4, April 24, 2024 Assistant Professor (Shri a.grasen How to !\/Iake Mathematic Teaching
snatkotter shiksha mahavidyalya, Keshva Interesting
vidyapeeth, Jamdoli, Jaipur)
Dr. Alpa Nagar
. Assistant Professor (Shri agrasen . S
25. April 24, 2024 snatkotter shiksha mahavidyalya, Keshva Science and Spirituality
vidyapeeth, Jamdoli, Jaipur)
March 03 Dr. Pradeep Kumar Jain, Skills of Management, Analysis of
26. 2024 ! Prof. Management & Humanities, Longowala | opportunities and Mantras of A
University, Sangrur-148001 (Punjab) Successful Life
AKKM . Prof. K.N. Vyas, . -
27. April 10, 2024 Ret. Professor, INVU, Jodhpoor How to success in social life
March 02, . . N . .
28. 2024 Smt. Sarika Giriya, Bengloor Disciplined Life and Balance Diet
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TRAINING CAMPS / EXTENSION PROGRAMMES ORGANIZED
Sr. No Name o.f the Date Name of Training Camps / Extension Place
Organizer Programme
1. Prakrit and Oct. 30 - Nov. 08, 2023 10 Day Online Prakrit Study Course Online Mode
2. Sanskrit May 04-13, 2024 10 day online Manuscriptology Course | Online Mode
3. Yoga and SOL Nov. 2-6, 2023 Saghan Sadhana Shivir Ladnun
Traning in Non-violence for Youth Village Bhiyani
4. Aug. 23, 2023 (Remembering and Paying tribute to !
. Ladnun.
our Freedam Fighters
5. Oct. 02, 2024 Extens.ion programme on Gandhi Sabji Mandi,
NVP Jayanti Ladnun.
Tagore P.G.
6. Jan. 12, 2024 Traning in Non-violence for Youth College, Nimbi
Jodha.
7 Jan. 25, 2024 Extension programme for Voting Village Bhiyani,
Awareness . Ladnun.
Bhivadee,
8. Aug. 17, 2023 Shiksha jagrukta rally ka aayojan Khanpur (170
Students)
Soorajmal
. Bhootodiya Govt.
9. Aug. 21, 2023 Yuva Shakti protsahan Program School, Ladnun
(190 Students)
Vimal Vidya
Vyaktittv vikas hee shiksha ka uddeshy Vihar Seniour.
10. Aug. 22,2023 hona chahiye Sec. School,
Ladnun (180
Students)
Shri Agrasen
Snatkotter
Shiksha
. . Mahavidyalya,
11. Oct. 09-14, 2023 Exchange Program (English Teaching)
Keshva
Education Vidyapgeth,
Jamdoli, Jaipur.
(10 Students)
i . . Bhiyanee,
12, Jan. 25, 2024 22;!3?;?1 Viksit Bharat Abhiyan raily ka Khanpur (150
Students)
Shri Agrasen
Snatkotter
Shiksha
13. April 27, 2024 Facu}ty Exchange Program (National Mahavidyalya,
seminar) Keshva
Vidyapeeth,
Jamdoli, Jaipur.
(02 Faculty)
" 232‘313' 2023toAug. 1L, 11| ernship B.Sc.B.Ed. 2019-23 Various Schools
(16 weeks) 45 students
Feb. 13, 2023 to Aug. 11, B.A.B.Ed. 2019-23 .
15. 2023 ¢ (16 weeks) 42 students Various Schools
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Feb.2, 2024 to March 11, Internship B.Sc.B.Ed. 2020-24
16. 2024 (4Weeks) 42 students Various Schools
Feb.1, 2024 to March 6, B.A.B.Ed 2020-24
17. 2024 (4 weeks) 39 students Various Schools
18 gg;’ ;123' 2023to AprilS, || o nship B.Sc.B.Ed. 2020-24 Various Schools
’ (16 weeks) 49 students
Nov.23,2023 to April 15, B.A.B.Ed. 2020-24
19. 2024 (16 weeks) 39 students Various Schools
Feb. 15,2023 to Aug. B.Ed. 2021-23
20. 11,2023 (16 weeks) 187 students Various Schools
March 21,2024 to B.Ed. 2023-25
21. April 27, 2024 (4 weeks) 172 students Various Schools
Education
Dec. 1,2024 to April B.Ed. 2022-24
22. 16,2024 (16 weeks) 188 students Various Schools
23 Sept. 14, 2023 to Oct. 16, M.Ed. 2022-24 -6 students Various Collages
2023
24 May 13, 2023 to July 7, M.Ed. 2022-24 -6 students Various Collages
2023
Jan.31,2024 to March 11, B.A.B.Ed. 2021-25
25. 2024 (4 weeks) 39 students Various Schools
Jan.31,2024 to March 11, B.Sc.B.Ed. 2021-25
26. 2024 (4 weeks) 42 students Various Schools
March 20,2024 to May 10, B.Ed. 2023-25
27. 2024 (4 weeks) 173 students Various Schools
28. 8 July To 17 July 2023 Ncc (Tsc Cum Catc Camp) Jodhpur
Mook Badhir
29. Aug. 20,2023 Social Welfare (Panch-Pran) Vidyaalaya,
Ladnun
30. AKKM Aug. 21,2023 Plantation Programme (Panch-Pran) Bala.” Temple,
Chhimpolai
31, Sept. 9, 2023 Person:.:\llty development camp AKKM, JVBI,
(Induction program) Ladnun
32. 30 0CTTO 8 NOV 2023 NCC { CATC CAMP RDC -2 CAMP} JODHPUR
Khushi Jodha NEP AKKM, JVBI,
33. SARTHI (AKKM) Jan. 30, 2024 NEP-2020 Awareness Programme Ladnun
Khushi Jodha NEP NEP-2020 Quiz Compatition AKKM, JVBI,
34. SARTHI (AKKM) Feburary 30, 2024 Programme Ladnun
NEP-2020 Mera Pahala Vote Desh Ke
Khushi Jodha NEP Liya, Oath Ceremony, VIDEO Making AKKM, JVBI,
35. SARTHI (AKKIM) March 4-6, 2024 Compatition, Essy Writting Compatition, | Ladnun
Poster Making Comatition
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NCC (All India
36. Girls Trekking Jun5ToJun 12, 2023 NCC( All India Girls Trekking Camp) Himachal
Camp)
NCC (Tsc Cum
37. Catc Camp) July 8 To July 17, 2023 NCC (Tsc Cum Catc Camp) Jodhpur
NCC (Catc Cam
38. Rdc -2 Camp) Oct 30 To Nov 8,2023 Ncc (Catc Cam Rdc -2 Camp) Jodhpur
39. Nov 5,2023 to every Sunday Ahmedabad
0. Dec 2, 2023 to Saturday & Surat
Sunday
41. Dec 7, 2023 to every Delhi(Rohini)
Sunday
42, Dec 16, 2023 to Saturday & Kolkatta
Sunday
Dec, 19,-2023 toJan 2,
43. 2024 Patna
a4 Dec 31,2023 to every Jaipur
Sunday
45 Jan 6, 2024 to Saturday & Indore
Sunday
16. Jan 6, 2024 to Saturday & Noida
Sunday
47, Jan 6, 2024 to Saturday & Mumbai
Sunday
48, Jan 6, 2024 to Saturday & Baster
Sunday
49, Jan 6, 2024 to Saturday & Bahraich
Sunday
50. CDOE Jan 6, 2024 to Saturday & 15 Days Training Programme of Yoga Bhiwani
Sunday & SOL
51. Jan 7, 2024 to every Sunday Banglore
52, Jan 20, 2024 to Saturday & Bharatpur
Sunday
53, Jan 20, 2024 to Saturday & Chanduali
Sunday
54, Jan 21, 2024 to every Varanasi
Sunday
55, Jan 21, 2024 to every Jodhpur
Sunday
56 Feb 3, 2024 to Saturday & Delhi
) Sunday (Krishnanagar)
57. Feb 10, 2024 to Saturday & Jayal
Sunday
March 1, 2024 to March 15, .
58. 2024 Sikar
59 March 1, 2024 to March 15, Delhi
) 2024 (Chhatarpur)
60 March 1, 2024 to March 15, Sriganganagar
i 2024 ganganag
March 1, 2024 to March 15,
61. 2024 Kanuta
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62 March 1, 2024 to March 15, Nagaur
' 2024 g
March 1, 2024 to March 15, -
63. 2024 Pilibanga
March 1, 2024 to March 15, . .
64. 2024 Udaipurwati
March 1, 2024 to March 15, .
65. 2024 Merta City
March 6, 2024 to March 20, .
66. 2024 Gachipura
67 March 10, 2024 to March Bhilwara
’ 30, 2024 15 Days Training Programme of Yoga
68 March 16, 2024 to March & SOL Raialdesar
" | cpoE 30, 2024 )
March 31,2024 to April, 14,
69. 2024 Mukundgarh
March 31,2024 to April, 14, .
70. 2024 Jhunjhunu
March 31,2024 to April, 14, .
71. 2024 Kuchamncity
March 31,2024 to April, 14,
72. 2024 Ladnun
March 31,2024 to April, 14, .
73. 2024 Udaipur
. Personal Contact Programme (PCP)
74. March 31,2024 to April, 14, of all programme (MA/BA/Bcom) Ladnun
2024 . .
Previous & Final
STUDENT PARTICIPATED IN INTER-COLLEGE CO-CURRICULAR COMPETITIONS
Sr. Name of Date Name of Event Name of Participant Organizer Awan:d‘Won /
No Dept. Participated
1 June 19-25, g]z:zrs.:?\':r?in;mmer Mahendra Singh Rajasthani Bhasha Particioated
' Prakrit 2024 ) (Research Scholar) Academy, Chainnai P
and School Programme
Sanskrit June 19-25, Intfarnatlopal Akarsh Jain (M.A. Rajasthani Bhasha -
2. Rajasthani Summer - Participated
2024 Student) Academy, Chainnai
School Programme
1. Nisha
4" District 2. Sameer Seth Sri Surajmal Gold-2
Aug. 27, Yogasana Sports 3. Shivranjani Tapadia Sanskrit . !
3. . . . . Silver-2,
2023 Championship, 4. Sonu Kalwaniya Mahavidyalaya,
Bronze-3
Nagaur 5. Madhu Sharma Jaswantgarh, Nagaur
6. Vidya Choudhary
Yoga and 4™ District 1. Latika
SOL 2. Rashmi Todi Swami Keshawan Gold-6,
Aug. 27-28, | Yogasana Sports . .
4, . . 3. Krishan Kumar Nand Acedemy, Silver-1,
2023 Championship, .
churu 4. Aruna Prajapat Sardarshahar, Churu Bronze-1
5. Nisha Tanwar
4" District R,
5. sept. 15, Yogasana Sports 1. Nupur Sankhala Sti Aaji Vldyape.eth . | Gold-2
2023 . . . Sansthan, Jawali, Pali
Championship, Pali
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4" District 1. Priya sharma "
6 Sept. 16- Yogasana Sports 2. Dharmendra Azrzggl?iztz;alg:lc;(ra Gold-2,
) 17,2023 Championship, Singh y. g " | Silver-2,
. Sikar
Sikar 3. Madhusudan
1. Nupur Sankhala
isril;trhu\::iiseté;ne 2. Nikita Pareek
. Yoga and Dec. 01-04, Yogasana ¥ 3. Vidya Choudhary | Anna University, Participated
’ SOL 2023 & . . 4. Nisha Tnwar Chennai P
championship Krish Dhak
(M&W) 5. Kris f':lma aka
6. Ruchika
4" state Yogasana
i Kushal D
3 Dec. 09-10, | Sports 1. Nupur Sankhala lSJrrlminisii as Participated
: 2023 Championship, 2. Krishan Kumar v P
. Hanumangarh
Sikar
9. NVP ) " ¥ Shiv Shankar University, Amritsar Participated
2024 judo (Punjab)
Chaimpionship )
District Level Yuva Nehru Yuva Kendra
Aug. 13, Utsav Program- Nagaur Under
10. 2023 2023 & Mamta Gora Ministry of youth 1° Rank
(Speech Comp.) Affairs & Sports Govt.
P P- of India
District Level Yuva Nehru Yuva Kendra
Aug. 13, Utsav Program- Nagaur Under
11. 2023 2023 (Mobile Divya Bhaskar Ministry of youth 1* Rank
Photography Affairs & Sports Govt.
Comp.) of India
Seth Shree Surajmal
Taparia aacharya
4" District Sanskrit
Aug. 27, Yogasana Sports Mahavidyalya,
12. 2023 Championship, Divya Bhaskar jaswanthgarh 1% Rank
Nagaur (Nagaur) Rajasthan
Education (Artisitic Pair) Under Ministry of
youth Affairs &
Sports Govt. of India
Seth Shree Surajmal
4™ District Tapan? aacharya
Yogasana Sports sanskrit
Aug. 27, Championshi Mahavidyalya,
13. 2023 Na aupr P Divya Bhaskar jaswanthgarh 1° Rank
& .. (Nagaur) Rajasthan
(Traditional -
Yogasana) Under Ministry of
& youth Affairs & Sports
Govt. of India
Sept. 23, .
14, 2023 National Level Abhilasha Swami G.H.S. Govt. Collage, 1% Rank
(Debate Comp.) Sujangarh
Sept. 23, .
National Level G.H.S. Govt. Collage, .
15. 2023 (Debate Comp.) Mamta Gora Sujangarh Participation
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Jan. 25, State Level Abhilasha Swami & Shree Bhagwandas 1* Rank
16. 2024 . Todee Collage, . .
(Debate Comp.) Sapna Nitharwal Chal Vajyanti
Laxmangarh
i/T:r.czhg(-) 1 National Level Mewar University
17. 2024 " | (Debate Comp.) Abhilasha Swami Gangrar, Chittorgarh | Participation
(Rajasthan)
Education lf/tla:rhcig(_)l National Level Mewar University
18. ’ | (Debate Comp.) Mamta Gora Gangrar, Chittorgarh | Participation
2024 .
(Rajasthan)
i/T:r.czhg(-) 1 National Level Mewar University
19. " | (Debate Comp.) Prachi sen Gangrar, Chittorgarh | Participation
2024 .
(Rajasthan)
Abhilasha swami,
Tejashweni sharma,
Tug of war game, s
Puja inaniya,
group song, Gold medal
" Chanchal .
20 July 08-17, | Essay writing, choudhar 3 rai girls Bn iodhour Silver medal
’ 2023 Debate, y., 18 Jodhp Gold medal
. Hemlata birda,
Group dance& drill . .
L Urmila swami&
competition
AKKM Vandana
Acharya
Tejaswini Sharma
2 Sept. 23, Debate Vivek d Club G. H. S. Govt. P.G. Consolation
) 2023 Competition lvekanand L College Sujangarh
JEENAT BANO
Nov. 04, Debate ) First Rank
22. 2023 Competition Vivekanand Club A.K.K.M JV.B.I.
Abhilasha Swami
Tug of War Game, TeJ.ashwe.nl Sharma Gold Medal
NCC 08 JULY Group Song, Essay | Puja Inaniya 3 Rai Girls Bn Silvar Medal
23. | (CATC TO17 JULY | Writing, Debate, Chanchal Choudhary Jodhj ur Gold Medal
CAMP) 2023 Group Dance, Drill | Hemlata Birda P
Competetion Urmila Swami
Vandana Acharya
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OTHER ACTIVITIES ORGANIZED AT DEPARTMENTAL LEVEL
(Welcome/Farewell Celebration / Debate/Quiz Competition / Cultural Activities/
National/International Day OR Festival Celebration etc.)
Except Sports

Sr.No Name of the Dept. Date Name of Activity

1. Aug. 29, 2023 Sanskrit Day

2 Prakrit and Sanskrit Sept. 14, 2023 Hindi Day -

3. Feb. 14, 2024 Basant Panchmi

4. April 20, 2024 Mahaveer Jayanti

5. March 03, 2024 Welcome Party

Yoga and SOL -

6. April 27, 2024 Farewell Party

7. Aug. 8, 2023 Indian Philosopher's Day

8. Aug. 22,2023 Welcome Party

9. NVP Sept. 21,2023 International Peace Day

10. Oct. 31 2023 International Day of Non-violence

11. Jan. 27,2024 World Philosophy Day

12. April 24,2024 Farewell Party

13. July 3, 2023 Guru Purnima Parv

14. July 11, 2023 Vishav jansankhya divas

15. July 12, 2023 Anti ranging kee Jankaree

16. July 15, 2023 Debate Comp. (Cyber apradh evam suraksha ke upay)

17. July 26, 2023 Kargil vijay divas ka aayojan

18. July 29, 2023 Akhil.bharteey shiksha samagam live webcast ka
aayojan

19. Aug. 09, 2023 Vruksharopan Program (Meri mati mera desh)

20. Aug. 12, 2023 International yuva divas

21. Aug.14, 2023 Amrut kalash yatra evam tiranga rally (Meri mati mera
desh)

22, Aug.19, 2023 Speech comp. (Meri mati mera desh)

23. Aug.21, 2023 Poster Painting & Slogan Writing (Meri mati mera desh)

24. Aug. 23 2023 Chandryan Mission-3 kee saflta pr dee shubhkamnayen

25. Aug.26, 2023 Deshbhakti Song comp. (Meri mati mera desh)

26. Education Aug.26, 2023 Mahila Samanta Divas

27. Aug.29, 2023 Rakshabandhan, Sanskrit Divas, Meri matee Mera Desh

28. Sept. 05, 2023 Teacher’s Day ka aayojan

29. Sept. 06, 2023 Janmashtamee ka aayojan

30. Sept. 06, 2023 Vishav Sakshrta Divas

31 Sept. 14, 2023 Hindi divas ka aayojan

32. Sept. 18, 2023 Ganesh chaturthee ka aayojan

33. Sept. 18, 2023 Drama & singing on Chandrayan Utsav (As Per UGC
Letter)

34. Sept. 20, 2023 Savatsaree ka aayojan

35. Sept. 21, 2023 Internationalk Peace Day

36. Sept. 28, 2023 Gand.hi Jyanti Ke uplakshay men Jagrukta Karykram ka
Aayojan

37. Sept. 29, 2023 Gandhi Jyanti Ke uplakshay men Hunur Hat Ka Aayojan

38. Oct. 06, 2023 Navaagantuk Swagat samaroh evam Sanskrutik
Mahotsav
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39. Oct. 12, 2023 Paragraph Writing Comp. (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)

40. uiz on Various Words of 22 Languages mentioned in
Oct. 13, 2023 ?onstitution of India (Bharteeya ihagsha Utsav)

41. Oct. 19, 2023 Visit of Nearby Library (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)

42. Community Engagement Program on “Issue and
Oct. 20, 2023 Challenges of their Community (Bharteeya bhasha

Utsav)

43. Oct. 21, 2023 Dandiya evam Garba Mahotsav ka Aayojan

44. Oct. 28, 2023 Poster Painting Comp. (National Unity Day)

45. Oct. 30, 2023 Poster Painting Comp. (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)

46. Oct. 30, 2023 Lecture (National Unity Day)

47. Oct. 31, 2023 Unity Run & Shapath (National Unity Day)

48. Create “Working Model of any Innovative School
Nov. 01, 2023 (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)

49, Street Play on “Values inculcation through effective
Nov. 06, 2023 communiZation (Bharteeya bhasha Utsagv)

50. Nov. 07, 2023 Card Making Comp.

51. Nov. 09, 2023 Speech on selected indian mathematicians (Bharteeya

bhasha Utsav)

52. Nov. 15, 2023 Birsa munda jyanti

53. Nov. 09, 2023 Diwali Parv ka aayojan

54. Nov. 18, 2023 Singing Comp. (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)

55. Education Nov. 23, 2023 Debte Comp. (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)

56. Nov. 24, 2023 Essay Writting Comp. (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)

57. Dec. 09, 2023 International Anti corruption day

58. Dec. 18-19, 2023 Harit Parivahan Jagrukta Karykram

59. Dec. 22, 2023 National Maths Divas

60. Janaury 12, 2024 National Youth Day

61. Janaury 15, 2024 Makar Sankranti

62. Janaury 15, 2024 Viksit Bharat pr Vichar abhivyakti

63. Janaury 17-23, 2024 Fit India Week

64. Janaury 18, 2024 Anuvrat Mahasangan

65. Janaury 25, 2024 Paryatan Divas

66. Desh ko Vaeshvik Mahashakti Banane kee or Agrasar
Janaury 31, 2024 kartee hae NEP g

67. Feb. 28-29, 2024 National Science Day

68. March 8, 2024 International Women’s Day

69. March 18, 2024 Awareness Program (NEP2020)

70. April 09, 2024 Indian New Year

71. April 16, 2024 Ramnavami Parv

72. April 23, 2024 Hanuman Jyanti

73. April 29, 2024 Farewell Celebration

74. May 04, 2024 Aacharya Mapragyan Mahaprayan Divas ka aayojan

75. May 10, 2024 Anti Ragging Squide Samiti Meeting

76. July 05, 2023 Power-Point Presentation Competition on Cyber Security

77. AKKM Aug. 02, 2023 Cyber Security Awareness Programme

8 /2_\35'305’12'19 &26 Dance Classes (Conducted by Sonal Man singh Club)
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79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

AKKM

Aug. 09, 2023

Meri Mati Mera Desh

Aug. 16, 2023

Oath of Panch Pran (PANCH PRAN)

Aug. 17,2023

Solo Song & Poem (PANCH PRAN)

Aug. 18, 2023

Speech on Freedom Fighters (PANCH PRAN)

Aug. 20, 2023

Social Welfare Programme In Mook Badhir Vidyaalay
(PANCH PRAN)

Aug. 21,2023

Tree Planting in Chhimpolai Balaji temple (PANCH
PRAN)

Aug. 23,2023

Sant Tulsidas Jayanti

Sept. 02, 09,16,23,30,

2023

Dance Classes (Conducted by Sonal Man singh Club)

Sept. 05, 2023

Teacher's Day

Sept. 08, 2023

Celebration of Cyber Security Day

Sept. 14,2023

Hindi Divas Programme

Sept. 27,2023

Fresher’s Party Programme Celebration

Sept. 28, 2023

Bhagat Singh Jayanti

Oct. 04, 2023

Cyber Security Awareness Programme

Oct. 23, 2023

Dandiya Competition

Nov. 01, 2023

Sardar Patel Jayanti

Nov. 04, 2023

Debate Competition (Vivekanand Club)

Jan. 10, 2024

Vishva Hindi Divas Programme

Jan. 12, 2024

Vivekanand Jayanti (Youth Day)

Jan. 23-29, 2024

Fit India Programme

Feb. 14, 2024

Basant Panchmi

Mar. 07, 2024

International Women's Day

April 13, 2024

Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Jayanti

April 13, 2024

Parent Teacher Meeting

April 22,2024

Farewell Party

May 2, 2024

Start of C.A. Foundation Course

ANY OTHER ACTIVITIES ORGANIZED BY THE DEPARTMENT
(Number of Departmental Seminars/Workshops / Total Number of Ph.D. pre-submission & pre-registration

seminars / Faculty Meeting / BOS meeting for etc.)
Sr.No Name of the Date Name of Activity
Department
1. Aug. 09, 2023 Pre-Registration Seminar of the Synopsis in Swastika Jain
2. Aug. 16. 2023 Pre-Submission Seminar on Megha Jain
3. Dec. 15, 2023 Pre-Registration Seminar of the Synopsis in Ujjwal Daga
4, Jainology and | March 5, 2024 Pre-Registration Seminar of the Synopsis in Rajul Mehta
5. Comparative March 6, 2024 Pre-Submission Seminar in the Achyut Kant Jain
6. Religion & April 27, 2024 Pre-Submission Seminar in Trilokchand Jain
7. Philosophy April 30, 2024 Pre-Registration Seminar of the Synopsis in Kanak Barmecha
8. May 14, 2024 Seminar
9. May 15, 2024 Report Presentation
10. May 22, 2024 Seminr and Report Presentation
11. . Jan. 04, 2024 Pre-submission Seminar
12. :;i';::if“d Jan. 18, 2024 Pre-submission Seminar
13. Feb. 05, 2024 Pre-submission Seminar
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14. Feb. 10, 2024 Pre-submission Seminar
15. Prakrit and May 14, 2024 Seminar
16. Sanskrit May 15, 2024 Report Presentation
17. May 22, 2024 Seminr and Report Presentation
18. Feb. 03, 2024 Management of health through diet
19. Feb. 17, 2024 Patanjal Yoga Darshan me Mansik Swasthya
20. March 16, 2024 Upanishadon me Haridya
21. Yoga and SOL | March 23, 2024 Sports and Yoga
22. May 15, 2024 Report Presentation
23. May 16, 2024 Seminar
24. May 22, 2024 Seminar and Report
25. Sept. 9,2023 Departmental Seminar
26. Sept. 16, 2023 Departmental Seminar
27. Sept. 23, 2023 Departmental Seminar
28. Oct. 27, 2023 Departmental Seminar
29. Jan. 20, 2024 Departmental Seminar
30. Aug. 19, 2023 Pre. Registration Seminar (Mr. Leeladhar Swami)
31. NVP Aug. 19, 2023 Pre. Registration Seminar (Mr. Ramesh Soni)
32. Sept. 27 2023 Pre. Registration Seminar (Mr. Pankaj Bhatnagar)
33. March 13,2024 Pre. Registration Seminar (Ms. Shruti Dadhich)
34. May 15, 2024 Report Presentation
35. May 16, 2024 Seminar
36. May 22, 2024 Seminar and Report

Departmental Workshops
37. July 10, 2023 Workshop on digital payment system
38. . July 20-22, 2023 Workshop on ICT Based
39. Education Aug. 17-182023 | Workshop on Swayam Portal (MOOC COURSE KEE jankaree)
40. April 25-26, 2024 Workshop on Art & Craft Koushal Vikas

Departmental Seminars
41. Nov. 07, 2023 Seminar on “Important of values education (Bharteeya bhasha Utsav)
42, Feb.. 03, 2024 Seminar on Aadhyatmik Manovigyan (Prof. B.L. Jain)
43, Feb.. 13,2024 Seminar on Nanoscience and Nanotechnology (Khushal Jangir)
44, March 16, 2024 gﬁr:;:asrhc;r: n(ig;ne Investigetion men Forensic Science kee Upyogita (Ms.
45. March 30, 2024 Seminar on Prajnan Pranalee men Banjhpan (Dr. Vishnu Kumar)
46. April 03, 2024 Webinar on “Syber Hygenie” (Syber Awareness)
47. Education April 03, 2024 Seminar on NEP 2020 (Prof. B.L. Jain)
48. April 18, 2024 Seminar on Jeevan Sanvarne ke Sadhak or Badhak Tattv (Dr. Amita Jain)
49. May 11, 2024 Seminar on Bharteey Gyan Parampara Vishva kee Sarvshresht Parampara

(Prof. B.L. Jain)
50. May 18, 2024 Seminar on bina endriy or man kee sahayata se prapt hee ateendriy gyan
hota ha (Prof. B.L. Jain)

51. May 15, 2024 Report Presentation
52. May 16, 2024 Seminar

Pre-registration seminars
53. July 10, 2023 Seema Tripathi
54, July 18, 2023 Durgesh Kumari
55. Education Aug. 02, 2023 Sonu Shekhawat
56. Aug. 02, 2023 Anita Sharma
57. Aug. 14, 2023 Anuradha sharma
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58. Aug. 23, 2023 Amita Joshi
59. Sept. 01, 2023 Shyam Krishan TP
60. Oct. 14, 2023 Jagruti Sharma
61. Feb. 28, 2024) Subhash Kumar dhayal
62. March 6, 2024 Pooja Vashishth
63. March 11, 2024 Seema Sharma
64. March 13, 2024 Shakuntla Sharma
65. April 06, 2024 Santosh Gehlot
Ph.D. Pre-submission
66. July 10, 2023 Sonu Kanwar
67. July 18, 2023 Shakuntla Sharma
68. July 18, 2023 Pooja Sharma
69. July 18, 2023 Sunita Gaur
70. July 19, 2023 Sunita Sharma
71. July 19, 2023 Keerti Rathore
72. July 21, 2023 Nidhi Rathore
73. Aug. 09, 2023 Pushpa Gupta
74. Aug. 14, 2023 Ashu Sharma
75. Education Aug. 25, 2023 Vinita Godara
76. Aug. 26, 2023 Nikhil Sidana
77. Sept. 11, 2023 Manoj Kumar jain
78. Oct.r 05, 2023 Ranjeet Singh
79. Jan. 05, 2024 Jitendra Kumar pathak
80. March 4, 2024 Ruby Sharma
81. April 13 2024 Kishor Shekhawat
82. May 17 2024 Usha Sharma
83. May 21 2024 Alkesh Gupta
84. May 24 2024 Monika Sisodia
Ph.D. Viva-voce
85. Nov. 07,2023 Shakuntla Sharma
86. Jan. 26, 2024 Pooja Sharma
87. Jan. 26, 2024 Sunita Gaur
88. Jan. 26, 2024 Sunita Sharma
89. Jan. 26, 2024 Keerti Rathore
90. Jan. 26, 2024 Nidhi Rathore
91. Education Jan. 26, 2024 Vi.nitfa\ Gpdara
92. Jan. 26, 2024 Nikhil Sidana
93. Jan. 26, 2024 Manoj Kumar jain
94. Fabuary 06, 2024 Sonu Kanwar
95. May 11, 2024 Ranjeet Singh
96. May 11, 2024 Jitendra Pathak
97. May 11, 2024 Pushpa Gupta
98. May 11, 2024 Aashu Sharma
Faculty Meeting
99. July 03, 2023 Online fee gatway
100. Aug. 17, 2023 Mentor
101. Sept. 01, 2023 Sadan Meeting
102. Education Sept. 02, 2023 Admission
103. Nov. 16,2023 Internship
104. Jan. 15, 2024 Assigment Realeted
105. May 6, 2024 ITEP Syllabus
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106. July 27, 2023 Faculty Meeting -Stud(?nt Admission & Planning for preparation of Syllabus
for New Education Policy
107. Aug. 3, 2023 Interngl Legture Series-Sahitya Jagat Men Prasthantryi Ka Veshistya-Prof.
A.P. Tripathi
108. Internal Lecture Series-Importance of Management and Work of Principle-
Aug. 26, 2023 Mr. Madhukar Dhadheecl? ; P
109. Oct. 03, 2023 Faculy Meeting -Complete Analysis and Review of College Activities
110. Oct. 09, 2023 Internal Lecture Series-Spirituality and Morality in Literature-Prof. Rekha Tiwari
111. Internal Lecture Series-Introduction to Natural Language Processing-Dr.
Oct. 28, 2023 Pragati Bhatnagar s ¥
112. Nov. 06, 2023 BOS-Project Formation and Presentation (Innovation Course)
113. Nov. 06, 2023 BOS-Swachh Bharat Traning (Internship Course)
114. Jan. 04, 2024 BOS-Schools Of Indian Philosophy (IKS)
115. Jan. 05, 2024 BOS-Vyavharik Evam Sampreshanmulak Hindi (Indian Language)
116. Jan. 09. 2024 BOS-Preksha Meditation-Introduction and Practice (Field Work Course)
AKKM ’ (NEP-2020)
117. Jan. 09, 2024 ?I&Slg_ztg;gglanagement and Preksha Meditation (Skill&Vocational Course)
118. Jan. 20, 2024 Internal Lect}Jre Series-Foreign Direct Investment Impact on Indian
Economy-Miss. Shweta Khater
119. Jan. 11-13, 29-31, Admission Campaign in Schools of Ladnun & Nearby Villages for AKKM,
2024 Session 2024-25
120. Feb. 06, 2024 BOS-Communicative English (Vocational Skill Course)
121. Feb. 06, 2024 BOS-Use of Language Lab (Field Work Course) (NEP-2020)
122. Feb. 1-2,7-10, 2024 Adn'!ission Campaign in Schools of Ladnun & Nearby Villages for AKKM,
Session 2024-25
123. March 18, 2024 Internal Lecture Series-Global Warming : A Concern-Mr. Anup Kumar
124. April 06, 2024 Faculty Meeting -Future Planning for College
125. April 13, 2024 PTM (Parent-Teacher Meeting)
126. . Internal Lecture Series-Adhunik Hindi Sahitya Mein Rashtriya Bhavdhara-
April 30, 2024 Mr. Abhishek Charan i !
127. July 15, 2023 Internal Meeting
128. Oct 05,2023 Meeting regarding Online Programe Through CDOE
129. Oct 07, 2023 Meeting with Dept of Science of Living
130. Sep 15, 2023 Internal Meeting
131. Dec 01, 2023 BOS Science of Living
132, | CPOE Dec 06, 2023 BOS Sanskrit
133. Dec 08, 2023 BOS NVP Certificate
134. Dec 18,,2023 12th Meeting of CIQA
135. Dec 19, 2023 Internal Meeting
136. Jan 05,2024 Meeting regarding Online Programe Through CDOE
ACADEMIC TOUR ORGANIZED
Sr. Name of the Date Places visited No. of
No. Department Candidates
1. | Jainology Feb. 15-20, 2024 14™ Convocation in Mumbai All Candidates
2. | Prakrit and Sanskrit | Feb. 15-20, 2024 Vashi - Mumbai 05
3. | NVP Gandhian Studies Centre, University of Rajasthan, Jaipur | 19
. Jaipur (Aamer, Jalmahal, Nahargadh, Biological Park,
! Education July 30, 2023 Ge'r:eslg temple, Bidla Temple) s s 70
5. Education Feb.15-21, 2024 Mumbai (Imaglca Water park, Wonder Park, Science 06
Park, Hanging Garden etc.)
6. | AKKM Sept. 11-13, 2023 | Udaipur and Chittorgarh 40
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PARTICIPATION OF FACULTY MEMBERS IN
SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS/CONFERENCES/WEBINAR (NATIONAL/INTERNATIONAL)
DEPT. OF JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY
Sr. Seminar/ Date Name of Event Title of Paper Name of the Organizer
No. Workshop/ Presented
Name of
Conference/
the .
Participant Webinar
P (National/
International)
i K] arafear
Sept. 21, Two Days National TR TR Q:B\_rl'ﬂ?ff
1. Conference 5023 Conference on £ SUgBaET AT A
Jyotish HETfdeery, STIadTe
S fder vd e
CEAGRIRCSERCEIN
. : SERGEEEING|
One Day Sept.22, | AT WARIT T | IIIQIY Td S
2. faeafderery, ores wd
Workshop 2023 HHTET RIHIOT & SUT e Ao el
ERIREANICECTSIE
br Nov. 30 - S fa=n vd geteTeAd
Ramdev T AR Afgams & o —_—
3 Sahu Conference 2023, stronger Women T Iftey <= e
’ Dec. 1, Stronger Nation * TR SERGECLIRG]
2023 feafyenem, drey,
Dec. 15, | ooy ptorarr fafaer grefey afed eRet wd
4. Workshop 23Jan.5, | e TRy oot & qrgferfy e Her,
2024 NEEINEIRE] SR
c Conf March | %&b Refor - fafg | depa R ¥pC ARG SIEYR
: ONIErence 1 17 2024 | wd wamT SRR HATT
. JTOTRLATT AT DB SH
International | May 19- | XTSI 1 19T Qe RISTRATHT HTHT 26 S v
. Seminar 25,2024 | Wfeed R o -
’ I, TS,
Org. by Dept. of
Jainology and
Workshop 2023 v Ladnun, and Akhil
Bhartiya Prachya Jyotish
Shodh Sansthan, Jaipur
Org. by Dept. of
. Jainology and
g :?]::Jil:gta National gg:"oio’ Stronger Women : TSI & HATS & Comparative Riligion &
’ Seminar 202'3 | Stronger Nation gfd I AT Philosophy, JVBI
Ladnun, Spon. by ICSSR,
New Delhi
Org. by Dept. of
Jainology and
qu-Week Dec. 01, - Comparative Riligion &
9. National Participated .
Workshop 2023 Philosophy, JVBI
Ladnun, Spon. by ICPR,
New Delhi
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Strengthening the Org. by Dept. of Non-
. Innate Awareness of . .
10 International | Feb. 23- Affection and Unity - sfATatar # Violence and Peace,
: Seminar 24,2024 | Quest for Social Vo | wnfa & = JVBI Ladnun, Spon. by
ICSSR, New Delhi
Peace
Org. by Dept. of Non-
March Exploring the Indian Violence and Peace,
1 National 2728 Tradition of WRA I7 AT | JVBI Ladnun, Spon. by
’ Seminar ! Nonviolent T @ HE Gandhi Smriti and
2024 N .
Communication Darshan Samiti, New
Dr Sunit Delhi
r.Sunita
Indoria National Education Org. by the Gowt.
Policy 2020: College Lavkush nagar
National May 22, y Ve - Distt. Chatapur (M.P.)
12. . Personality Participated
webinar 2024 Spon. By Department of
Development and .
Character Buildin Hegher Education
& (Madhya Pradesh)
: _—
: JITT T 3MmarfoTd
. AR TRURT
13 National May 25, | YRAE M WORT & 3 w\_?; v SAHII BIGHR IV
‘ webinar 2024 fafae deed e 1 R Rig #erfderned, Jar
Ud HYIMET I
Rrerr fommT, rarer
DEPT. OF PRAKRIT AND SANSKRIT
Sr. Seminar/ Date Name of Event Title of Paper Name of the
No.| Name of | Workshop/ Presented Organizer
the Conference
Participant | (National/
Intemational)
Ashok Rohini Charitra Acharva Vasunandi
1 National Oct. 04- Ashok Rohini Mahakavya me Pratipadit Muni?;' chaturmas
’ Seminar 05, 2023 ka Mulyankan Kartavya-Akartavya ki . ! .
. Samiti, Faridabad
Samiksha
. Bhagwan Mahaveer Swami Jain Dharm ke Shri Munipungav
National Oct. 07- . Pramukh Sampraday Sudha Sagar
2. . Nirwan ke 2550 varsh ke -
Seminar 08, 2023 ublaksha me evam unme Chatuemas Samiti,
Prof P Saiddhantik Matbhed | Agara
o Strenghthening the innate . L . Deparment of
Jinendra . . Jain Drishti me Ahimsa L
3. |kumar Jain Internationa| Feb. 23- Awareness of Afection and ki Avadharana aur NVP, Jain Vishva
’ | Seminar 24,2024 Unity : A Quest for Social . Bharati Institute,
Moulikta ka Adhar
Peace Ladnun
Jain Dharm me Prachya.Vldya .
Pratipadit Barah evam Jain Sanskriti
National April 07, Vartman ko Vardhaman ki P . . Sanrakshan
4. . Vraton ki Samajik
Seminar 2024 Avashyakta Sansthan evam
Sandarbh me . .
Samiksha Digamber Jain
Mahasamiti Delhi
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Strengthening the Innate Jain Agamon me
5 International | Feb. 23- Awareness of Affection Moolyatmak Shiksha : E:dp;hafg:g;:m'
’ . |Seminar 24,2024 and Unity : A Quest for Shanti ke Vishesh . ’
Dr. Samani . New Delhi
Sangeet Social Peace Sandarbh me
Praia Exploring the Indian Jain Agam Varnit Dept. of NVP, JVBI,
6 ) National Feb. 27- Tr:ditiof of Nonviolent Ahimsa ki vartman Ladnun & Gandhi
’ Seminar 28,2024 . Sandarbh me Smriti and Darshan
Communication . .
Prasangegta Samiti, New Delhi
7 National Aug. 01- Sadadarshan Samucchya Participated JCRP, JVBI, Ladnun
’ Workshop 12,2023 evam Acharya Haribhdra Suri P and ICPR, New Delhi
3 National Aug. 24- Unpublished Manuscripts : ?F:;iﬁiﬁima::jcnpts gztnjq’ Jj;p:r:d JRSU
’ Seminar 25,2023 Introduction and Samiksha | . . . P ’
Samiksha Jaipur
JVBI & Akhil
National Sept. 22 Vastushastra : Samsya Bharateeya
9. Worksho 2024' ! evam Samadf;an ¥ Participated Prachya Jyotish
P Shodh Sansthan,
Jaipur
National Nov. 30 & Sronger Women : Stronger Bharateeya Sans.krltl ki Dept. of JCRP&Pkt-
10. . Dec. 01 ) Raksha me Mahilao ka
Seminar Nation Skt, JVBI, Ladnun
2023 Yogdan
11. ;?2'427' :;:ernatlonal Philosophy Participated JVBI, Ladnun
Dr. Satya Y -
Narain Strengthening the Innate Jain Parmpra me
12. |Bharadwai Internationa| Feb.23- Awareness of Affection Ahimsa - Epk Dept. of NVP, JVBI,
’ )1 I seminar 24,2024 and Unity : A Quest for ' Ladnun
. Anusheelan
Social Peace
Special March 04, | Vaishvikaran ki Naitikta by "
13. Lecture 2024 Prof. Ashutosh Pradhan Participated JVBI, Ladnun
Special March 05, | Vaishvikaran ki Naitikta by =
14. Lecture 2024 Prof. B.M. Sharma Participated JVBI, Ladnun
National | March 27- | EXPloring the Indian Syadwad : ek | Dept. of NVP, JVBI,
15. . Tradition of Non-violent Ahimsatmak Bhashai
Seminar 28,2024 .. . Ladnun
Communication Paddhati
Understanding
National Conference on Spirituality's Role in
16 Conference June 14, "Spirituality in Gender Gender Justice and Shivi Development
’ 2024 Justice and Women Women's Society, New Delhi
Empowerment" Empowerment through
different Religions"
Dept of Jainology
Two week and Comparatitive
17 National Aug. 01- Saddarshanasamuccaya of Particioated Religion &

) Worksho 12,2023 Acharya Haribhadra Suri P Pilosophy, JVBI,
Dr. P Ladnun, Fundad by
Sabyasachi ICPR, New Delhi
Sarangi Dept of Jainology

One Day Sept, 22 Vastu-Shastra-Samasya .. anc! (;omparatltlve
18. Worksho 2023 Evam Samadhan Participated Religion &
P Pilosophy, JVBI,
Ladnun (Raj).
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. Trengthening the Inr?ate Gandhian Approach to Dfept of Non-
19. International | Feb. 23- Awareness of Affection Concept of Peace and Violence and
Seminar 24,2024 and Unity: A Quest for Non-Violenece Peace, Spon. by
Social Peace ICSSR, New Delhi
Dept of Jainology
Nov. 30 - and Comparatitive
National Stronger Women: Stronger | Vaidik Sahitya me Nari | Religion &
20. |Dr. . Dec.1, R X .. .
.| Seminar Nation Vikas : Ek Drishti Pilosophy, JVBI,
Sabyasachi 2023 )
sarangi Ladnun (Raj), Spon..
By ICSSR, New Delhi
Dept of Non-
. . Violence and
21 National March 27- 'Ils')r(:clj?trlgf ;l;(le\llt::\:?clolent Participated Peace, VB,
' Seminar 28,2024 Communication Ladnun(Raj.),
Spon by GSDS,
New Delhi
DEPT. OF YOGA AND SCIENCE OF LIVING
Sr. Seminar/ Date Name of Event Title of Paper Name of the Organizer
No.| Name of | Workshop/ Presented
the Conference
Participant | (National/
Intemational)
1 Dr. P.S. National 17-18 Jan., | Disaster Res.ilience and meDtl:f érl:lgzvrthl\(jII:sI:::\,
Shekhawat | Workshop 2024 cultural heritage Jodhpur, IIT Jodhpur
Dr Strengthening the )
2 Hémlata Nati9na| Feb. 23- Innatg Awarenes§ of Ifgdd TIBR 3R Dept. of NVP, JVBI
Joshi Seminar 24,2024 Affection and Unity: A RIE !

Quest for Social Peace

Strengthening the AR R

3 Dr. Vinod Natpnal Feb. 23- Innatg Awarenes§ of S e & Dept. of NVP, JVBI
KAnswa Seminar 24,2024 Affection and Unity: A ﬂﬁ?ﬂ
Quest for Social Peace
Strengthening the S .
4 Dr. Ashok Natpnal Feb. 23- Innate.Awareness? of _ el Dept. of NVP, JVBI
Bhaskar Seminar 24,2024 Affection and Unity: A | 3IfEdT &1 Hgd

Quest for Social Peace

DEPT. OF NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE

Sr. Name of Seminar/work- Date Name of Event Title of Paper Name of the Organizer
No. the shop/Conference Presented
Participant (National/
P Intemational)
. Nov. 30 - Bharat me Gramin
1. D g:;ionnaarl Dec. zt:g:g:: \lflvac;?;tre]n Mahilaon ka Arthik | JVBI
- 01,2023 & Sasktikaran
Ravindra National Workshop on
Singh Two-Week P
. Aug. 01- Sadadarsana "
2. | Rathore National Participated JVBI
Worksho 12,2023 Smuccaya of Aacharya
P Haribhadra Suri.
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National Oct.11- | womems Role of Non- 5.5. Jain Subodh College
3. . Empowerment in violence in Women .
.. Seminar 12,2023 . and RISSR Jaipur.
Dr. Lipi Present Scenario Empowermenrt
Jain . Nov. 30 - Nari Sasktikaran:
4. g:r:ionnaarl Dec. zi:g:gz: leac;?;sn Samraddh Samaj ki | JVBI
01,2023 g or ek Kadam
Vision India@2047 Global Politics and
5 National Feb. 12-13 | and Global India's Foriegn Dept. of Political
’ Seminar ,2024 Leadership:Challenges | Policy Science, UOR,Jaipur
and Possibilities
6 National Nov.28,20 | National Workshop on Participated LBS Govt. College
: Workshop | 23 NEP2020 P Kotputali (Raj.)
Dr. i
r National Dec.6,202 Natlona.il .Workshop on " LBS Govt. College
7. Balbeer Strategizing for NAAC | Participated AP
. Workshop 3 Kotputali (Raj.)
Singh assessment
Bharatiya Etihas Ke
Asadharan Nayak
3 International | March Maharana Participated SCRS Govt. College
’ Workshop 16,,2024 Sanga(Bayana wa P Sawaimadhopur (Raj.)
Khanwa ke Yuddho ke
Vishesh Sandarbh men)
DEPT. OF EDUCATION
Sr. Seminar/ Date Name of Event Title of Paper Name of the Organizer
No.| Name of Workshop/ Presented
the Conference
Participant | (National/
Intemational)
Nov. 30 to Stronger Women: Rastr ke Aaarthik ICSSR, , New Dehli,
1. National Dec. 01, Stronger Nation ’ Vikaas me Bharteey Deptt.of JCRP, JVBI,
2023 g Mhilaon ka Yogdaan Ladnun
Strengthening the Strengthening the ICSSR, New Dehli and
) prof. B.L. |International Feb. 23- Innate Awareness of Innate Awareness of Deptt of NVP, JVBI
’ Jain. o 24.2024 Affection and Unity: A | Affection and Unity: A Ladnu.n ! !
Quest for Social Peace | Quest for Social Peace
Exploring the Indian Exploring the Indian
3 National March 27- | Tradition of Tradition of Deptt.of NVP, JVBI,
' 28,2024 Nonviolent Nonviolent Ladnun
Communication Communication
Paryavaran .
D.r' National Nov. 30 to “Stronger Women: Sanrakshan ke chetra Dept. C.)f Prakrit and
4, Vishnu . Dec..1,20 ., . Sanskrit, JVBI, Ladnun,
Seminar Stronger Nation me mabhila evam
kumar 23 . . . Sponsored by ICSSR
Aamjan ki Bhumika
21 vee sadee men
shikshakshikshakekary | 21 vee sadee men - .
. . Mohini devi goenka
. kram ke shikshak shiksha ke .
National Oct. 08. Girls B. Ed College
5. Seminar 2023 bharteeykaran kee karykram kee Laxmangagh (Sikar)
Dr. Amita aavashyaktayen aavashyaktayen gag
jain sambhavnayen evam evam sambhavnayen
Chunoutiyan
. Nov. 30 to Rastr ke Aaarthik Dept. of JCRP, JVBI,
National Stronger Women: .
6. Seminar Dec..1,20 Stronser Nation Vikaas me Bharteey Ladnun
23 g Mhilaon ka Yogdaan | Sponsored by ICSSR
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. strengthening the The Dept. of NVP, JVBI,
Internation innate Awareness of
7 al Seminar Feb. 23- affection and unitv: A Samvedansheelata se | Ladnun
' 24,2024 . ¥: aatmik sambandhan | Sponsored by ICSSR
quest for social
science” Organized
Dr. Amita Ahinsa ke Sanchar
jain . . men Shikshan The Dept. of NVP, JVBI,
. Exploring the Indian
National " sansthano evam Ladnun
. March 27- | Tradition of .
8. Seminar . bharteey Sponsored by Gandhi
28,2024 Nonviolent ..
Communication parampragat Smriti and Darshan
vicharon kee Samiti, New Delhi
mahteebhoomika
. Gender based Ghareloo hinsha Government girls P.G.
Internation | Sept.2- . roktham me S
9. . violence and human . college, bindki, fatepur,
al Seminar | 3,2023 dignit manvadhikar aayog U.p
entty ki bhumika "
National Nov. 30 to “Stronger Women: Aandlno me mahilao Dept. of JCRP, JVBI,
10. Seminar Dec..1,20 Stronger Nation ki bhumika Ladnun
23 g Sponsored by ICSSR
Inter “Strengthening the The Dept. of NVP, JVBI,
11 Dr. Abha national Feb. 23- Innate Awareness of Shanti shiksha ki Ladnun
" | Singh . 24,2024 Affection and Unity: A | aavshykta Sponsored by ICSSR
Seminar b
Quest for Social Piece
. Mabhila sshaktikaran Mabhila sshaktikaran Balaji institute of
National March . L .
12. . ak naye samaj ki ak naye samaj ki education
Seminar 20,2024 .
suruaat suruaat Rangbadi, kota
. !Explormg the non- Pathykram me Dept. of Non-Violence
National March 27- | violent . . . .
13. . T ahinsha shiksha ki and Piece, JVBI,
Seminar 28,2024 communication in
. ., aavshykta Ladnun,
Indian Tradition
National AUG. 26, Na}tlonal Education Na?tlonal Education Governm.ent D(.egree
14. Seminar 2023 Policy and Nature of Policy 2020 and College Timarni (MP)
) Higher Education” Teachar Education held
. Nov.30to | ,, ) Paryavaran Dept. of Prakrit and
15. gl:r:?nnaarl Dec..1,20 Si:;?\nge(:rN\;vt?::ﬁn' Sanrakshan Mei Sanskrit, JVBI, Ladnun,
23 g Mahilaon ka Avdan Sponsored by ICSSR
. strengthening the Parivarik Shanti Dept. of Non-Violence
Internation | Feb. 23- Innate Awareness of .
16. . . . Sthapana ka Sashakt | and Piece, JVBI,
Dr. al Seminar | 24,2024 Affection and Unity: A Sadhan: Sahanshilata | Ladnun
Girdhari Quest for Social Piece” ) !
Lal . !Explorlng the non- Bhartiy Darsan. Dept. of Non-Violence
Sharma National March 27- | violent Parampara Mei .
17. . T . and Piece, JVBI,
seminar 28, 2024 communication in Ahinsa ke Swaroop Ladnun
Indian Tradition” ka Adhyayan ’
National May 20- “The Role of Teacher Participation Agra Public Teachers
18 Seminar 21,2024 to Develop the Life Training College,
’ Skills in Students in Artony, Agra (U.P.)
Present Scenario”
19 National May 31, “ Research Participation Government Degree
) Seminar 2024 Methodology” College Timarni (M.P.)
. Strengthening the Brahmandiye shanti: | Dept. of Non-Violence
20 Pramod |International | Feb. 23- Innate Awareness of Ek nave vug ki or and Piece. JVBI
" | Ola Seminar 24,2024 Affection and Unity: A ve yue ! !
..., | shrastikidisha Ladnun,
Quest for Social Piece
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National Nov. 30 to “Stronger Women: Role of women in Dept. of Prakrit and
21. Seminar Dec. 01, Stron ger Nation” ) science and Sanskrit, JVBI, Ladnun,
Sneha 2023 g technology Sponsored by ICSSR
Sharma . Strengthening the Modern Dept. of Non-Violence
2 International | Feb. 23- Innate Awareness of methodologies of and Piece. JVBI
’ Seminar 24,2024 Affection and Unity: A . gies ’ ’
.., | conflict resolution Ladnun,
Quest for Social Piece
ACHARYA KALU KANYA MAHAVIDYALAY
Sr. Seminar/ Date Name of Event Title of Paper Name of the Organizer
No.| Name of | Workshop/ Presented
the Conference
Participant | (National/
Intemational)
Strengthening the
A Two Day Innate Awareness of “Role of Education in
Dr. Pragati | Internatio Feb. 23- Affection and Unity: A | Societal
1. -Freg 24,2024 . v: ) Dept of NVP, JVBI,
Bhatnagar | nal Quest for Social Peace, | Peace Ladnun
Seminar Sponsored by ICSSR,
New Delhi
Nov.30- geli:%satl::?rs]:rlon or ‘Hindi sahitya me Dept. of Jainology and
2. National Dec.01,20 J naari ki rachnaatmak | Comparative Religion
23 Women-Stronger satta’ and philosophy ,JVBI
Nation’ P POy,
International Seminar
. Internatio Feb.23- f)n Strengthening the Mahllaaem-'shaar\tl Dept.of Non Violence
3. | Abhishek nal 24 2024 innate awareness of evam sahastitva ki and Peace JVBI
Charan Seminar ! affection and unity-a sachchi udghoshak’ !
quest for social peace’
{\latlonél Semlnarpn Dept.of Non Violence
. March Exploring the Indian .
National . and Peace and Gandhi
4, . 27- tradition of Non- - .
Seminar 282024 violent Smriti evam Darshan
’ o, Samiti,JVBI
coomunication
2 Days National .
Nov.30- a}/s atnc:na Dept. of Jainology and
. Seminar on ‘Stronger . .
5. National Dec.01,20 - Comparative Religion
23 Women-Stronger and philosophy ,)VBI
Nation’ P Py,
International Seminar
Internatio Feb.23- f)n Strengthening the | Role of prmc.lples of Dept.of Non Violence
6. | Shweta nal 242024 innate awareness of Henry Fayol in and Peace. JVBI
Khater Seminar ! affection and unity-a Conflict Management !
quest for social peace’
E\latlonél Semlnarpn Dept.of Non Violence
. March Exploring the Indian .
National . and Peace and Gandhi
7. . 27- tradition of Non- - -,
Seminar 282024 violent Smriti evam Darshan
! o, Samiti,JVBI
coomunication
2 Days National
Nov.30- a.ys atlt::na ‘Bhartiya Rashtriya Dept. of Jainology and
Preyas . Seminar on ‘Stronger . .
8. . National Dec.01,20 Aandolan me Comparative Religion
Soni Women-Stronger . , .
23 Nation’ Mahilaon ka yogdan and philosophy ,JVBI
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International Seminar
Internatio Feb.23- f)n Strengthening the Dept.of Non Violence
9. nal innate awareness of Attened
. 24,2024 . . and Peace ,JVBI
Seminar affection and unity-a
Preyas quest for social peace’
soni !\latlonél Semmarpn Dept.of Non Violence
National March Exploring the Indian and Peace and Gandhi
10. . 27- tradition of Non- Attended ",
Seminar . Smriti evam Darshan
28,2024 violent .
., Samiti,JVBI
coomunication
Nov.30- geli:‘i\:msal;lztr:?rs]:rlon or Dept. of Jainology and
11. National Dec.01,20 & - Comparative Religion
23 Women-Stronger and philosophy ,)VBI
Nation’ P POy,
International Seminar
Internatio Feb.23- f)n Strengthening the | Role of prmc.lples of Dept.of Non Violence
12. | Madhukar nal 24 2024 innate awareness of Henry Fayol in and Peace JVBI
Dhadheech | Seminar ! affection and unity-a Conflict Management !
quest for social peace’
{\latlonél Semlnarpn Dept.of Non Violence
. March Exploring the Indian .
National . and Peace and Gandhi
13. . 27- tradition of Non- - .
Seminar 282024 violent Smriti evam Darshan
’ L, Samiti,JVBI
coomunication
Nov.30- g;ji\:] sal;lz':c:g:rlon or Dept. of Jainology and
14. National Dec.01,20 & - Comparative Religion
23 Women-Stronger and philosophy JVBI
Nation’ P PhY.,
International Seminar
‘ hening th
15 Anup International | Feb.23- ;nnast:?f;::;:f;fe i Dept.of Non Violence
" | Kumar Seminar 24,2024 . . and Peace ,JVBI
affection and unity-a
quest for social peace’
March National Seminar on Dept.of Non Violence
16 National 7. ‘Exploring the Indian i and Peace and Gandhi
’ Seminar tradition of Non- Smriti evam Darshan
28,2024 . S, o
violentccoomunication Samiti, JVBI

DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION

Sr. Name of Seminar/work-| Date Name of Event Title of Paper | Name of the Organizer
No. the shop/Conference Presented
Participant (National/
Intemational)
Aug. 01- | Shed Darshan Co-ordinator of | Jainology Department, JVBI,
1 Workshop 12,2023 | Samnchhaya workshop Ladnun
Sponsored By- Indian Council
Prof. AP, of Social SFience Research,
. . Nov 30 New Delhi
Tripathi . Stronger Women : Keynote .
2. National to Dec. Stronger Nation Speaker Organised by- Department of
01, 2023 Jainlogy and Comparative —
Religion and Philosophy, jvbi
Ladnun (Raj)
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Sponsored By- Indian Council
) of Social Science Research,
Nov 30 X R i New Delhi
. Stronger Women : &3 # Afgar orrd }
3. National to Dec ) : A Organised by- Department Of
Stronger Nation NSRS . .
1,2023 AfeT Jainlogy and Comparative —
Religion and Philosophy, jvbi
Ladnun (Raj)
SDII; J:' i:;;izg;:g:;nfeieof Organised- Dept. N.V.P., JVBI
4 ° International Feb 23 - Affection and Unity: A g Ladnun & Sponsored By-
) 242024 . ~nity: e & < Indian Council of Social
Quiest for Social . .
” Science Research, New Delhi
Peace
March “Exploring the Indian | wifefish & aiftar | Sponsered By- Gandhi Smirti
5 National 27.28 Tradition of CACEINEC] and Darshan Samiti New
' 2024 ’ Nonviolent adfArT W # Delhi, Collabration with jvbi
Communication” T ladnun (Raj.)
Nov 30- Jainology Department, JVBI,
. Stronger women: Attended as a Ladnun
6. National Dec 01, . . .
Stronger Nation member Samani R Prajna
2024 . .
Samani A Prajna
. Attended as a
FEB 23- ?trengthenlng the organizing Dr. R S Rathore
. innate awareness of . L
7. International | 24, affection and unitv:A responsible Dr. Lipi Jain
2024 unity: committee Dr Balbeer Singh
quest for social peace
member
Pragati . . Attended as a
Choraria March Expl.orlng the Indian organizing Dr. R S Rathore
. tradition of . L
8. National 27- nonviolent responsible Dr. Lipi Jain
28,2024 . committee Dr Balbeer Singh
Communication
member
National workshop on
‘Design and
Nov 20-
9. National 25, development of Self- | Passedatest | o e GNOU, DELHI
Learning Materials for | by A Grade
2023 . .
Distance , Online and
Blended Learning’
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PARTICIPATION OF FACULTY MEMBERS IN REFERESHER/ORIENTATION/TRAINING PROGRAMMES
Sr. | Name of | Name of the | Refresher/Orient Name of the Name of the Date
N the Participated | ation Programme Organizer
o. | Departm /Training
ent Programme
Erof, Summer School International Rajasthani Rajasthani Bhasha June 19-25,
1. Jinendra Summer School
. Programme Academy 2024
Kumar Jain Programme
Dr. Samani Summer School International Rajasthani Rajasthani Bhasha June 19-25,
2. Sangeet Summer School
. Programme Academy 2024
Prajna Programme
3. | Prakrit Faculty Training |\ e0 5020 JVBI, Ladnun sept. 25,
and Programme 2023
. A skill Development
Sanskrit Resource Centre
4, Dr. Satya Training NEP 2020 (Training, R&D and | OCt 1%
Narain Programme . 2023
. Services) UGC, New
Bharadwaj .
Delhi
Summer School International Rajasthani Rajasthani Bhasha June 19-25,
5. Summer School
Programme Academy 2024
Programme
Design,Development and | UGC Approved Aug. 21-
6. One Week FDP Delivery of MOOCs IGNOU. 26,2023
NVP 2020 Orientation
N e UGC MMTTC, New Nov. 20-
7. | NVP Dr. Lipi Jain One Week FDP and Sensitization Delhi 292023
Programme
3 Two-Week Revisiting Kautilya's PMMMNMTT,New Dec.6-
) Refersher Course | Arhashastra Delhi 20,2023
gulgr;\c/l;:l;mmllens;gn Faculty Training Sept. 25.
9. Prof.B.L. Jain . P Programme JVBI, Ladnun 2023
with respect to Prof. Asutosh Pradhan
NEP-2020 )
NEP Orientation&
Sensatization
Dr. Manish Online Training Programmg- . MMTFC.' Panjab 16.01.2024
10. Bhatnagar Programme UnderMalviya Mission University, to
& & TeacherTraining Chandigarh 26.01.2024
Programme (MM-TTP) of
Education uGe -
Teacher Learning Aoril 26
Dr. Vishnu Advnace Research Centre, Ramanujan P !
11. Refresher Course . . 2024 to May
Kumar Methadology College, University
. 9, 2024
of Delhi
. . . INDIRA GANDHI NA
National Education Policy TIONAL OPEN UNIV
2020: ERSITY
1. Dr Amita PDP/FDP Professional I?evelopmen Staff Training and R July 1-31,
Jain t Programme’ 2- esearch Institute of 2023
Credit SWAYAM Course j .
Distance Education
New Delhi 110068
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Participation in UGC HRDC, JNVU, Sept. 11-
13. Faculty Induction | Guru Dakshata Jodhpur Oct. 20,
Program 2023
Dr. Amita Central University of
jain Holistic & Jammu, UGC-
14, FDP Multidisciplinary MALAVIYA MISSION 2D§;‘311'19'
Education TE ACHER TRAINING
CENTRE
Curriculum Design -
Dr. Giriraj & Development Faculty Training Sept. 25.
15. . . Programme JVBI, Ladnun 2023
Bhojak with respect to Prof. Asutosh Pradhan
NEP-2020 )
Guru jambheshvar
16 Dr. Abha Refresher Researcher methodology | universityof science | Jun 10-
’ singh in social sciences and technology, 22,2024
hisar (MMTTC)
“Pedagogical Perspective Central‘ Institute of July 10-14
17. Training Program | of Virtual Labs on Educational 2023.
DIKSHA" Technology (CIET), | ciic days)
NCERT
" Central Institute of
Development of e- .
18. Training Program | Content: Interactive Educational July 24-28
Resources" Technology (CIET), 2023.
NCERT
Institute of
Education “Professional ::sec::::%n :;rcil Aug. 07-
19. National FDP development: challenges ! 13,2023
and responses” Ramswaroop (7 Days)
Memorial
University,
International Short
Term Training
Program (Under the
. . Auspices of
Dr. Girdhari e . Rashtriya Uchchatar | Aug. 15-21,
Lal Sharma . Environment Pollution: . .
20. Training Program A threat to life in the Air Shiksha Abhiyan- 2023
RUSA2.0), (07 days)
Organized by — Raj
Rishi Govt.
Autonomous
College, Alwar, Raj.
Central Institute of
Educational Sept. 11-
21. Training Program “Blended Learning “ 15,2023
Technology(CIET), (05 Days)
NCERT, New Delhi,
“Development of Central. Institute of
22. Training Program | eContent: Audio Educational Nov. 20-24
Resources" Technology (CIET), 2023.
NCERT
Central Institute of
- “ _— Educational Dec. 04-08,
23. Training Program Cyber Parenting Technology (CIET), 2023
NCERT, New Delhi,
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Central Institute of
Development of . Educational Dec. 25-29,
24. E-content: Interactive Technology (CIET)
Resources” NCERT, New D Ihi’ 2023
Training Program » New Delhi,
. . Central University of | April 12-22,
25 NEP Orientation and )
) Dr. Girdhari Sensitization Program Gujrat, under 2024
Lal Sharma MMTTC (10 days)
Education Teaching Learning
Centre, Ramanujan .
. ] April 26 -
p College, University
2% Refresher Course Advanced Research ¢ Delhi g May 09,
. Mthodology” of Delhi, Under 2024
PMMMNMTT,
. (02 Weeks)
Ministry of
Education
Ms. Promod Online NEP‘Orl.entat|on CPDHE, University May 20-30,
27. Ola FDP and Sensetization of Delhi
Programme 2024
NEP Orientation &
Online Trainin Sensatization MMTTP, Punjab
58 | AKKM Dr.Pragati Programme & Programme-Under University , Jan. 16-26,
: Bhatnagar & Malviya Mission Teacher | Chandigarh 2024
Training rogramme(MM-
TTP) of UGC
GUEST LECTURES DELIVERED BY THE FACULTY MEMBERS
Sr.| Name of Name of the Teacher Date Topic of the Lecture Title 9f the Eve|.1t &
No.| the Dept. Sponsoring Organization
1. Septmber 07, e | Epd AP Haed eI,
2023 g PTGH STIYR
2. |Jainology _ UfSd dNTeR ATl i
and Sent. 20 2023 Uied dNTaR ATl I | AT, diddh gfiRked
Comparative| Dr Ramdev Sahu pt. 2L, Td P Td urgferfd ey Herm,
Religion & SR
3. |Philosophy U Pred Tl ¥ FefUa | WIRd BT TR : UThd WIS
Feb. 24,2024 |UThd WTNT & HaH! Bl Td IR, WEpd [T oiF
e Ud dftiey fagqaRdl fazafdenety, e,
4, National Seminar, Tirtankar
Jan, 24, 2024 Jain Vidya ke Vividh Ayam mahaveer University,
Prof. Jinendra Kumar Muradabad
5. jain . International Rajasthani
June 19-25, Apbhrinsh Parmpra evm
2024 Dhola Maru Summer School Programme,
Prakrit and Rajasthani Bhasha Academy
6. |Sanskrit Dr. Samani Sangeet | June 19-25, International Rajasthani
Praina 2024 Kuvalaya Mala Summer School Programme,
. Rajasthani Bhasha Academy
7. . . Unpublished Manuscripts :
Dr. Satya Narain Aug., 24-25, Susadkaha Manuscripts : . .
. . . Introduction and Samiksha,
Bharadwaj 2023 Introduction and Samiksha .
JRSU, Jaipur
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8. Monthly Lecture Series
Bharteeya Sanskriti me Nihit | Choudhari Banshi Lal Govt.
Dec. 4, 2023 Jeevan Mulya Mabhila Mahavidyalay,
Tosham, Hariyna
9, Monthly Lecture Series
Bharat aur Bharteeya Gyan |Choudhari Banshi Lal Govt.
Dec. 5, 2023 Parmpra Mahila Mahavidyalay,
Tosham, Hariyna
10. Bharteeya Sanskriti me Nihit Monthly L.ecture ;er|es
Choudhari Banshi Lal Govt.
Jan. 07, 2024 Paryavaran Sanrakshan . .
Mahila Mahavidyalay,
(07.01.2024) .
Tosham, Hariyna
11. Monthly Lecture Series
Jan. 08. 2024 Bharat aur Bharateeya Ved | Choudhari Banshi Lal Govt.
Prakrit and | Dr. Satya Narain B Parmpra (08.01.2024) Mahila Mahavidyalay,
Sanskrit Bharadwaj Tosham, Hariyna
12. Course Work
Feb. 25, 2024 Qualitative Research Research and Development
Cell, JVBI, Ladnun
13. Course Work
Feb. 29, 2024 How to Prepare a Synopsis Research and Development
Cell, JVBI, Ladnun
14. April 06, 2024 Bhar.ateeya Arya Bhashaon |Lecture Ser.les,l\/‘INs Govt.
ka Itihas Collage, Bhiwani
15. . Sanskrit va Prakrit ka Lecture Series,MNS Govt.
April 07,2024 Sambandh Collage, Bhiwani
16. Understandmg Splr!tuallty S | National Conference on
Role in Gender Justice and Moo .
June 14, 2024 ) Spirituality in Gender Justice
Women's Empowerment and Women Empowerment"
through different Religions" P
17. Aatma Nirbhar Bharat Nirman
Aatma Nirbhar Bharat me Yoga Evam Maharshi
Yoga and . Nirman me Yoga Evam Dayanad ka Drishtikon, Sri Lal
SOL Dr. Ashok Bhaskar April 28, 2024 Maharshi Dayanad ke Bahadur Shastri Rashtriya
Vicharon ki Mahatta Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya,
New Delhi.
18. Dr. Ravindra Singh . L Mahatma Gandhi Central
NVP Rathore March 15,2024 | Gandhi our Samaj Privartan University Motihari,Bihar.
19. 21 Vee sadee me Shikshak National Seminar .
. 21 Vee sadee me Shikshak
Shiksha karykram kee .
Aavashyakta evam Shiksha karykram kee
Oct. 7-8, 2023 . . | Aavashyakta evam
Sambhavnayen & Mohni Devi . .
Sambhavnayen & Mohni Devi
Goynka B. Ed. College,
. Goynka B. Ed. College,
Laxmangarh, Sikar .
Laxmangarh, Sikar
20. National Seminar Laingik
Education |Prof. B.L. Jain Aprail 27 2024 Laingik Snvednsheelta evam |Snvednsheelta evam smaanta
prat, &/, smaanta & SAPGTT, College, Jamdoli,
Jaipur
21. May, 23,2024 Indian Knowledge Legacy Indian Knowledge Legacy
&Modern Education &Modern Education ICSSR,
New Dehli, & Mohni Devi
Goynka B.Ed.College,Ghssu,
Laxmangardh,Seminar ISSN
N0.2319-9679
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22. National Seminar, Gender
April 27, 2024 Laengik Samanta Me Parivar sensitivity & Equahty,‘Shn
. agrasen snatkotter shiksha
kee Bhumika .
mahavidyalya, Keshva
vidyapeeth, Jamdoli, Jaipur.
23. National Seminar Sponsored
by ICSSR, New Delhi
Education |Dr. Amita Jain (National Education Policy:
2020
May 23, 2024 Indian Knowledge Legacy &
NEP 2020 & kS Modern Education) Orgnized
by Goyanka shiksha shodh
Sansthan, Laxman Gadh
(Sikar) Raj Bhawan, Civil
Lines, Jaipur,
24, Aug 11, 2024 Sankhya Philosophy Jainology Department, JVBI,
Ladnun
25. Divyang University,
CDOE Prof. AP. Tripathi | cPt 12024 |Importance of Pranayam |\ b0y e p
26. Rajasthan Gramothan
March 22, 2024 | Natya Vidhya Anusandhan Sansthan,
Shahpura, Raj
PUBLICATION OF RESEARCH PAPERS/ARTICLES BY FACULTY MEMBERS
Sr. Name of Name of Date of Research Article Name of Book / Journal / Magazine etc. in
No Dept. the Teacher Pub. which Articles Published
1. |ainology Oct-Dec | Igd e ¥ qIga Yrepafde
and ) 2023 IBRGEU 0971—796 x
Comparativ Dr. Sunita
2. np: Indoria May 01, | & AT ARFT & RISICE!
e Riligion & .
. 2024 gRueT # 2231-6329
Philosophy
3 Naitik Jegvan .ke Alochana UGC Care Listed Quaterly Research
Oct., Manovaigyanik Adhar : . L
. . Journal, ISSN No. Rajkamal Publication
2023 Jain Darshan ke Vishesh
. Groups, 2231-6329
Paripreksha me
4, . . , . Annals, UGC Care Listed Research Journal,
Dr.Satya |\, p023 | Jain Ethicsand It's Social ||cq\ o 0378-1143 Bhandarkar Oriental
Narain Application .
Bharadwai Research Institute, Pune
5. ) . . Anveshak , A bi-annual UGC Care Listed Jorna,
Jan. -June | Exploring Rasa in Latter . . .
rit and 2024 Writers ISardar Patel Institute of Economic and Social
:ra L't':“ Research ISSN: 0378-4568
6. anskri May, Pashchatya Jagat par UGC Care Listed Rajkamal Publication Group
2024 Jain Darshan Ka Prabhav | ISSN No. 2231-6329
7. Sept. Concept of Satya in Annals of the Bhandarkar Oriental Research
2023 Yoga Philosophy Institute, Pune, ISSN: 0378-1143
8. : A bi-annually Journal of M. P. Institute of
Dr.Sabbasa afes e a1 . . Y o
. . | Jan., 2024 . Social Science Research, Ujjain, ISSN: 0973-
chi Sarangi JHI : Th g e 855X
9. Jan.-June | Exploring Rasa in Later Anvesak, Sardar Patel Institute of Economic
2024 Writer and Social Science, ISSN : 0378-4568
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10. Jan.- 2024 gg:g:lir:)?sz;z:z:zo Humanities and Social Science Studies, ISSN:
Prakrit and | Dr.Sabbasa ’ P 2319-829x
Sanskrit chi Sarangi Non-Violence
11. & May, Pashchatya Jagat par UGC Care Listed Rajkamal Publication Group
2024 Jain Darshan Ka Prabhav | ISSN No. 2231-6329
12. Julv-Se Manosharirik Swasthya
20\2/3 P, par yog evm preksha Sodh Prabha 48(4), ISSN:09748946
Dr.P.S dhyan ka prabhav
13. o Sharirik evm
Shekhawat Nov Bhavnatmak swasthya
2023 par Yog evm Preksha Alochna, 64(2), ISSN:22316329
dhyan ka pranhav
14. Nov., Iufvel # 98 Bl
; ; 2023 Alochana, Vol-64(2),ISSN:22316329
oga an
15. Dr. July-Sep, NN )
SOL Hemlata 5023 BUSIeTHl DT TR Shodh Prabha, Vol-48(3), ISSN:09748946
16. Joshi WY Hag H &6 e
Jan,, 2024 | AT @ GfET (GeHH Il\glsli"\lJ%L;;nsagISo;‘;oual Sciences, VOI-29(1),
UG IO & A #) '
17. Nov fhemRl @1 &1 e
’ STATRT WR T BT Alochana, Vol-64(2),ISSN:22316329
Dr. Ashok 2023
gHATd
Bhaskar - - -
18. Jan.. 2024 o GIEAT 3R SAD MP Journal of Social Sciences, VOI-29(1),
v HET ISSN:0973855X
19. Bhariya Swtntrata
Sept.- Sangram Me Marwad ke | Rastra Sevak, 2321-4945
Oct.,2023 | Jain Savtntrata UGC Care Listed
Senaniyon ka Yogdan
20. Bhartive Sanskriti ke Alochana, 2231-6329
Dr. Dec.,2023 | Itihash me Striyon ki .
. UGC Care Listed
Ravindra Dasha
21. Singh Bharat me Gramin
Rathore Jan.,2024 | Mabhilaon ka Aarthik MPJSS, 097.3_855)(
. UGC Care Listed
Shasaktikaran
22. Anvesak A bi-annual journal ISSN :0378-4568,
Jan.-June | Democracy and UGC CareGroup-1 vol. 54 No.1 (IV)
2024 Gandhian Approach UGC Care Listed
23. | NVP NEP: Focusing on
Enricrichment of Human
June,2024 | Values for Ensuring a Tulsi Prajna, 0974-8857 UGC Care Listed
better Governance a
Case Study
24. é\:pEe“;cp;ri';a;\fZ:Log'sm Sramana 0972-1002
Dr. Lipi Jain Oct.,2023 Stratum by Evolving UGC Care Listed
Virtues
25. . . Humanities and Social Science Studies,
Nov., Economic Equality : A
2023 Pre-requisite for Peace 2319-829X
q UGC Care Listed
26. Bharat me Gramin
Jan.,2024 | Mahilaon ka Aarthik MPJSS, 097.3-855)(
. UGC Care Listed
Shasaktikaran
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27. Feb. 2024 Naari sash:?\k’Elkaran:ek Alochana, %231-6329
Dr. Lipi Jain naye samaj ki rachna UGC Care Listed
28. P June. 2024 Bhartiya Loktantrik MPJSS, 0973-855X
! vyavstha evm jati pratha | UGC Care Listed
29. Nov Relevance of Bentham's Humanities and Social Science Studies,
202; Utilitarian Philosophy in | 2319-829X Vol. 12(2)
Present Era UGC Care Listed
30. An Analytical Study of Humanities and Social Science Studies,
NVP 2/I43rch,20 Marxism and Scenario 2319-829X Vol. 13(1)
Dr. Balbeer of Current Social System | UGC Care Listed
31. Singh Anvesak A bi-annual journal ISSN :0378-4568,
Jan.-June | Democracy and UGC CareGroup-1 vol. 54 No.1 (IV)
2024 Gandhian Approach UGC Care Listed
32. June. 2024 Bhartiya Loktantrik MPJSS, 0973-855X
! vyavstha evm jati pratha | UGC Care Listed
33. Shiksha Shastra, Navachar evam Shiksha:
Navacharee Aadhigam Vaeshvik Parlpreks.hy me . .
. . Shree aagrasen Shiksha Mahavidyaly Jamdoli,
YEAR Paddhatiyon ka shiksha .
2023 men anupravo Jaipur Under ICSSR
prayog Shivam Book House, Jaipur
ISBN- 978-93-84524-62-3
Book-Chapter
34. VEAR :ET;‘::;Z;Z;:?J%?;Y The Journal of Oriental Research Madras
2023 ReIF;tivit Vol. XCVI, No.2 ISSN: 0022-3301
y CARE Listed
35. 21 Vee sadee me 21 Vee sadee me Shikshak Shiksha karykram
Shikshak Shiksha kee Aavashyakta evam Sambhavnayen
Oct. 7-8, . . I .
2023 karykram kee Chunotiya, Raj Bhawan, Civil Lines, Jaipur,
Aavashyakta evam ISBN-978-93-83240
Sambhavnayen Seminar-Proceeding
36. Rajkeey Uchch Prathmik
Education Prof. B.L. x:;ig'may?( kr? dvar
Jain Nov., .yapa ° ara . Alochana. Volume No. 64 No. 2,
Covid-19 men Shakshik
2023 Impact Factor: 4.7
Sansthaon ke samadhan .
. CARE Listed
hetu kiye jar he
Shakshik karykramon ka
vivechan
37. Various Dimensions of Education, Red’ Shine
Nov., Naitik or Charitrik Muly: Publication, ISBN—978—93—5879—758—9,8?-89,
REDMAC, Navamuvada, Lunawada, India-389
2023 Vartmaan Sandrbh me 230
Book-Chapter
38. Rajkeey Uchttar
Madhymik Vidyalayo me
Dec., Eowd—l? ke kar?n Alwar Alochana. Volume No. 64 No. 2,
jile ke Vidhyarthiyo ke
2023 . . Impact Factor: 4.7
Shakshnik, Mansik evam CARE Listed
Vyavharik sthiti par
padne wale prabhavo ka
adhyan
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39. - International Research & Review, ISSN(P) :
20855 ’:Aaar:]'i‘l'akovll';afgg";:an 2250-2556 ISSN(E) : 2320-5458 Impact
Factor6.176(SJIF) Vol.l Issue-XII
40. VEAR Pandit Madan Mohan Year 2024 Vol.XCVII No.I The Journal of
2024 ! Malveey Ke Shaikshik ORIENTAL Research Madras ISSN:002-3301
Vichar CARE Listed
41. Pandit Madan Mohan Ajasra,
YEAR, Malveey Ke Shaikshik ISSN:2278-3741, Vol.13Issue No., Impact
2024 Vichar kee Samsaamayik | Factor 7.448
Prasngiktaa ka Adhyyn Page.N0415-423
42. f;ic:]f' B.L. ﬁgt;;ﬂaﬁ:i?;gg:f Humanities and Social Science Studies
Year 2024 | Policy (NEP2020) in ISSN:2319-829X Vol.13(3) Issue No., Impact
. Factor 6.8
Tune with Teacher Page13-18
Education in India
43. April, 202 g]onnoc\:eartr:viiré:zngs & Madhya Pradesh Journal of Social Science
! . - ISSN: Vol. 0973-855X (Vol 29 No 4
4 Education with Page No.64-68
RefrenceNEP2020 )
44, VEAR Indian Knowledge ICSSR, New Dehli, & Mohni Devi Goynka
2024 ! Legacy &Modern B.Ed.College,Ghssu, Laxmangardh,Seminar
Education ISSN No0.2319-9679
45, Shekshik Samajshashtra, Infinity Educations
zDg;é Shiksha aur rajniti (7Izlubllcat|ons), Jaipur, ISBN 978-93-93567-73-
Book Chapter
46. Shekshik Samajshashtra, Infinity Educations
Education Dec., Shekshik avsro ki (Publications), Jaipur, ISBN 978-93-93567-73-
2023 samanta 74
Book Chapter
47. Jan. — Approaches To Shodhsamhita, Volume. No.X, Issue-6 (1), ISSN
Dr. Manish Jun;e 2023 Transacting Peace 2277-7067
Bhatnagar Pedagogy CARE Listed
48. Natural Language Madhya Pradesh Journal of Social Sciences,
Jan. 2024 | Processing —An Vol 29 No 1, ISSN 0973-855X
Emerging Field CARE Listed
49. :\?I:r_ch Re-imagining Education | Chetana Journal of Education.ISSN-2231-
and NEP 2020 31363,Vol-09,No-01
2024
50. Jan.- A
Al TOOLS- Facilitating Anvesak,Vol 54,No.1(IV)ISSN-0378-4568(UGC
June, Academic Research Care Listed)
2024
>L. Shikshan Sansthano mei Rajasthali journal peer Reviewed Refereed
Cyber Suraksha — . .
July- Aavashyakta evm Prayas journal Indexed and open access journal
Sept.,202 DOI:- https://doi- Marudera college Hanumangarh Raj. ISSN
3 . -~ 2583-1720 IF 5.8 (SUJE) Volume- 2 Issue -4,
ds.org/doilink/02.2022- Page no. 61-64
. 35291298 '
52. Dr. Vishnu yogic kiryo ka virdarthio | M.P Instittute of social research, ujjain ISSN
kumar gg;é ke sanganathic pash ki 0973-855X ( Vol 28 UGC care Listed listed
uplabdahi per prabhav group-l IM 5.3 page no.107-111
53. Lo . . Aalochana research journal ISSN 2231-6329
Nov. , yogic k'rYO ka V|rdart.h|o UGC care Listed listed group-l vol. 64 No. 2
2023 ke Savagic Aur Mansic Rajkamal prakashan Chander Nager-201011
pash per prabhav Gaziabad page No0.388-394
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54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

Education

Paryavaran Sanrakshan

Shodh samisha Aur Mulyankan International
Double-Blind Peer Reviewed, Refereed,
Indexed, Multilingual- Multidisciplinary. 215,

El:;]:/;ihnu Jan,, 2024 I;:J;éﬁ::::‘g’:;:l:szikl Moti Nagar, Street No.7Queens Road Jaipur-
302021, Rajasthan, Volume: 1 Issue - ISSN No.
0974-2832, E-ISSN 2320-5474 IF-6.115, RNI
NO. RAJBIL2009/29954 pp 1-10
Shikshan Aadhigam me Shiksha. Shastcra, Navachar evam Shiksha:
Soochana evam Sanchar Vaeshvik Pariprekshy me Shree aagrasen
2023 Takneeki Shiksha Mahavidyaly Jamdoli, Jaipur Under
ICSSR, Shivam Book House, Jaipur, ISBN- 978-
93-84524-62-3, Book-Chapter
FP{:ec;lrj;iesrTZa:(:izrr:cilnT?i?;y The Journal of Oriental Research Madras
2023 Relativity Vol. XCVI, No.2 ISSN: 0022-3301
CARE Listed
Sambodhi evam geeta

July —Dec. ke shaik.f»hik darshan

2023 men nihitarth ANVESAK, ISSN: 0378 — 4568
manovaegyanik tattvon | Vol. 53, No. 9(1), CARE Listed
kee avdharna ka
vishleshan
Samekit prashikshuon

leg‘z"sDec‘ :Zssgs:;bn:’u'};i'; cee | ATISHAY KALIT, ISSN 2277, Vol 10, 5. 18

-419x, CARE Listed
aavashyakta evam
prasangikta
. Bharteey Rajneeti Vigyan Shodh Patrika
July- ngg:;:ﬁ; oradarshan | 'S5\ 2229-452X, Year-15, Ank-2, Bharteey
Dr. Amita Decembe Rajneeti Vigyan Parishad, Aandra Pradesh
. karykram kee . .
Jain r 2023 prabhavakta Central University, Anantpur (Aandra
Pradesh) CARE Listed
Samekit prashikshuon | L0 Lo o e

Oct. 2023 | ke Adhyapan ISSN NO: 0886-9367
Abhikshamta ka
tulnatmak adhyyan Volumg XV, Issue X, Impact Factor- 6.3

CARE Listed
21 vee sadee me 21 vee sadee me shikshak shiksha karykram
shikshak shiksha kee bhartiyakarn ki aavashyakta,

Oct. 7-8, . .

2023 karykram kee sambhavnayen evam chunotiya, Raj Bhawan,
aavashyakta evam Civil Lines, Jaipur, ISBN-978-93-83240
sambhavnayen Seminar-Proceeding

Various Dimensions of Education ISBN-978-

Nov. L. . 93-5879-758-9

2023 zlc'ﬂ;';:‘;:‘)sr"ksr‘a Red" Shine Publication,88-89 REDMAC,

Navamuvada, Lunawada, India-389 230
Book-Chapter
International Journal of Research in Academic
Relevance of Inclusive World (URAW)
Dec. 2023 E-ISSN NO: 2583-1615

Education

Impact Factor (SJIF): 6.09
Peer-reviewed, Refereed, Indexed, Open-
access, Multidisciplinary Journal
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64. International Research & Review, ISSN(P):
- 2250-2556 ISSN(E) : 2320-5458 Impact
Dec. 2023 ﬁﬂaar;ﬁ];kovéza\?jgn;:an Factor6.176(SJIF) Vol.| Issue-XIl
International Peer Reviewed, Refereed,
Indexed Research Journal
65. Shaikshk Smaajshaastra, ISBN- 978-93-93567-
. 73-4
Dec. 2023 &hhaar;:e?; Shiksha Infinity Educations, A-30, Anita Colony, Bajaj
Nagar Enclave, Jaipur-302015
Book-Chapter
66. Shaikshk Smaajshaastra, ISBN- 978-93-93567-
.. . 73-4
. Dec. 2023 Samajik Gatisheelta Infinity Educations, A-30, Anita Colony, Bajaj
Dr. Amita (Chapter) .
Jain Nagar Enclave, Jaipur-302015
Book-Chapter
67. International journal of social Science &
Management Studies
April, Laengik Samanta Me Peer Reviewed & Refereed Indexing Research
2024 Parivar kee Bhumika Journal
Impact Factor 5.2 ISSN 2454-4655 Volume-
10, No -3
68. Indian Knowledge Legacy & Modern
Education
YEAR, Bharteey Gyaan Prmpra | ICSSR, New Dehli, & Mohni Devi Goynka B.Ed.
2024 or AAdhunik Shiksha College, Ghssu, Laxmangardh,
. ISSN No0.2319-9679
Education . .
Seminar-Proceeding
69. “Vishikshat Bachhon ke
Vikas me Karyrat South India Journal Of Social Sciences
2023 Shaikshik Sansthaon ki (UGC CARE Listed -Group -01 )
Bhoomika: Ek ISSN-0972-8945 , Vol. XXX. No.07
Adhyayan,, 2023
Page -57-64
70. Digital Saksharata aur Idealistic Journal of Advance Research in
Feb. Navachar Shikshak , Progressive spectrums (IJARPS)
2023 (Page-06-10) Monthly Open Access Peer Reviewed
(Refereed ) International Journal Vol.-02
Issue -02 (Online )
71. Dr. Saroj Dwibhashi Rastrasewak
Rai Bhartiya Darshnik (B‘hasha , Sahitya, Smaj, Kala,V Sanskriti
Vikshyak Shodh Patrika
March Parmpra me Yog Aur -
2023 Shiksha Asom Ras.trabhasha Pr:?\char Samiti , Rupnagar
Page -05-10 Guwahati, UGC CARE Listed
ISSN-2321-4945.
RNI NO. ASSBIL/2009/31008
Varsh-72, Aunk -12
72. Madhya Pradesh institute of Social Science
“ . Research Ujjain
Nov. 2023 F-Lea’r’nlng Aur Jan ( An institute of ICSSR, Ministry of Education
Shiksha”, ,Govt. of India an Govt. of
143-148 Madhya Pradesh), (0973-855X)
Impact Factor, (5.3 ), (UGC CARE Listed
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73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

Education

“Samajik Parivartan Aur

Shaikshik Samajshastr, Enclave, Tonk Road

Dec. 2023 | Shiksha” Jaipur Rajasthan, ISBN- 978-93-93567-73-4
Page-99-118 Book-Chapter
Klgrorlm(a Ifi\l ki D:ur;;: Alochana Three Monthly Research
Jan. 2024 E“V'rl‘; @ SA;t aBachio | y/olume No.65, No.01, UGC -CARE Listed
Dr. Saroj 1 Vibhinn on evm Group-l, Impact Factor (4.7 ), 2231-6329
Rai Swasthay per Prabhav ,,
pg. 104-112
P . Madhya Pradesh Journal of Social sciences
Mahavidyalyon me . .
- A Biannually sciences Pradesh of M.P
Jan. 2024 | Pracharyon ki Nirnay . . . .
Kshmta ka Adhyayan .Institute of Social sciences Ujjain
i (vol.29 No.1) ISSN-0935-855X , UGC Listed,
91-99
Impact Factor (5.3)
ishik jsh
Adhunikikaran Evm Sa|§ .I Samajs. astra‘ .
2023 Shiksha Infinity Education, JaipurRaj)
(ISBN 978-93-93567-73-4)
L . International Journal of Education, Modern
Vaishvik Mahamari . . .
Jan.- Management, Applied Science & Social
(Corona Kaal) Ke .
Dr. Girirai March Sandarbhmein Online Science, Vol. 05 No.01(lll)
2 5023 naarbh \ (ISSN:2581-9925), IF: 6.882Peer Reviewed
Bhojak Shiksha Ki Bhoomika .
(Refereed) International Journal
Ucch Prathmik Star Par
June 2024 \S/r':i‘i'ﬁr;;"yon Ki Adhigam | | hana (UGC-CARE Listed Group-I) ISSN:
. 2231-6329 IF-4.7 Vol.-65, No.2,
Vishleshanatmak
Adhyayan
An impact of samagra .
. . Annals of the Bhandarkar oriental research
Oct. 2023 shllfsha abhiyan 2.0, A institute, ISSN 03781143
holistic apparoach
. . Shekshik samajshastra,
Dec.2023 lsjht(:\tljsfﬁasizqfég( me Infinity education (publication), Jaipur ISBN
Dr. Abha P P 978-93-93567-73-4
singh . i Shrinkhala Ek shodhparak vaicharik patrika
May 2042 Z;’g:"gfft ‘;m;“gt: E-ISSN NO- 2349-980X, Vol-IX , ISSUE-IX MAY
2042, PAPER ID - 18931
. . " Printing area
Jun 2024 Fz{gzr(])t:iyss;:\:ﬁ:ﬁanltl Peer reviewed international journal
ISSN NO : 2394 5303, Jun 2024 Issu 114, vol-03
Shikshan Sansthano mei
Cyber Suraksha — “RAJASTHALI” A International
July- Sept. | Aavashyakta evm Prayas | Multidisciplinary Peer Reviewed Journal,
2023, DOI:- https://doi- Volume 2, Issue 4, Pages 61-65
ds.org/doilink/02.2022- | ISSN 2583-1720,
35291298
Dr Dec. 2023 | Sanskriti Evm Shiksha Shaikshik Smajshstra, ISBN: 978-93-93567-73-4
Giédhari Lal Dec. 2023 | Samajikaran Shaikshik Smajshstra, ISBN: 978-93-93567-73-4
Sharma Rashtriya Shiksha Niti
2020 Aur Shikshak
gglgsogalaollzggé% International Research Journal of Humanities
April 2024 . and Interdisciplinary studies

DOI Link:
https://doi-ds.org/doilink
/04.2024-
31246845/IRJHIS2404066

Volume 5, Issue 4, ISSN: 2582-8568
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87. Madhya Pradesh Journal of Social Science:
Jan. 01, Vedic Sahitya me Nari ISSN No. 0973-855X
2024 Vikas: Ek Drashti Impact Factor 5.3
Education | Pramod ola CARE LI,St.ed - - -
88. Humanities and social science studies, vol.
Jan.-June, | Gandhian approach of 13(1), ISSN no. 2319-829X
2024 peace and non violence | Impact Factor 6.8
CARE Liste
89. Madhya Pradesh Journal of Social Science
Natural Language L
Processing-An Research,Ujjain , (Vol 29
Jan. 2024 | [ gFieI ) No. 1,Jan. 2024)
ging ISSN:0973-855X (UGC Care Listed)
30 Dr. Pragati Jan.
’ Bhatnagar Ma.rch Re-imagining Education | Chetana International Journal of Educastion
2024 and NEP 2020 ISSN-2231-3163,Vol-09, NO-01
AKKM ’
91 Jan. - AITOOLS - Anvesak,Vol 54, No. 1 (IV),ISSN-0378-4568
June- FACILITATING (UGC Care Listed)
2024 ACADEMIC RESEARCH
92. Madhukar | July-Dec., | Abhiprena and N
Dhadheech | 2023 Utprerana Alakh Drishti, ISSN No. 2322-0074
93. . ALOCHANA
Anup Jan. 2024 | Global warming effect |\ o\ 52316329 (UGC Care Listed)
Kumar on world
94. YITaROT R0 & forg Sodh Samiksha Aur Mulyalkan, (Peer-
Jan 2024 | 3ad Ay @ Reviewed), ISSN NO- (E) 2320-5474
NEZSRIRCIERD G ISSN NO.- (P) 0974-2832
95. March fraR a1 : foaat Bohal Shodh Manjusha, (Peer- Reviewed) Vol-
Dr. J.P. 2024 Rreerd 19, ISSUE-3 (1) ISSN: 2395-7115
96. Singh Rreror #F wRERETT ugfo vd
o J R ST < Alochana, ISSN No. 2231-6329 (UGC C
une, i ochana, 0. - are
2024 & il Listed), Vol. 65 No. 2
isted), Vol. o.
IMErd YA & yHTg BT
RIOE]
97. DR.
AAYUSHI 13 MANAYV JIVAN ME INTERNATOONAL JOURNAL OF CREATIVE
SHARMA FEB.2024 KHUSHI KA MAHTVA RESEARCH THOUGHTS{ ISSN: 2320-2882}
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PUBLICATION OF BOOKS BY THE FACULTY MEMBERS
Sr. Name of the Teacher Date of Name of the Book Publisher
No Published
1. April 20, _ IReETBaIT TS e R,
Dr Ramdev Sahu 2024 qRHETIATE - (fe 3rare) IR
2. i::;‘r.]zamanl Kusum 2023 Prakirnak Sanchay Jain Vishva Bharati, Ladnun
3. L CONFLICT RESOLUTION AND
Dr. Lipi Jain 2023 PEACE TECNOLOGY JvBI
4. Dr. Lipi Jain 2023 Bhartiya Loktantra evm Rajniti | JVBI
5. Chapter in Book (Public
Dr. Ravindra Singh 2023 Administration at the 75th ABS Books, Delhi (India)
Rathore Year of Independence
Changes and Challenges.
6. Chapter in Book (Public
Dr. Lipi Jain 2023 Administration at the 75th ABS Books, Delhi (India)
Year of Independence
Changes and Challenges.
7. Chapter in Book (Public
Dr. Balbeer Singh 2023 Administration at the 75th ABS Books, Delhi {India)
Year of Independence
Changes and Challenges.
8. ISBN- 978-93-93567-73-4
Prof. B.L. Jain Dec. ,2023 Shaikshk Smaajshaastr Infinity Edl:ICfitlonS, A-30, Anita
Colony, Bajaj Nagar Enclave,
Jaipur-302015
9. Rashtriy shiksha neeti aur .
. . Ganga prakashan, Delhi
Dr. Abha singh 2023 aatmmrbhar bhart ke ubharte ISBN 978-93-5514-109-5
pratiman
PATENT PUBLICATION BY FACULTY MEMBERS
Sr.No | Name of the Date of Title of Patent Publisher
Teacher Published
1. Dr. Ravindra Singh . .
Rathore Non-violent Office of the Controller of Patent,
— May 31,2024 | Behavioural Training | Designs and Trade Marks, Government
2. Dr. Lipi Jain .
- System of India
3. Dr. Balbeer Singh
3. | Dr. LipiJain Smart E-learni The Patent Office, G t of
5. Prof.B.L. Jain May 02,2024 | >TartE-earning ¢ ratent Hitice, Bovernment o
- - Display Device India
6. Dr. Amita Jain
7. Prof.B.L. Jain A System and
8. Method to Measure
April 26, PI'Z?:P:TCE)IZG y National, Government of India
Dr. Amita Jain 2024 oBY ’
Integration on
Student Learning
Outcomes
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PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN BY FACULTY MEMBERS
Sr. | Name of the Title of the Project Sanctioned Nature of Funding Duration
No | Teacher (Field of Research) Amount Project Agency /
in Lakh (Major/ Grant
Minor) sanctioned
1. Jindasgani Mahattar
Dwara Virachit
Dr. Samani Dashvaikalik Churani ka Maior ICPR, New 2 Years
Sangeet Prajna | Path Sampadan, Anuvad J Delhi
evam Etihasik Sanskritk
Adhyan
SELF FUNDED PROJECT WORKS
Sr. Name of the Teacher Title of the Project / Nature of Duration
No Translation Work Project
(Major/Minor)
1. . . < . 2023-
Dr. Sunita Indoria qTcs{oTel ANT e BIer Major 5024
2. . . . 2023-
Prof. Damodar Shasttri Pantanjal Yog Sandarbh Kosh Major 2025
PROJECTS COMPLETED
Sr. Name of the Teacher Title of the Project (Field of Research) / Nature of Funding Duration
No Translation Work Project Agency /
(Major/ Self Funded
Minor)
1. _ ' Minor Central
Dr Ramdev Sahu . L ’ 1 : (Ashtadashi Sar‘mskrlt. 2022-
BEIESE ) University, 2023
New Delhi
Research Journal Publication by JVBI
Sr.No Name of Issue Total Total Articles Hindi English
Research No. Participation Published
Magazine Duration | of Scholars
1. Tulsi Prajna 04 32 32 13 19
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AWARDS / HONORS CONFERRED
(Except Best Paper Presentation/Special Invitee etc.)
Sr. Name of the Name of Award / Institute / Organization Date
No Teacher Significant Achievement / Name
Honors Conferred
1. Prof. Jinedra Kumar Exce!lenc.e Service in Oriental SDM Office, Ladnun Aug. 15, 2023
Jain Studies Field
2. Acharya Jaykirti Award Jain Comunity, Faridabad Oct. 05, 2023
Dr. Ravindra Singh
. . 202
3 Rathore Swami Vivekanand Shikshak o ) Sept. 05, 2023
- Swami Vivekanand Baalika
4. Dr. Lipi Jain Gaurav Samaan Shiksha Prachhar Samiti Sept. 05,2023
5. Dr. Balbeer Singh Jaipur ! Sept. 05, 2023
6. | Dr. LipiJain Swami Vivekanand Women's March 08,2024
Pride Award
yreafder vd Aifee |aeH rAfae Td o A
7. Dr. Lipi Jain °d Be . d N April 21, 2024
qREHR—2023 HRIH, TIR
Dr. Girdhari Lal Vidya Nidhi Samman JVBI, Deemed-to-be
8. Sh:a\rma (Best Teacher of the Year 2023- University, Ladnun March 20, 2024
24) (Rajasthan)-341306
9. Bal Saahitya Manishi Samman pdt. Jawahar. Bal Sahitya Sept. 06, 2023
. . Academy, Jaipur
Prof. A.P. Tripathi Hindi Samarthak Manch
10. Mahakavi Tulsi Samman Ghaziabad (UP) Apirl 15, 2024

Annual Report

67

July 2023 to June 2024




Jain Vishva Bharati Institute @

v
ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS OF FACULTY MEMBERS

Sr- Name of Name of the Teacher Event

No. Dept.
1. Programme Coordinator (Jyotish and Vastu)
2. Invited as expert for phd vivavoce Apex University Jaipur on 20
JCRP Dr. Ramdev Sahu April, 2024
3. Invited as expert for phd vivavoce Apex University Jaipur on 7
May, 2024
4 Dr. Satya Narain Bharadwaj Member Organizing Committee - National Workshop on

Shadadarshan Samucchay ( Aug. 01 to Aug. 12, 2023 )
5 As a member of CRC,TM University, Muradabad
6 . . As a BoS Member, RPSC, Ajmer

Prof. Jinedra Kumar Jain - - -
7. As a BoS Member, M.G.University, Bikaner
8
9

As a BoS Member, MLSU, Udaipur
. Co-ordinator - Sanskrit Day (Aug. 29, 2023)
10. Convener - Hindi Day (Sept. 14, 2023)

11. Convener - Natioanl Workshop- Vastushastra (Sept. 22 2023)
12. Co-ordinator - 10 Day Prakrit Study Course (Oct. 30 to Nov. 08,
Prakrit and 2023)
13, | Sanskrit Co-rdinator - National Seminar on Sronger Women : Stronger
Nation (Nov. 30 & Dec. 01 2023)
14. Co-ordinator - Basant Panchmi (Feb. 14, 2024)
15. Dr. Satya Narain Bharadwaj | committee Member - 14th Convocation (Feb. 19, 2024)
16. Committee Member - International Seminar (Feb. 23-24, 2024)
17. Co-ordinator - Course Work Programme (Feb. 26-29, 2024)
18. Conever - National Seminar (March 27-28, 2024)
19. Convener- Mahaveer Jayanti (April 20, 2024)
20. Convener- Monthly Lecter Series (Every Month Last Satureday)
21. Member of All India Prakrit Scholar Society, Udaipur
22. Member of Varrious comittee of JVBI, Ladnun
23. Member, AC, Lakulish Yoga University
24, Member of BOS, MDS University, Ajmer
25. Yoga and Dr. P.S. Shekhawat External Exepert RDC of Gujzi\rat vit.jlya.Peeth, Ahemdal?ad
26. | soL External Exepert RDC of Rani Laxmibai Physical Education
university, Gwalior

27. External Exepert RDC of Sanchi Bouddtha University
28. Dr. Ashok Bhaskar Member of BOS, MDS University, Ajmer
29. . . Member, Academic Council

Dr. Ravindra Singh Rathore
30. Member, CIQA
31. Member, Library Committee
32. o Member, Academic Council

Dr. Lipi Jain - - :
33. | NVP Convener, International Seminar sponsored by ICSSR, New Delhi
34. Convener, National Seminar sponsored by GSDS, New Delhi
35. UHV Program Coordinator
36. Dr Balbeer Singh NSS Program Officer Unit Il
37. Member, Syllabus Update Committe in AKKM
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38. Member, Annual report Committee
39. Nodal Officer, Fit India Movement
40. . Member, Academic Council
NVP Dr Balbeer Singh - —
41. Member, Planning and Monitoring Board
42. Member, Library Committee
43. Co-convener, National Seminar sponsored by GSDS, New Delhi
All India Association For Educational Research (AIAER),N1/55 IRC
1. Village,Bhubaneswar-751015, Website: http://www.aiaer.net,

Life Membership No. 4197.
Concial For Teacher Education (CTE), CTE Rajasthan State Centre :

2 Jaipur, Life Membership No.

3 Inspira Research Association (IRA), Jaipur, Life Membership, LM-
IRA-139

4 Head Dept. of Education, JVBI Ladnun

5 Chief Warden , JVBI Ladnun

6 Coordinator-Anti Ragging cell, JVBI Ladnun

7. Library committee member, JVBI Ladnun

8 S.K. D Teacher’'Training College, Ramgarh Pachwara, Distt.Dusha

9. Salasar Balaji B.Ed. College, Jaipur Road, Sikar

10. Vivekannd Shikshk Mahavidyal, Bajor, Jaipur Road, Sikar

11. Prof. B.L. Jain MDS University, Ajmer

12. M.J.R.P University, Jaipur

13. Member of BOM, JVBI Ladnun, JVBI Ladnun

14. Member of Academic Council, JVBI Ladnun

15. Coordinator-Anti Ragging cell

16. Coordinator-Anti Ragging Squad

17. | Education Member of SC/ST Cell cum Advisory Committee

18. Member of Grivences Redressal Cell

19. Member of Acaemic Audit Cell

20. Member of Acaemic Calendar

21. Member of Implement of NEP2020

22. Member of CIQA

23. Ph.D. Viva-voce Banasthali Vidyapith

24. DRC of Research Scholars, M.J.R.P University, Jaipur Evaluation of

Thesis (For Ph.D. Degree)
25. SC/ST Cell member
Council For Teacher Education (CTE), CTE Rajasthan State Centre :

26. Jaipur, Life Membership No.521
All India Association For Educational Research (AIAER),N1/55 IRC

27. Dr. Vishnu kumar Village,Bhubaneswar-751015, Website: http://www.aiaer.net,
Life Membership No.4087

28. IATE life member

29. Coordinator of mahatma gandhi jayanti

30. Coordinator of SJIE, NPS, CM scholarship

31. Secertry Cultural Committee

32 Dr. Amita Jain Practical Examinar (Dhattarwal Collage of B.A./B.Sc. B.Ed,
Jhunjhunu)
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33. Practical Examinar (Deendyal Shikshak Prashikshan
Mahavidyalaya,Fatehpur)
34, Practical Examinar (Shekhawati Teachers Training Institute, Sikar)
35. Pandit Deendayal Upadhyay University, Sikar (Paper Setter)
36. Coordinator of Chandrayan Utsav
37. Coordinator of Bharteey Bhasha Utsav
38. Coordinator of Viksit Bharat@:2047 Voice of Youth
39. Coordinator of National Unity Day
40. Coordinator of Periodic Lecture on” Ethics of Globalization”
Sponsored by ICPR (March 04-05, 2024)
Dr. Amita Jain All India Association For Educational Research (AIAER),N1/55 IRC
41. Village,Bhubaneswar-751015, Website: http://www.aiaer.net,
Life Membership No. 4197.
1. Concial For Teacher Education (CTE), CTE Rajasthan State Centre :
Jaipur, Life Membership No.
43, Inspira Research Association (IRA), Jaipur, Life Membership, LM-
IRA-139
4a. Indian Political Science Association (IPSA) Uttar Pradesh Life
Membership No.-4190 (07-10-2023
45, Membership, Edwin Group of Journal (Editorial Member)
Education Issue Date- Dec. 21, 2023
46. Annual Report Incharge
47. Coordinator sc/st cell
48. Member anti ragging cell
49. NSS Coordinator
50. Dr. Abha singh Incharge achary mahapragy medical college
51. Member of anti sexcual huresment cell
52, Member of Institutional NAAC committee (order no.
JVBI/REG/2024-25/25), Dated April 23,2024
53. Coordinator of Program “STAY SAFE ONLINE” campaign, as per
guidelines of MeitY and UGC
Coordinator of “MERI MATI — MERA DESH” program in
54. accordance with Ministry of Education, Govt. Of India and UGC,
(Letter no. — VC/GAP/23-24/16) on Aug. 09-30,2023
55. Br. Girdhari Lal Sharma Cc.>ordir.1a.tor of “Cyber J.aagrukta Divas”.Program in accordance
) with Ministry of Education, Govt. Of India and UGC
56. Coordinator of “Ambedkar Jayanti” Program
57, Member of Institutional NAAC committee (order no.
JVBI/REG/2024-25/25), Dated April 23,2024
58. Council For Teacher Education (CTE), CTE Rajasthan State Centre :
Jaipur, Life time Membership
59. Convener of Cyber Securiy Programme
60. Committee Member of Academic Tour-Udaipur
61. Internal Lecture-Introduction to Natural Language Processing
62. | AKKM Dr. Pragati Bhatnagar Member of BOS
63. Nodal officer of AISHE Portal
64. Convener of Diferent Scholarship Portals
65. Convener of Cultural Progragmme
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66. . Worked for different Govt. Portals
Dr. Pragati Bhatnagar
67. Classe Incharge of B.A. Il Year
68. Coordinator of CIA
69. Coordinator of Mid Term Exams
70. Internal Lecture-Adhunik Hindi Sahitya Men Rastriya Bhavdhara-
Mr. Abhishek Charan
71. Convener of Vivekanand Club
72. Incharge of Employment Guidance centre
73. Member Of College BUS Committee
74. Convener of Panch-Pran Programme
75. Member of Fit India
76. Abhishek Charan Member of College Cultural Committee
77. Convener of PTM
78. Completed duty as a member of Accommodation and Publicity
Committee for Convocation Programme
79. Member of Annual Report Committee
80. Committee Member of Academic Tour-Udaipur
81. Classe Incharge of B.A. 3rd Year
2. Incharge of College News Reporting, Meeting Minutes and Others
Writing Events
83. Member of Syllabus Correction & Printing
84. Convener of CA Foundation Classes
85. AKKM Classe Incharge of B.Com. l1&lll Year
86. Committee Member of Academic Tour-Udaipur
7. Internal Lecture-Foreign Direct Investment Impact on Indian
Economy
88. Shweta Khater Committee Member of Academic Tour-Udaipur
89. Convener of Cultural Progragmme AKKM
90. Convener of Sonal Man Singh Club
91. Convener of Book Bank
92. Member of Cultural Committee (Institute)
93. Member of CIA
94. Member of Mid term exams
95. ) Convener of Internal Lecture Series
Preyas Soni
96. Class Incharge of B.Sc. Il Year
97. Member of Employment Guidance Center
98. Convener of Mahasharman Club
99. Member of CA Foundation Classes
100. . Class Incharge of B.Sc. | Year & B.Com. Il Year
Madhukar Dadhich
101. Member of CIA
102. Member of Mid term exams
103. Class Incharge of B.Sc. Il Year & B.A.l Year
104. Member BUS Commeetty
Anup Kumar - -
105. Convener of Milkha Singh Club
106. Convener of Fit India
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107. | AKKM Anup Kumar Member of CIA

108. | CDOE Member of DRC, Barkatullah University, Bhopal

109. Member of Board of Management, JVBI, Ladnun

110. Member, IQAC, JVBI, Ladnun

111. Director,CIQA, DDE, JVBI, Ladnun

112. Chairman, Calander Committe, JVBI, Ladnun

113. Member, BOS Jainology Comparative Religion & Philosophy
114. Prof. A.P.Tripathi Member, Academic Councile, JVBI, Ladnun

115. Coordinator, Grievances Redressal Committee, JVBI, Ladnun
116. Member of DRC, Singhania University, Jhunjhunu

117. Chairperson, Student Development Committe, JVBI, Ladnun
118. Convenor, Internal Compliance Committe, JVBI, Ladnun
119. Chairman, Equal Opportunity Committe, JVBI, Ladnun

120. Convenor, Infrastructure development Committe, JVBI, Ladnun
121. Dr. Pragati Choraria Coordinator, International Affairs, JVBI, Ladnun
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Hfera aiffe gftde —

SF faeeRal S (A
faeafaermera) e muer ¥ fR=R
35 el W Had WA B AR

TATg 2023 2024

SUER | 3PI—ThScll aIraveT Jad

W AARA R # R @ik
IR @ W eme fuiRa
IR B G B b fow TE
favafaeney waq  waoEela 2
HAWRS Iod R vd Afzen e
o wEfta g8 favafderea sme
ded H TEIOR %ol BT 8 3R @
S H YT I YA BIIH PR
# Fhel I B | RT WHR & I
Ry Sl @ qoaieT & forg
W%HWWQHQWW(%)ﬁ
AR B T U Y far 2

TS UK B B G I8 AW QI D
gﬁm@aﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁw@g&a%

# feAifhd B arelm < a1y favafdenerd 9
T AR SH DI RUE & I & IR,
“OF fder Td A B &7 IS WY Wew 3%
TR @ @& ©7 d oF fIsquRar e @l
AT T SM @1 Maegdhar ® | HRIe Urde AR

grogferfiat &1 sfaRisa W @ = @ qof ordar
Al § 7 I W RIAT A B GGeldRul B
R fbar ST @1 2| 9Rd AR & | 4
uigferfa @ wReTvT @ AR TR B T B |
IR T - faf= SR & qenia &
AR FIMATS’ UG @R dTell 9 & U SRRl
THUY desdiss WL o1 gRT gas H SN TdEd
T |fic—2023 H OF fIvewRell HeE (W
favafdenerd) @1 dga¥e UrsawHl BT (AT A ud
IT AN, B TG e Irs JFEREET Soft @
T 391 FIRGoR JRIGeH’ 3[aTs U fhar 1 |
YT 3[ATS 57 QU W UK 985 3Gl & oD B
qearq oiF favanRel SR @I dEdRE UIgushAl @
fEivr @ arp @A 3g s fbar wman wer @
Hedfa Ul TS el &l R & e 7 S8
YT IS B ﬁ*l(’ 'Excellence in Leadership' Srofy
BT ‘Global Leader Achievement Award’ WaT= b T |
goqq fAeafderedl § gAR— < & Soaw
25 foshl /9 favafdeneral & sgar o9 10df 21
e & a3 § Hd B Tl AR B FHeT B
arell fazaufig afar <& Ao Reg Hvei” gRT <
@ 99 yRifRId 20 W= favafdeneal o aiffe e

A A O fdeguRdl e 9 fdeafdened @
ofie foa 71 g9 @i e facwt # +fF ugd 2
W B AT emEuae. |fcfhae U g ¥ o
AR & YHIIERaT fig aRd € | fafaeT st
fawafdenel & | SHGT THRIR 2| MYV HATCH
YRA WRPR GRT AN GRAM & Yodid vg wfid
AN WEBaeE die’ B HewRIdl o R
AT 7 BT Bl B |

TG U™l / TN,
® Florida International University, Miami, USA P

JATRT A TR MoU.

® Ghent University dfcsi™ I Student Exchange
YT & 3= Tdh faemeff (Joanna Flynn) P
AN |3 H e & oFfdenr favrr |
T T UL DI UlhAT TR |

o WU T Yeil & fafr= fawafdencal @«

MoU T 3Maedd HeH I |
o WRA WHR & Wed Ud ARQA AF &

TS wigfafl e & orla W @
Agfepe RERT der  (THIRH)  URRTSHT
e |

o WM P W WfafaffRi— yder, wder s
Eg ?‘g{ automization T @  University
Management System Software foator BrRf |

o ISRAF Wl & b & fou dwe #
“TSTEIT AINT T4 Wifeed e’ BI AT B
TS | (7 SR, 2023)
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YhIIE B

o WM R a0 # NI—UFST & HY H F I,
BRI Wigd A9e YWRe REd—ord  gadl
TSI U4 WRAG FAER-F Harer &1 i
Yh1o |

o TdF YHRM # W. foTu SN @ “Psycho-Social &
Psycho-Biological Studies to Investigate Effects of
Yoga-Preksha-Dhyan on Aggressiveness and Academic
Performance of School Children” faSaId SNeTdRl &1
geprere T of. FEell f2ol Ui & “Notion of Soul
in Jainism” fdwI® Monograph DI YDHIRIT AR S
fafd 99 g1 folad &1 qeael aRedg didbdy vd
NSEIIH Uq  ‘Conflict resolution and Pease
Technology’ &1 YR A =l

RN W Sude gfawmd
o TANRIEY- WIH H TE

DTS <la,, ﬁv—\rﬂwﬁa G@Gﬁéﬂ et
9. AT Hog 9. e &
o 3 YRWN— WM H T 13 dIRLIS B
aremar fSsiiecd wefean, siffseRam, fomifsrm,
REREORG <ex, e fowis, S
JR3M. Wve, 3USR d 3MMSCSR W Had d
AMATH SUBRY, W AR, HUSH, I
BIOW, JUh—YAd Yoy T HEAT BIAMN,
qe—Bls, IFARd Qg faorell &7 dwIrs,
BIARBI Pl A—el S & oIy a4l B Iehe
e Ife Gy Iuaer 7 |
o fIITAG- TR IRWR, W Fa HH,
DA gD, e o4, (fied wfean,
BIAEN, URdeT JiAagRll & e AN 3iR
T4 o9, e og, & iR AN g,
TAINAL 3R TIUHTE, dollel 3R BHEgh,
JfScIRIA, ™M, HheH, IRe B89,
T UHIRTIRME, e 98T, widHe e,
WG BRIGH, DI fdbrd HRI%pH, TH.
3NY, (WRER HANT AR Haw) snfa Jgl &l
TRg fagaTd ¥ |
fare grgumHl & gurd usam— oiF e,
T fdem, uigd 9 wwapd Wy, <eiH, arfgar ud e,
INT U4 oiigq fasE, gEfaer enfe § 59 favafaeme
BT UG I =T B |

T © fAVI 9 UIGushA UWRFRRIG UTgashHl
Wfﬁ?gﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁwﬁﬁwwﬁ%‘sﬁ?
msﬂﬂﬁquﬁﬁ%lmwmm?ﬁ

-

e
afr @ forr suarft afed 81 & ® gel wenfad
fSollce wfed @ qRe 4 WSs—Ysb © o IEl
Roifem wa ufefer & 9o smyfie dd-iied &
WA fHar T 21 39 "¥H 9 odeR Ropife,
ST DB, I Alfa ACl—WRUST IWINT b
SN W BU| Iudlicid  pierel [dbrd  UradwhAl,
Jq— IRPH ST 36 ST Boar, HIYEY THISICT
(Ceh), ST Y], HFgeR ST (@RA—g1 Td
WICT ) SMfE BT Fare= 1 fhar o &1

e R H I rden VA fwafdenery g, ot
yipd 9Nl @b ARIH 9 FRRR e wU ¥
YRATTATAT BT AT fbaT ST IBT & | R # e
Rl AEqUl Uolded H O URRRT @ HIRT,
AT IR IR b 918 Ao T8 P W D
g fhar o1 @ o'l IR Ta @ A oy
IRISHRN & Ybre &1 o 9 grer § forar war 2
I, SN, 3MMER, OIF Silad Ugfd afe A= fawr
Wl UGl BT HaTe AT S T B | AgRue g
Fefied RIfois @ forg &1 fqmT s\ g w0 E
JISTRATT 99T G e & folU desr 9917 SR B
far < &1 8| B AMa @ i R @ S
A gl Ren & R a9 4 Afde qedl &1 guEw foar
g 3R Sue fou ufdag 21 91 & 39 W™ @I
W IRy dfdl Pl w9 B g, o
foru Wi ufdag 21

g T 9 urgusmA— HH # adHE # 7
Eﬁﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂ(ﬁ?ﬁwwmaﬁaaﬁﬂ
fRT, rpd 9 w¥pd fawmn, AT ud Siled fase
ﬁﬂwaﬁwwwﬁﬁﬂwf?{mﬁwmﬁw
aﬁ%ﬁﬁsﬁﬁﬁmmwaﬁﬁmwwﬁw
Q‘I'dll("l(‘l % I\!1"|Cb 6I*€I‘ICI Eb_("[ 32 HIdd, AR,
e g yHO—uH ﬁaﬁﬁ—qmw%ﬁ%‘l
gD AT q\awweﬂﬁ?vrd:ff?[mffﬁ(@@aﬁ’s‘)
$WW6W@2WW
UAAR—UIGAHA HAled 8, OFH & w4 ¥ o
faem, urpa, w¥pa, f=l, RS, ofdwr ud wmfd,
o fasmE, AT vd Stae—fasm fawal & argadsH
%am7w—mtrmwzmwﬁﬁv‘mw
&1 R, FR AR U9 Ve, SOy, o e g qefe,
S HAl Ud WU, AFAUGR, Uiegd Ud SffEEr
yfreror fave enfer & Rwen funT & st THTS,
dive, dv-divs. vd divadi—divs. anfe fRrera—fen
Jaell uraashHl BT HdTeE fhaT S X@T ?, I8 FIdD
R WX Holl, dOed Td fAel{ Hhr D UrGuhA
Farferd 2 |
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qaa | fawafdemera # 1001 fafig foemeft
Td R R & Arem ¥ 10117 faemedl (@ 11118
faemeif) sremeRa €1 ey a9 # uHER § 3498 U4
fRafaa & sse faenfiat o fSfirn ya o 78 off |

T R AT & R s A—uRad

o 4 i wae urguspd, foH sifcd wqel av #
o oy el e Ud Bl

o 4 I W vl e ¥g 1 ™
FAHIR YIS |

e 3 T W v e ¥g 2 aul™
AR urgehd, o sifow (fadr ad) # Rw
oy ddl reTae ud R |

R 79 AR R I & J5dk dri-
el Ao qRey U9 Sffersd fRem o H
900 AR older Sueter ¥ UGN WA @
P g W B I Rem ¥ adwH # 10 IR
faemefl emfad & v €1 ¥sl I gwem—ve @
HHY OIF 9 31 WAl Bl Mgig & U Ied
Rrem & o7 W& 2| WM 7 2300 AR-wifad @
R1eAr yee v e 9 Fdeiar o (R &
127 AR—ATa @1 Sraeve (dreg) o fefar < 13
21 9o fou = Figes Ren Sude axag okl 21
I GAAT BT &I H I PR G I Il B
foTq faRIy @ravenr &Rar @, oifd I[uradn IR AMES! &
|IRT DIy FHSAT A1 BT S |
o IOl # 12 a1l 2024 BT AN TP FUeBH
AT 4 WA B WS 4§ geufa gR1 Figa
gfaffmuee w1 Afe &, s, Ul 3 UehreT
sl vd Sf. yerERiE eREEad A Yol SIRE
Ul TH. SIGRIGAR & A1 R H A3 e Aifd
P o Y o & wed # faega
fopar qen wrg—afeaal @ fy gX ow H gRe
Riem & wWeT—d=i B FaRAT VG API—diwa
Fq T8l 89 @& R BPP @& e # faviw
g2 U M 2g YRR 3 b |

MY B /M Tfafaferr

o U Y 25 IR BT N—TaSL. &I IUMT Fad
@S |

o TUHM ¥ WIF H 156 wemelt faf= fawrn |
IMeRT € |

o Iy Wl HEAYUl Uolded W SF URT &b
WIRT, qUiqu’ IR ARG @& d1€ HioE A8
PR UR ASMMD AT o ST =T R |

P
e Y B MM UGN PR ATl WRA PR Dl

faf=7 eIt (ICPR, ICHR, ICSSR, UGC, Ministry of
Culture, Ministy of Social Justic & Empowerment, IKS)

PT 30 I AfAH IMy—yRaarg UG, =9 & 20 =g
AR A 5 TRATHT Wi |

e Y UG fAf=T Il Bq SIa Y& &R+ drel
faf=1 WR&RI ARl (ICPR, ICSSR 3MMfR) BT 40
g O R @ 9 TR W 7 UK |

o WM ERI WA @ Iqgad W A9 TdH
MI—IRATAY Wipd—1. oF ™l #  arfdr
fdaR, vd 1 949 AFUTS — 1. The Notion of Soul
(Atma) in Jainism, 2. The Notion of Death in Jainism

e YRd WPHR & Y Ud WP HAGI B A=<
Jarferd e M I BT de DA
gl e & oria W B g
R Wex (TR gRATSHT wdipa

e UGC ERT NET WRIETT & AT ¥ % fazafdemerar
H O H YA B Hed W SN AN AT B
= faeafdenerdl gRT SruIeH H @R W d®
AN |H 2024—25 B RET WIET &I A
TR oA & ded # Wi ued |

o Uy o faffy wfofafi— eie—uz gaee,
MI—IRATSHT Td Yeve Uoiias 3nfe & Hicars
» g<d d fAaffd 999 Incentivized Research and
Development Plan ¥dTed |

o TN & W Rl @ 9 e Red
WMy WIf—ufaded & URdfd Ud wWR—UA B
e TAT WY DI FA—IOTEAA— I B
qEy foRwsl @ O Rl &1 QAo |
(14—16 ¥3, 2024)

o WM @ fiqul ¥ yaia |Awd el ud
Al e 3 e Redm Red
S PRTf—Ufaes @ YRR | (22 A8, 2024)

e My @ faffw wfafafi- u—uz garm,
IMY—YRAISHT TG Uve Uoid 3fe & Uicdrs-
& gy ¥ A9 999 Incentivized Research and
Development J&®T&HH TRYE GRT F‘-ﬂ?ﬂl

. AT AR fRifhew dw @
GEICK o

WM gRI MR Hes egRiuell fafden
s BT WA Aholdl Ydd fhar 7 @1 2| fafr=
SIfee M BT ATl T8t Ahelal Yddh fdhar 7 & 2 |
S AR & AT ugusH g BT Bl olaR

o JT I B A= 2y uRASHRN & Ydbre &l
BM Y B H foram T

ST WHR & U Tl dafted g1 vaan . ure
BT B ZT PRIG BI AT YH B AT SO |
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P
HHIfSRE yATforE, Fafia g deel, anr oRdr

Ta I, gHEfedl, SWRgTR, Uiy,
@ﬁﬁmﬁmmé@@%@ﬁwwaﬁﬁ

JeE, Ry wWrew ardf, smeR fafeear #

HE TJAT B THA ARSRE BT WA fHAr w@m| 5
S BT dfEl 7S, I G AE 9, 7S U 9, e
WWWHWW,W,@EH

ANT Td I Rl anfe & " AR TR
Al BT I%a AR fhar o &1 2| ufowrg e
4—13 TG fadid 1726 T &1 10—feaxfa fIfa=i @1
fafid Mo 81 =T 2
el IS qrpfsar
((ref—a=18) gV e #Ews Rl dw A
|yl fafedr vd SuaR Al 8 yd #§ @ T8 3
A (Ta=R—23 | a—24) ddb 50 Ufderd 3rar
YO BT AR DI HRAN—3Me, 2024 dh | FAR=R
STRI T 4T |
o dRued ¥ 3 Shaed (2 Female, 1 Male), 1
SEAIRRM, 3 IR, 1 TRFE—BITNT FIRAGOR,
TRINIG UG 3 eRIP! §RT SUAR—HH |
o dIdgdfcrd PeE, Open Gymnasium] Yoga Studio,
Ao I—Hif$an, AARe anfe afl Jfaemd |
o JIYMHTH TIF WM UG IUPRVI—  Colon
Hydrotherapy, Deluxe Hydro Therapy Massage,
Jacuzzi, Leg Massager, Local Steam, Foot
Massager, Arm and Foot Bath, Circular Jet Bath,
Sona Bath, Steam Bath, Hip Bath, Immersion Bath,
Infrared, Shirodhara, Spinal Spray, Spine Bath,
Accupresure, Roller, Powder Massage, Steam
Cabin with Ozone Generator, Cupping, Mud

Therapy Ud EIT:,'EF'{[ IRT—fohaT |

O 11 TG ¥UF & 4 9 BES—RY AMI—
2 Deluxe Hydro Massage Tub Ud 2 Cabin with
Ozone Generator Hd fU T |

figeer R RIS &1 sme— I8t 4=
ey e wewe M SuaR RifdR &1 s
14@16W2ozsaﬁﬁﬂﬂwﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬂa€|ﬁ,
I, WS, AP, XA, dIBFR IS ATIT—AT
WFE 9 13 ARa-yey RifawiEl T 9rr fomn,
ST iged SuaR faf=1 urefae fafscar yonforal
gRT fhar war| ffey d geufd 9. geexl s A
INIENIRRIRCANGEAG] S W R o A S
qaTs | uRrerd ST ueE RiE eramad o Rifawifei o
et SR @ A el & ar W 9drn| swe
srefrar &1 feadia faeiuear Rifdk 7—-8 S[arg, 2023
Pl SIS PREAT AT f5EH W ARl T 9T

Q@ﬁ?ﬁweﬁeq@ﬁﬂaﬁﬁéﬂﬁ?ﬁ
ElTQI, \ncrmﬂaa; G’c’m@@*\fﬁﬁwﬁﬁr@
mﬁﬁgﬁaﬁwaﬂﬁr@‘ﬂs‘l
ﬁﬁ'\fﬁ@n W%‘I@mﬁ ST 81, ST i, H,
ST, #1g], iU, gmlsﬂﬁﬁMWWﬂﬁl

AR XAl &1 e

o NG 9 Nafe wa=l &1 aRed Ren—
IRIF @ yeNIe Ud RetfOres wadl § snale
ATST—ST (Interior) ®T A1 B YR fhar am
2| @oufd wrEted vd gadfy afea et @
SRS Aol BT B qof @ qHT ¥ | I
PRI S SIRY R |

o Vs wWadl &1 RAIyE— Rem fvrr, smemt
Pl H1 ASldeney ud Yefie @vs §o§
fafr= qreredl @ e td REdeE @1 bl
HATAT T |

o T4 famior HrRi—

B BT ST 2 |
o Wﬁqﬁ—cﬁwwmmﬁﬁaﬁrm

forar | RifR & <R AR faevs fafecaal g S
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faugeayrRdl W Af¥de WR W
AT & forg, addifie afdd @ fow
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ﬁwsﬁ faveue @1 Rufa anfe & forw

TS
araRe® @mifa, erﬁsﬁ?qﬁa%mﬁsqﬁfﬁ
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f@ar T | 39 raWR W Sl fof 59 7 etue e
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YTl ART—UQeF— ORI d MR |dT ATl
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of Affection and Unity: A Quest for Social Peace) fawa
W IRAST 59 IR AR & JIR™ G &
= Y gga ABER = JAfAwT et &
ud gl u1. TR SE | AR B g aad
fdcd @ oMifded d9Re €1 @<ed WE o
faRtre arfafer SrAREY @y favafderdy SegR
$ Ud AU UL ST A J AR FRAR @l
et ST faeafdency & gerufa W1 w8
TS A B WA wF b g Aafafy wefy
SIS W [Jeafderdd oo @ qd geruld
U ARUA RS W| T qadl ARl 8%
favafdeme 72 fReell & dev BR geeAa
gifcrfed, Mo Us fSurame & ender
IR Rig ok fafre afafdy el <= afafy =
facell & SaTell UdIE 2| 59 | Bl Aederdr A
Sifewr faeafdenery & godfa Ul 99870 QI8 A
P 39 & el RIS AR § Q9T R 9
e fafr=r w fagmi 7 usare &y |

ITEATNRIR &Y 3R | ATHROT B Afdpar ) ar
R @™ smAfva— sfoud @i s
frarfhpd Rud  (@EUSHNmR) -8 fieeh &
Ao I o faggurdy e & fRrm faurr gry
JeIRoT & Afdpar favwg w® 1 iy ara=
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(4—5 AT, 2024) BT AT AT TAT| AR B
v fQad q& dadl by [avafdenad e
fRarae Uqwr @ UL IMAN YU o | PRIHH Bl
3ETEAAT I UG JiAcs Renm &= & s
. 3 YT Bt 7 @) |1 i amras
& g o9 q=g qa ARG & qd 3rede
W divd et R FRAEH B srderar  oifawr
faeafaenera & feufd Ul Teev™l IS A B |

AR AT a9 Srgae™ URyg (ICSSR) &
anffr diom | WM W OWIad ARE: eI
g fowme | e =g wfMR (30
TIRR—1 fQHRR, 2023) &1 SMASH fdar .|
mmmaﬁﬂwmgﬁéﬂﬁmﬁ
UFGIRAT Ud  S-9aR  fazafdere, ®Hr
FHerafd . gﬁﬂvﬂaeﬁaﬁqum%a%
ﬂ@&ﬁ@%ﬁtﬁ?@ﬂ@ﬂ@ﬁ‘ﬁﬁ@l

g § 9%ddl @ H39 W ARSI IMRfora—
Qraren faeafdency, 4o @ Ul UQIOGAR O
BT PRI Td Rbdd Saewdic W SMRd g o
Ihoal @ 7' fave to-fead @ @
JTATST 13 I, 2024 BT fobar AT |

IRAT WORIS # Affdd E9er 3 @t R |
fedim =y M) emafva— o9 favaurRah
" g Tdl Wia vd gee a9 el &
YD T@RE H ARAI URT | 3ffedd FRIoT
P @l fawy W fg-feadm T |
(27—28 HTH, 2024) BT AT BT TAT| HIST
@ Y A SEIARREYT A4 favafdered SiEyR
& godfa W dvd Hfardd O AfER @
3T i fIeawRell SeIe & ferufd Wl dieR
TS A B ALY FAAR B YA bl Yol
fazafqener d<Sie @ W A9 TED o | falre
afafyy wieh W vd <= affd 98 Reclt &
Frfen AfGR S dea gy o fg-fad
NSRS | i s B B L T
SRR A fagdfdenad SegR & el regas
D @ gd FRwe 9 worifa fasm @ favmmeger
o HAT R_ISAT ot | e A SRARIY N
fIeafdene™ SR & dle yemEd fuT & gd
favmmemer WL dew faderifer o AR @
AR A § HRA WRERT § 3ifdgd dare af
ol favg ¥ wwEiRg sufawdl w faft= g =
31U 20 TNE—UF U Y |

‘Age aRier § Aeren Ml @ wrEfiedr w®
T AffAR— N U WderR ¥
Helfdeney derg fdemdic SFelell SRIgR T oiF
faequRell e @& Wg<h earge H o3 3fdcEr
2023 P! HARAT Ml @D SN B Iudey H

g™

A gRuey d Herer ME @ g fav
R UL IR &1 3mASH foar ar| afeq R &
favy faRiven @ B WweE smwr @ qd
Lt 2 L L L L O 3 s R 1 | e O s B
PfAd W UBRT SIAT| AfGAR Bl Aedercdl Herg
foemdic |y, SMSel SR & Yd RIS
e wd Afga MW @r 7 @ s RRE
HaaIR 7T Feifderer™ @ et g dfeqR @
JAfTHr O et It 7 SR & RBen e @
el W divel O 9| AfeIR # <w @ fafe
el & T 100 9 3@ wfomfiry T wmr
foram |

YRA TrRiffe fRad w® Ifa vIRE § s
wifg & o <niffe amEl & goer {vg w®
foaR— weus sfifseiRym # aifgwr g enfa favmT
& daraaE H osfeuT B o fharafthd e
Red EmEAeR) @ wegam 4 wRd <rRif®
fGad W 24 TAE 2023 B ARG FIRIE 4
R wifa & forv gwiffe At o T fauy
TR & qadl RMoiid Tl IS gaT fdrd v
CIRSITTAISS) dSie & oid UImad faumT &
favmmeger 91, sewolia R 916 7 der © fb wmfa
Dl DI g DI ABAM F AW FF DI wAifd
TG qad Siad & fofv anmagss qam | W | |
CITAIS, ATSaR rsH, yataRor anfe o Rerfaait
P oTpx fT P ARy iR fazg wnfy feaw @
JGewdl & dN H A gU BT b TR AT
3R wifd U Y & PR & | WRA MU aga
BHSHDH DI JAURCT H e AR & e B
NP AW ¥ @ AR b BU H IR PR
3w fhailfhaee Red (@Ewdiem) & gd dfua
vd garnsar fAwaderdy & ¥ faaer &
fouyrmeger W1 THAR. AN A Pal fb o9 Wl
I G @ 919 © fb snRaR wify @ 21 8w
i @I ugaHd & T8l iR 59 'H ugaE A8l
U IED! TART R&B BN 7| SR qarn &
oifd dael dafddd & 8 Al 2| fa BT Bal
wﬁﬁ@ﬁmwawnwﬁr%ﬁwaﬁﬁ
BN T | TSl PRI Y FHud Ul AR, TS
ﬁw%a@wg&aﬁ?wwa@w,
fep orifar &1 wrf off ef & fewmar g1 a8 <@H
el W R Fxar 2 fb 98 & a1 9rf <ar 2
SBIF Il fh RER IEINT de 9 wifd drd
B gedl = fdar vd enfa fawmr & fawmmeer
31, o= R et 7 WRE qade yRga b |
PRIHH DI Falad Ud Ay yaad UR™ H
Tarete S fofd o9 9 fhar| sid H MR =imue
ST 9o1dR g 7 fdar|
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UAY INT U4 offaq fasm &1 15 o ufdweror
FRIFGA— WA & TRI UG i Rem og
§RT THY AT U4 Sftae fasm @ 15 foaig dua
UG U ®RIGH (1—15 3, 2024) BT ATATSTH
far a1 ®RiHH B FuiRd Taw—are &
AR Yol T gferor ura fbar |

T fadi ey SEHRT SRIHA BT IMATST—

IR & MY UG fAB YbIS &b dadiaeli= o o

feadii oy IEIAReT BRIGH (14—16 HS 2024)

BT SIS fbar AT $6H Qe 4 H MY Pl

70 TNETRRT 1 |RT o1 | Heufd Ul qe8vTsl gire

T uRnffR @ dod e S wE-ufhar iR

oMY Bl Ied [UEad—TY~ G D aR H I

ArfesE fhar| ag Rad aiRuce arisA B8

A # g fhar wan, rad W eenfef A

3O Y Bl YA el yfdded egd BRe b

T 1 Uh—Ud A—9F P arad A1 |

75 fRavig A<M 99T ST R UGS U4

ISl IR R AT Ica & 11 feawR

TP ael 75 Qg BRisH ST fhar T |

T Redm A sfwen d§ Tamw M@

g3 pEHA & gAN— Ruem o F§ smnf

M g gaer "WarR o uEiffer  smEia

PRIRAT (22 oS 2023) H BERAUGRI B

IR H SFDHR UG B & A1 I5 ATdeIRD

9 W fear | erierer § Rem Mm@ s0

BIARITUGISI = 91T fora |

IR P RS Yipad W U4 Wifew fawae

e @A 39a =aa gfowrg faldne

PRI BT AT fHaT T, S 39 UBR 28—

o S fReflu &, 3w wRvSIH, a=E Bl
‘UIpd M # Iiie e @ Wa 8k
D! GG SuTRddT” fAwad e | (29
S, 2024)

o Sf e HFAR RHE, IR 9 sreddd
WQJW‘IU\TWEF{ “IAER g DI
pfodl # WS wead @ R T
faveivoere wefie” faws | (25 w3,
2024)

o o YA M, I Hwpa fIwafdere,
mg'\fa?r “HNE Uipd WNE fder ud
gy @ fdaeer fowge @) (27
3T, 2024)

o UL 3RMeb FAR o, TIRY fag fdewafqenem,

ey
# ag—fadoee gfe” fawas | (30
AT, 2024)
Sf. IHed 91g, Sifaen o, o favewrad
I &1 U drea—dea 4 fefia aea
AT & GSA B AT U9 dftseg” favgs
AR | (24 HRaN, 2024)
AR AT & 319 fay g | 27
SEAY 2024 B DA QA (dvafdena™
SIYR & U1 awqﬂw‘\?ﬁaqﬁaﬁWEﬁ
fem e S e 9 9 “20-21d%
wﬁraﬁugﬁq@%lﬁu‘ra%mﬁ
AR &1 AFTeE” v W) fJaR 9 feu
RN
IARATTATT H 23 fed=R, 2023 BT UredAT
faamdic & fqwe Wl REayerer d4vsy o
“gigd g AT el Ry ud
JoricAd aHEr’ favy w30 9 AN
gwa far |
S faeafdered, Fds @ W9 Ay B
DI JALFeTT Ud HE—3MArdT Sf. I ST & gRI
AID ARATTAAT & 290 ARFM DI 1A
I TN | IBIA TG Y§ET W AR YK
T | (28 FTa¥ER 2023)
AS  IRAAT B Uhd oagA 94
gHus § dAgifwe e’ Qvae  2sd
ARG @ g gaal 99IRE fawg, fawafaere,
AR & UL UEH e 4 o (28 Sraca]
2023)
RIS ARITHTCAT ff%\’ﬂ'(‘l‘l(‘l mw
W@vmﬂmﬁmaﬁr@ v w
ﬁmw@ﬂﬁwwwm| (30
A= 2023)
WRfieTel oevde SIS 3% gusidfoll &
Fowre 91 fasy gAR o9 9 26 3T 2023
P AT AIRYD ARATATAT H Wi Ta
dig weqa dfedr - ywE g9 Ay favwy w
26d] AR U= b |
ARG AR & <A 29 Selly, 2023
DI AT IRy IR § wipa |ifeed
N B AREN ARl SuRadr IR
ST v W qEm gm A
garfear favafaenay, SeagR & o+ e wd
grehd fa¥mT @ sreder Sf. SAIfAdrg o BET
& e Hed H Udd A9 dEu © 3IR
39 TG B I b AE 9 8 ) fear o
FHar T |
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P

WARE T4 ARGIID HRIHA

g o wiegiie gRffag-— dwer= # g
AT | S AT, ATl HeQl, Ut Al @
qe—fddre, MR M Ud @9 oM & e
AN, Ubel 9 WEfdd I ufaaiaei #
BRI - 3 GfaAt b1 yelRia fear |

STeGd faas ufRifar— ke # 93 R g
TEU— 2020 SIFTededT faast UfRNRIAT &1 smires
fopar | 3o 9 e W faenfEi 5w o
JoiRdl gRT FEiRa agdi— 2020 SIFRedAT delex
@ SIER F8 SRS | HiRfia. SHaes
et & aftha fawr # W RS @ |

A qg, < onfe ufafiarg smafsra @ 3|
38 foenfeil 3 SHeR ey foamn | d@vemH @
W% T 7 A WAl | 31T SHGH IATSTHIAT |
T oI R U Radm eriE— WReE |
R N BT SR wROfPrm MW gRT 20
Ryawx 2023 9 smafog i gl GRS &1
Ao fohar |

S99 Yo faad R BIE TS T3 | S BRI
q AUAI-3IU ®fI & AR AT delrel b
ERSHERESERCRIN

fire Sfear @ ded fafr=1 sRimpAT T ufafiramet
BT IATATSI |

AP =RISAY yfframei § g & faenfa

qffe wWase URAfaN- affe  Tdas WO U4 TSI gad il |
gfernfiramel § wagel, @i, Jsfies, o=l a5,
I YHE ATol—

T3 e ugfh uite feT & @ oy
PRI AT

[RIF & AN 3R Sfigd fagm favrT § <«
feasia uroiie i driemer (1—2 A/, 2024) #
T wiftle fafeca ferfel & R 18
PRIREAT § W06 EeR S ) fsTierr 1 |
faenffai o1 w3 fafeear ugfa wiftre difei T &
IR A yfe SHeN & iR su9 g e
WIART PRATT | Soll Ap BT AT B, JMTHSA
BT S PR, AMFSA Bl IS, &= 11 dhl
P SFT 3R DI UgAEH, SHP ABIS B,
SHPT ST B e YA gRT UIfTd SifeisT &
faf =1 9N BRI § @Rare V| Hriemer |
Td R IS ARk H STAR & B UG B R H
W gamT|
‘FaRe ot td §afid R W AN
IRAfSI— ‘SER—adT fadve e Fari |ier
fafsar 7 AT te IS IR 2 HE, 2024
‘FaRed <fFe ool vd W R’ favwg w®
eI H U b | @ | |iRer o SilgT &
ufafeT & foharpdai &I Agoiar I 3TdiTd 6Ran |
SeM WIfd R, Wafid ool vd wafad
IR Pl U TR THET STl AR I & Ihel
SIae @I Gl ARET 9arT | Said HJIS ST Bl
fasreral &1 A= ST 9 BI aTIBAT dd §Y
HIC 3Tl & 0T 3R HEd IR |
TP Wded BRHH ¥ A d Shiaauae
el R gdai— W & Prm fouynr § den

IR gd dxd AT W IRAE BT Ao b
T |

g ey ad s piue alvd Ao srivmer
BT IRoH— GxE B e et § @ feadig
IME TS DIUe DI BT BRITAT BT AT
foar T SO e US ®HYe DU fAbN
Prjerenn H el gRT |oll g8 Yo @I e,
9 ws, <ldR W T & doi, Sid, ds,
AIS(Phel, UIR 3MC ATS 3P FA Bl awIu 3N
o1 fmfor fear war, S sEmEl & fou wiaey gq
P AT ASTHRUREG I SIIaAgART off |

) T vg ¢ T wEre wfAfa grr Aee—
faeafaarera # &1 T T IR TS AT TS
|fafd g1 gfed, e fawnr, smeaml e &=
qeIfdenerd Ud e &l 3ikd  fAeor fhar |
ged o BEmRl I IRRT grell SIFaer) Ue= &l
TS 3R AT & uRe Rred debrd dRAl
Tifev, drf ST fRTARoT fhar S a& | st
P foru o IR B TEAR WRE B Uuded
# o gyl €1 39 9wy d§ @l foumn, adm
3R wrEmaN # feen—fader uef¥fa o feu v )
g & Tfafafrt &1 SEem o @ fou afafy
P g Jo@ B g1 SrE #§ snft qa IR
P Pls Tl WA TSI 378 2 |

T T B AN ANy Yo ITa— TRIH &
T T ypss b WANID UL GUT o9 H TS
IRAT wrare @1 Joa fRrm v § smafa &1
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TS | 3EH I BT U AT i & R H
SR UG B TS |

o T Hie @ JRH— WA & Yd BHEl &
HAT TR HIC BT IMRATSH 7 AFCIR 2023 Bl
fepam ram |

o IR, BTG, SieHed M B FHU— R faurT
P 70 BIEEANUBRI P T acl et gaoT & forg
30 elly 2023 BT SAYR Ugdl, g8l MR BT fbetl,
SIoHEd, ABTe Pl fdell, dlsclloiide Urd, AT
SFGRI U< @l | BERAUGRI 1 3fden, JRe,
R Pell, UIpfad  Wigd, eF—Hpia 3Me Bl
Yl <l SR Sd IR H U SFagd A
T EICTAMST 8] §Y UM HAR & &9 (PU |

e AR T Rydlee &1 e yHo— S

o UOR el Wi mafsa— Wem & uuR
BRIH & ded faaa fden faer . 4. whd J 22
3MTRT 2023 @1 faenfefat @1 R o1 785w, gy
vd IuAfar gas g Ren § afaa e,
e T aRFBe faera & sMasgddr 9dE |
fagmery iR 9w wR W Rrm i TaeR),
IS Fe9TRIaT 3R P fder & a1l R
PRI B Hewd gfourfed fhar 1|

o U wWierR driwmenr # far uRmw- sRad
IRA R0y AfRdr ded & WIFE BRI
RAU # S WPIeR da—4 B 318 e agel
UfRTeToT BRI W Qe WR B 17 URreonRl
S faRa el |eId & UTdd Ud E¥pd faMRT @l
e amardl 1. wEoll SId U §RT UTdhd N7 &l
fereror ward fobar|

o UT fRady e GeFT Rifdv— e & am ud
Sitgq fasma fovrr d uig fegediy |g= AT
fRifiR @1 smaeE fhar mar) Rifer # fafe
ArEl A Al T AR, HA @ YANT affe @l
URUT—U1eRY Yer foba |

o WUWd AN SHd— W& fedd W Ugd U4
WA T & daraus § dehad SaRIE Scad
BT ST 29 SN 2023 BT fHAT AT T&=A
IR Ul STAHAR OF SRR | SHIANE D

PIef
BT HIAETIT B 44 TSR BIEARH & gl o
Rt SIpfo—yaR srishA

e
o IR WE: AR AR wEE' fAwd
UF—fRadig SfRy—ariener & Mo, o
Qo & faf= Rl 9 50 9 3rfds sfaufag) ot
TEIRIGT R8T | (22 R, 2023)

fenfeiat o1 deIfore wHo—

11 ¥ 13 IACER 2023 IF ISIAR UG Rrirs el
& fdEve wIdl @1 wwer fear) g9 <d A
SR H ufg wogarR #d, 4 Udw ud
fUBIe Sl @1 JIUH BeT &I Mg forT |

eI siier # 9IS &1 b IO Ud ISAR &
g ERUi Ardbe Ud Aferse Al d SHeR
IR $T 3 W form| oA @ UG
|lakar o H#feR & A By qon foxils H
i SRR @s, I w&W, ufgw Tt #8a 14
BIAHTAT LGN Ed ENE feu |

o T Srresar Yol fAdrel— Rei—srreddr Yo
19 SFTET 2023 P fAdlell SR ddd 200
BEEIMUGIN Vel & |1 I Al 9 @EgR 4

e e & AeH 9§ dedl UG SHd SIfTadhl Bl

fRrer @ fer AR g & SHeR & e

3T gdd Gdlford BrRishd

AUfSAT EEpal HBIAATTI & W, TaIRER AR
JffY W 9IRIE ¥ 9RWd fdgM= Wl IMeR
ST o iR 3regerdn Ul RTsaaR SiF @ |

o R el yd wafd e,

o Iifetp UG oy wiafafSRt @ wfaeiieiar ™ @R
% foru gor fafr= fawal & sreds 9Her e
P D GRCPIV I HRIM § FHI—FHI W 60 I
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prigrenet, fomrie JfmR ud fdar ufderor o
fRrfaRT &1 M |

o TSIl & 3Md HelcHd, HYI HICI, ¥RT <%, U9 U o
STeTRA urer feaviia PRl Jor Iy gar faaw
IIRTE anfe 3Fe drRipHAT vd fafay ufcnfiramsi
BT IS fHaT 7T | Taewdl WRIATS BT SRS
PRD SPFIGH [HAT TAT| A PHerer ATAT AR
et Fapreft ¢ | °

o WER MGGl vq fAf= 9y, are—fdare,
UReX, ddrel, difedr d yrqier famtor gfonfrdeit
JMfe T ST |

o TTURN & faf= wleror RIfRl & aowR Hafaa
AT |

o TATHUY & Tl sHhisdl & awau= §H A=
forfoRl, Jar—arl, 3Fd WS Wewdl  STfe
BHRIGAT BT IS | TIged @ 7 feadi frfae
¥ faftr=1 eIy, gfqafiamd smanford |

+++

P
g vd wifq faamr grr fafr= vl wr o arfdar
gf3reror Rfazt &1 e |
I B YAR-YOR & oy A= faemerar o I
fRIrfaRt @1 fafaa e |
A # A= Rl gRT geRiger 9 gafaRer
G & Hripd Fafid ®u A gord Wed 2
fawafaenera arge AN gRT KR Ud w6gh
I Y gRT OIfd BRIBH ‘9¥ 2023 ORI
AT oSl WA= SrRiwHl @ gEdr adrs
TS| 3 I ficeiew @few wfoafiar @
JMATST A1 fam am |
o <eR), ual ©d ool @1 emaeE—
TI—aag R fafa= durae, ghel, Jereds onfe
IS Upar faad, fdeg vgH faqw, w@Hd—@m™on
faaw, dfeum foaw, o= U U SRRSO
gl anfe @& AR W HRIHGH T ARG BT
Ao fohar am |
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CULTURAL COMPETITION 2023-2024
Details of winners of Institute Level Cultural Competitions
Sr.No Event Date Name Father’s Name Rank Dept.
Name
Mu. Rajul & Group
e  Mu. Rujul Mehta e Rajesh Mehta
e Mu. Ruchika Maloo e  Rupesh Maloo
e  Mu. Komal Bhansali e Surendra Bhansali
e  Mu. Sadhana Banthia e Prakash Banthia 1st Mu. sister
e  Mu. Khushi Surana e Arun Kumar
e Mu. Rashmi Mahanot e Vijay Ku. Mahanot
e  Mu. Bhawana Nahata e Lt. Dharm Chand
1 07-02- e  Mu. Prerna Jain e  Pramod Kumar Jain
Drama 2024 e  Mu. Chandan Chhallani | ¢ Ashok Chhallani
Bhumika & group
e  Bhumika e Manoj Kumar
e Monika Burdak e Kailash Burdak
e Jyoti Burdak e Hansraj Burdak I nd
e  Muskan e Nabi Ahmad Education
e Chinki e  Amarchand
e  Kusumlata e Arjun Singh Khoja
e Harsal e Gopal Ram
e Dilasha Panwar e  Om Prakash Panwar
Akanksha Sharma & group
e Akanksha Sharma e R.N.Sharma
e Dimple Jangid e Sanjay Jangid 1st
e Vishakha Jangid e Sandeep Jangid AKKM
e  Mohani Prajapat e Moolchand Prajapat
e Saniya Bano e Nyaz Mohd
e Karishma Soni e  Ghanshyam Soni
. 07-02- Nikita & group
2. Rangoli 2024 e Nikita Pareek e Tara Chand I nd
e Bhavika Joshi e  Manoj Joshi SOL
e Nupur Sankhala e  Pukhraj Sankhala
e Dharmendra Singh e  Guman Singh
Sanju & group
e Sanju e Parsaram Education
e Sunita Choudhary e  RajuRam Ird
e Monika Indliya e Chaina Ram
e  Sumitra e Nenaram
08-02- e Renu Munoth e Vimal Kumar 1st Education
3. Solo Song 2024 e Monika Burdak e Kailash Burdak Il nd Education
e Komal Prajapat e  Pusraj Prajapat lrd Education
e  Mu. Bhawana Nahata *  Lt.Dharm Chand 1st Mu. sister
Ashu 08-02- . e  Prakash .
4, Bhashan 2024 e  Mu. Sadhana Banthia e Jagdeesh Prasad IInd Mu. sister
e Hempushpa Choudhary Tholia I rd AKKM
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Prsreger®
e  Mu. Khushi Surana Arun Kumar 1st Mu. Sister
Poster 08-02- . .
5. L e Mamta Om Prakash Swami Il nd Education
Painting 2024 . .
e  Mu. Chandan Chhallani Ashok I rd Mu. Sister
6 Debate 09-02- e  Abhilasha Swami Birma Ram Swami 1st Education
' 2024 e Mamta Gora Rakesh Kumar Gora IInd Education
Neha Kanwar & Group
e Neha Kanwar Ramnsingh Dhandhal 1st
e Tamanna Tanwar Mannalal Tanwar AKKM
Western 09-02- ° Snt?ha Soni Dinesh Kumar Soni
7. e Ishita Pareek Pawan Pareek
Dance 2024 -
Gunjan & Group
e Gunjan Kailash Dan Il nd Education
e Payal Ganpat
e Nikita Sharma Rajkumar
09-02- e  Prakriti Surendra Tholiya 1st Education
8. Poem e Nikita Pareek Tarachand Il nd SOL
2024 . . . . :
e Abhilasha Swami Birma Ram Swami Mrd Education
09-02- e Ayushree Chotia Ashok Kumar Chotia 1st Education
9. Mehndi e Maya Sharma Bajrang Lal Il nd Education
2024 . .
e Koushalya Saini Hanuman Saini I rd AKKM
A P A Nath P
Use of waste | 09-02- * parn.a and.ey mar Nat an.dey Education
10. . e Harshita Soni Daulatram Soni 1st
Material 2024 . .
e  Chanchal Soni Daulatram Soni
Folk/Classica 10-02- e Aishwarya Soni Natwar Lal Soni 1st Education
11. | Dance 2024 e  Poonam Soni Suresh Soni Il nd SOL
(Solo) e Tamanna Tanwar Mannalal Tanwar Il rd AKKM
Dilasha & Group
*  Dilasha Panwar Om Prakash Panwar 1st .
e Kusumlata . . . Education
A Arjun Singh Khoja
e Jyoti Burdak .
. Hansraj Burdak
e  Monika Burdak .
. Kailash Burdak
. e Bhumika .
Folk/Classica 25.02- Manoj Kumar
12. | Dance 5023 Ekta Bhargav & Group
(Group) e Ekta Bhargav Kailash Bhargav Il nd AKKM
e Rajshree Soni Shivcharan Soni
e Twinkle Bhansali Sunil Bhansali
Pinky & Group
e  Pinky Girdhari Ram M rd Education
e Mamta Girdhari Ram
e Sarita Poonam Chand
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SPORTS COMPETITIONS 2023-2024

Details of Winners of Institute Level

STUDENT (FEMALE)

SL EVENT FIRST SECOND
1 Kho-Kho Education Dept. Team-| Dept. Of Yoga and Sol
2 Kabbadi Education Dept., Team-lI | Akkm, Team-I
3 Badminton Tannu Hempushpa Choudhary
4 100 M. Race Bhumika Sethi Kavita Dukiya
5 High Jump Nisha Bhumika Sethi
6 Long Jump Anita Sou Supriya Solanki
7 Shot Put Vidya Chaudhary Nisha

STUDENT (MALE)

SL EVENT FIRST SECOND

1 100 M. Race Krishna Kumar Jakhar -
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N.K. BORAR & COMPANY
103, Brij Anukampa,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Ashok Marg, C-Scheme Jaipur-302001

Ph.:0141-2360571

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Jain Vishva Bharati Institute,

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Jain Vishva Bharati Institute, (Institute) which comprise the
Balance Sheet at March 31, 2024, the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the institute as at March 31, 2024, and of its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance
with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAIl. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the institute in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Financial Statements

Board of Managing Committee (Board) is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the aforesaid Accounting Standards and for such internal control
as board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, board is responsible for assessing the institute’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless board either intends to liquidate the institute or to cease operations or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the institute’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

Annual Report 92 July 2023 to June 2024



Jain Vishva Bharati Institute @
e

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

J Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than from
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of institute’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the board.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on institute’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the institute to cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

For N KBORAR & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 004844C

Place: Jaipur (SURENDRA SHAH)
Date: 21.09.2024 M. No. 073411

UDIN —24073411BKFEER5434
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JAIN VISHVA BHARATI INSTITUTE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024
Note As at 31¢ As at 31¢
Particulars No. March 2024 March 2023
4 g
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Capital Funds 3 28,17,91,792 28,28,75,997
(2) Reserves and Surplus 4 29,81,74,553 24,88,08,781
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings - - -
(b) Deferred income 5 2,40,34,666 2,70,37,990
(c) Other Long-term liabilities 6 52,17,460 78,63,806
(d) Long term provisions - -
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings - -
(b) Trade payables 7 17,96,064 17,55,824
(c) Other current liabilities 8 25,77,017 15,68,118
(d) Short-term provisions -
Total 61,35,91,551 56,99,10,516
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
(i) Tangible assets 9 13,73,82,729 6,84,19,519
(i) Intangible assets 9 95,403 27,631
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 9 48,59,276 7,30,53,604
(iv) Intangible assets under Development -
(b) Non-current investments 10 42,11,26,219 37,85,77,402
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) -
(d) Long term loans and advances -
(e) Other non-current assets 11 1,28,300 1,28,300
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current investments -
(b) Inventories 12 6,61,716 6,80,459
(c) Trade receivables 13 16,21,265 30,36,960
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 2,11,90,938 2,44,54,396
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 99,06,087 25,43,406
(f) Other current assets 16 1,66,19,618 1,89,88,839
Total 61,35,91,551 56,99,10,516
OTHER NOTES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1-2,
17-22
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the board
For N. K. Borar & Company Jain Vishva Bharati Institute
Chartered Accountants
(Surendra Shah) (Rakesh Kumar Jain) (Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik) (Prof. Bachh Raj Dugar)
Proprietor Finance Officer Registrar Vice Chancellor
Mem.No. 073411
Place: Jaipur
Date: 21.09.2024
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Particulars Note For the year For the year
No. ended ended
31stMarch 2024 31stMarch
4 2023
I. Revenue from Operations 17 10,68,88,893 7,06,11,334
II. Other Income 18 5,22,75,504 5,18,84,517
Ill. Total Income (1 +I) 15,91,64,397 12,24,95,851
V. Expenses:
Employee benefit expenses 19 6,31,85,815 5,46,38,009
Finance costs - )
Depreciation and amortization expenses 9 1,10,02,154 75,08,086
Other expenses 20 3,56,10,656 2,73,41,380
Total Expenditure 10,97,98,625 8,94,87,475
V. Surplus / (Deficit) for the period (Ill -1V) 4,93,65,771 3,30,08,376
OTHER NOTES AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1-2, 21-22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the board

For N. K. Borar & Company Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

Chartered Accountants

(Surendra Shah) (Rakesh Kumar Jain) (Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik) (Prof. Bachh Raj Dugar)

Proprietor Finance Officer Registrar Vice Chancellor

Mem.No. 073411

Place: Jaipur
Date: 21.09.2024
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JAIN VISHA BHARATI INSTITUTE, LADNUN

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2024

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. Accounting policies have
been consistently applied.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities at the date of financial statement and reported amount of
the income and expenditure during the period. Examples of such estimates include provisions for
doubtful debts, future obligations under employee gratuity plan, employee leave encashment, useful
life of intangible assets etc.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates.

The management periodically assesses using external and internal sources whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
value of an assets exceeds its recoverable value.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is primarily derived from realization of fees from students, grants from regulatory
authorities & others, donations and return on investments.

(1) Feesis recognized when it becomes due from students.

(2) Interest is recognized using time proportion method based on rates implicit in the transaction.

Dividend income is recognized when the institute's right to receive dividend is established.

(3) Grants from Government / UGC / other agencies is accounted as under:

(i)  Government grants/ UGC grants/ grants from other agencies related to depreciable fixed
assets are treated as Deferred Income and is recognized in the income & expenditure
statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the assets, i.e. such
grants are allocated to income over the periods and in the proportion in which
depreciation on these assets is charged.

(i)  Grants related to non-depreciable assets are credited to Capital reserve, as there are
usually no charges to income in respect of such assets.

(iii)  Capital Grants not covered by (i) and (ii) above are credited to Corpus Fund.

(iv) Grants related to revenue are recognized on a systematic basis in the “income and
expenditure account” over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs,
which they are intended to compensate. Such grants are shown separately under
“Revenue Grants Received” account. Unutilized grants appear as a current liability.

(v) A contingency related to a Grant is disclosed as a contingent liability by way of a note in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-29) — "Provision for contingent Assets and
Liabilities".

(vi) Grants available to the Institute are considered for inclusion in the accounts;

(a) When there is reasonable assurance that the University will comply with the
conditions attached to them; and
(b) The Grant will be received.

(vii) Proceeds of sale of assets acquired out of Grant received from UGC is credited to
unutilized Grant a/c and written down value of such assets is debited to Deferred Income
a/c and credited to relevant asset a/c.
(4) Donation in cash or kind is recognized on the basis of actual receipt and is accounted for as
General/Specific/Corpus Donation in accordance with the directions of the Donor.
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Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized if, as a result of past event, the Institute has a present legal obligation that

can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of cash will be required to settle the

obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimates of the outflow of cash required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. Where no reliable estimates can be made, a disclosure is
made as contingent liability. A disclosure for contingent liability is also made where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.

Where there is a possible obligation or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of

outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairments if any.

Property, Plant & Equipment received as donation in kind are accounted for at estimated realizable

value as determined by the management on rational basis at the time of its receipt.

Capital work -in - progress comprises outstanding advances paid to acquire Property, Plant &

Equipment and the cost of Property, Plant & Equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use

at the balance sheet date.

Intangible assets are recorded at consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at

cost less accumulated amortization and impairment.

Depreciation and Amortization

()  Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment/amortization of intangible assets is provided on
written down value method at rates specified in appendix | of Income-tax Rules 1962 read with
Section 32 of Income Tax Act 1961.

()  Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of grants received from UGC and from
other various government organizations on account of project grant is charged to income &
expenditure account and amount equivalent to depreciation is transferred from Deferred Income
account to “Revenue Grants Received” account.

Retirement Benefit to Employees

(I)  Gratuity: The Institute provides defined benefit plan of gratuity in accordance with the

payment of gratuity on the basis of Actual Valuation done under 'Project Unit Credit Method'
by LIC of India.
The Institute, every year, through gratuity trust set up by the institute, contributes to Group
Gratuity scheme managed by LIC of India. At the year end, the institute, makes a provision for
contribution payable to LIC of India for the year and same is adjusted into subsequent year at
the time of payment to LIC of India.

()  Provident Fund: Eligible employees receive benefits from provident fund which is a defined
benefit plan. Both the Employee and Institute make monthly contribution to the provident fund
plan equal to specified percentage of the covered employee's salary.

(1)  Leave Encashment: The employees of the Institute are entitled to leave encashment in respect
of accumulated leave. The liability towards leave encashment is administered by the Life
Insurance Corporation of India. At the year end, the institute, makes a provision for
contribution payable to LIC of India for the year and same is adjusted into subsequent year at
the time of payment to LIC of India.

Taxation

The institute's income is exempt from levy of income tax as per the provisions of prevailing taxation

laws. Accordingly, no provision for income tax/deferred tax is required.

Valuation of Stock

Valuation of Stocks of books (other than library books) and stores is valued at the lower of cost or net

realizable value. In case of books, net realizable value is estimated at 50% of the printed price.
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Fixed deposits with banks or others, permitted under income tax laws are also classified as investments.
Management considers all type of investment as long-term investments unless otherwise stated and same
are carried at cost less provision recorded to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in the carrying
value of each investment.

111

Cash & Cash Equivalents:

Cash & Cash Equivalents includes cash in hand and demand deposits with banks.

1.12 Impairment:

In accordance with AS 28 ‘Impairment of Assets’ issued by the ICAI, the carrying amounts of the
Institute’s assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any
impairment. The recoverable amount of the assets is estimated as the higher of its net selling price
and its value in use. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or a
cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Note: 2 The figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee.
Note: 3 CAPITAL FUNDS

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2023

Opening Additions | Transferto Closing Opening Additions | Transfe Closing
Particulars Balance during Other Balance Balance during rto Balance
the year Heads the year | Other
Heads
(A) Corpus Fund
From UGC 3,75,96,258 - -1 3,75,96,258 3,75,96,258 - -1 3,75,96,258
From Others 7,86,12,057 7,86,12,057 7,86,12,057 - -1 7,86,12,057
Total (A) | 11,62,08,315 - -(11,62,08,315 | 11,62,08,315 - -| 11,62,08,315
(B) Specific Funds
U Magazine Fund 5,00,000 - 5,00,000 5,00,000 - - 5,00,000
Alumni Fund (Edu.) 11,26,000 - 11,26,000 10,26,000 100,000 - 11,26,000
Chair Fund 15,00,000 - 15,00,000 15,00,000 - - 15,00,000
Almirah Fund 60,000 - 60,000 60,000 - - 60,000
Scholarship Fund 54,08,049 - 54,08,049 54,08,049 - - 54,08,049
Archives of Jain 2,25,000 - 2,25,000 2,25,000 - - 2,25,000
Heritage
Auditorium Fund 21,00,000 - 21,00,000 21,00,000 - - 21,00,000
Seed Fund 11,00,000 - 11,00,000 11,00,000 - - 11,00,000
Publication Fund 15,52,000 - 15,52,000 15,52,000 - - 15,52,000
Amrit Mahotsav 5,00,000 - 5,00,000 5,00,000 - - 5,00,000
Lecture Fund
Acharya Tulsi Memo. 4,64,000 - 4,64,000 4,64,000 - - 4,64,000
Lecture Fund
1,28,82,000 - 1,28,82,000 - - 1,28,82,000
Building Fund 1,28,82,000
Staff Welfare Fund 1,13,821 - 1,13,821 1,13,821 - - 1,13,821
Tulsi Pragya Life 1,15,070 - 1,15,070 1,15,070 - - 1,15,070
Membership Fee
1,00,00,000 - 1,00,00,000 - - 1,00,00,000
Women's Hostel Fund 1,00,00,000
Projector Fund 3,51,000 - 3,51,000 3,51,000 - - 3,51,000
Computer Fund 4,55,100 - 4,55,100 4,55,100 - - 4,55,100
Bus Fund 29,00,000 - 29,00,000 29,00,000 - - 29,00,000
Sita Devi Saraogi 5,00,000 - 5,00,000 5,00,000 - - 5,00,000
Memorial Fund
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4,36,72,730 - 4,36,72,730 - -1 4,36,72,730
AKKM Building Fund 4,36,72,730
Vehicle Fund 35,00,000 - 35,00,000 35,00,000 - - 35,00,000
Book Bank Fund 10,84,205 -1 10,84,205 7,08,805 375,400 - 10,84,205
3,57,07,707 - 3,57,07,707 - 3,57,07,707
Education Fund 3,57,07,707
Research Fund 1,00,000 - 1,00,000 1,00,000 - - 1,00,000
Lecture Series 15,00,000 - 15,00,000 15,00,000 - - 15,00,000
Mahapragya Award 51,000 - 51,000 51,000 - - 51,000
(BMIRC)
Acharya Medical 3,92,00,000 - 3,92,00,000 - - 3,92,00,000
College & Hospital Yoga 3,92,00,000
Total (B) | 16,66,67,682 -|10,84,205 (16,55,83,477 | 16,61,92,282 4,75,400 16,66,67,682
Total Capital Funds Total (A+B) |28,17,91,792 28,28,75,997
Note: 4 RESERVES & SURPLUS
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
General Fund
Opening Balance 24,88,08781 21,58,00,405
Add: Net Surplus/(Deficit) transferred from 4,93,65,771
Statement of Income & Expenditure 3,30,08,376
Closing Balance in General Fund 29,81,74,553 24,88,08,781
Total Reserves & Surplus 29,81,74,553 24,88,08,781
Note:5 DEFERRED INCOME
Particulars | As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Balance as per Last Account 2,70,37,990 3,04,45,326
Less: Depreciation for The Year [as per Note 9 (1)] 29,61,502 33,58,607
Less: Depreciation for The Year [as per Note 9 (Il)] 15,909 18,550
Less: Depreciation for The Year [as per Note 9 (IV)] 25,913 2,40,34,666 30,179 27,037,990
Total Deferred Income 2,40,34,666 2,70,37,990
Note:6 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Security Deposit (Payable) 52,17,460 78,63,806
Total Other Long-Term Liabilities 52,17,460 78,63,806
Note: 7 TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars | As at 31* March 2024 |  As at 31* March 2023
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 17,48,456 17,31,771
Payable to Staff 47 608 24,053
Total Trade Payables 17,96,064 17,55,824
Note: 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars | Asat31March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
Statutory Dues Payable
TDS Payable 496,230 5,48,576
EDLI Payable 5,538 5,283
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ESI Payable 20,080 20,798
CPF Payable 564,208 10,86,056 11,03,234
Temporary Book Over Draft (With Canara
Bank) 369,420
Advance for Book Bank 1,229,496
Unutilized Grant-in-Aid 135,601
Payable to Students 125,864 95,464
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,577,017 1,568,118
Note:10 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Fixed Deposit with Scheduled Banks
Punjab National Bank, Ladnun 15,35,62,945 11,91,29,831
ICICI Bank, Ladnun 2,50,00000  17,85,62,945 11,91,29,831
Bonds of Public Sector Undertakings /
Govt. of India
10.75% IFCI Bond 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
09.75% IFCI Perpetual Bond 19,65,476 19,65,476
09.98% IFCI Perpetual Bond 9,97,241 9,97,241
10.24% IFCI Factors Ltd. Bond 41,09,040
11.70% Indian Overseas Perpetual Bond 1,04,60,130
08.44% Indian Bank Prep. Bond 1,01,55,000 1,01,55,000
09.00% Union Bank Bond 40,94,072 40,94,072
08.70% Union Bank Prep. Bond 1,01,93,000 1,01,93,000
09.30% Bank of India Prep. Bond 2,06,60,000 2,06,60,000
09.48% Punjab National Bank Housing Finance Bond 1,03,40,000
09.55% Canara Bank Prep. Bond 73,92,000 73,92,000
09.15% Punjab National Bank Perpetual Bond 50,02,560 50,02,560
11.70% 10B Bond 1,62,39,957
11.70% 10B Perpetual Bond 1,07,81,170
08.30% Canara Bank Prep. Bond 98,44,580 98,44,580
08.44% Indian Bank Prep. Bond 1,01,65,000 1,01,65,000
08.50% PNB AT1 Prep. Bond 2,02,22,320 2,02,22,320
08.60% Punjab National Bank Prep. Bond 99,89,800 99,89,800
08.64% Union Bank of India Prep. Bond 97,82,830 97,82,830
07.73% State Bank of India Prep. Bond 99,54,000 -
07.74% State Bank of India Prep. Bond 49,81,000 -
08.25% Bank of Baroda Prep. Bond 1,00,29,000 -
08..50% Bank of Baroda Prep. Bond 1,00,82,000 -
09.04% Bank of India Prep. Bond 1,00,85,630 1,00,85,630
09.15% Punjab National Bank Prep. Bond 1,34,74,500 1,34,74,500
09.30% Bank of India Prep. Bond 2,07,25,840 2,07,25,840
09.50% IDBI Bank Prep. Bond 20,36,064 20,36,064
09.55% Canara Bank Perp. Bond 1,05,71,650 1,05,71,650
09.50% IDBI Bank Perp. Bond 1,01,59,711 24,25,63,274 1,01,59,711 25,94,47,571
Total Non-Current Investments 42,11,26,219 37,85,77,402
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Note:11 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits (Receivable) 1,28,300 1,28,300
Total Long-Term Loans & Advances 1,28,300 1,28,300
Note:12 INVENTORIES
Particulars | As at 31* March 2024 |  As at 31 March 2023
Inventory at the end of the year
(As taken, valued & certified by the management)
Books & Publications 6,61,716 6,80,459
Total Inventories 6,61,716 6,80,459
Note:13 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars | As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six -
months from the date the were due for
payment
Other Debt. 16,21,265 30,36,960
Total Trade Receivables 16,21,265 30,36,960
Note:14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 35,56,355 16,83,849
In Saving Accounts 1,73,44,688 2,09,01,043 2,23,79,061 2,40,62,909
Cash In Hand
2,89,895 3,91,487
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,11,90,938 2,44,54,396
Note:15 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received (considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advance to Others 4,069,097 1,26,538
Advance to Staff 24,135
Balance with Revenue Authorities
Tax Deducted and Collected at 58,12,855 24,16,868
Source
Total Short-Term Loans & Advances 99,06,087 25,43,406
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Note:16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Grant in Aid Receivable 83,878 6,98,633
Prepaid Expenses 2,92,411 3,38,562
Claim deposited under protest (Refer 70,00,000
Note No. 21.2) 70,00,000
Interest Accrued but not due 92,43,329 1,09,51,644
Total Other Current Assets 1,66,19,618 1,89,88,839

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31t March 2023

Fees Realized from Students
(a) Tuition Fee 10,54,56,440 7,05,43,334
(b) Other Fee 48,500 1,05,5,04,940 68,000 7,06,11,334
Amount Realised from Patients 1,383,953
(Naturopathy OPD/IPD)
Total Revenue from Operations 10,68,88,893 7,06,11,334

Note:18 OTHER INCOME

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31+ March 2023

Donation Received

Interest Received

On Investments with Banks / PSUs
On Saving Bank Accounts

On Income Tax Refund

Grant Received for Specific
Project & Object

A) Grant received from Indian
Council of Historical Research
Forgotten History of Jain Freedom
Fighters in the struggle for
Independence in India

B) National Service Scheme of
State Govt.

C) National Mission for Manuscripts
(MCC)

D) Grant received from Indian
Council of Philosophical Research
Jindasgani Mahttar Dwara Dus
Vaikalipik Churni Ka Sampadan
Anuwad Evam Atihaishik

Indian Philosophy Day 2023
Periodic Lecture 2023
Sad-Darsana-Samuchaya

(Workshop)

61,78,355

3,38,41,291
2,30,740
- 3,40,72,031

1,42,000

4,00,000

2,74,399
30,000
30,000

5,60,000

1,05,01,000

28,246,635
156,288
91,992 2,84,94,915

3,54,842

1,42,000

8,00,197
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World Philosophy Day 2023 40,000 9,34,399 -
E) Grant received from Indian
Council of Social Science Research
Strengthening the Innate
Awareness of Affection & Unity : A
Quest for Social Peace
F) Grant received from Gandhi
Smriti & Darshan Samiti
Exploring the Indian Tradition on
Non Violent Communication

1,50,000

93,750 17,20,149 - 12,97,039
Grant Transferred from Deferred
Income Equivalent to Depreciation
for the year
Miscellaneous Income
Sundry Income
Utility Charges from Students
Furniture, Canteen & House Rent

30,03,324 34,07,336
53,15,875
19,28,595

57,175

56,53,402
24,74,350
56,475

73,01,645 81,84,227

Total Other Income | | | 5,22,75,504 | | | 5,18,84,517

Note:19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Salary & Allowances 5,24,66,930 5,08,63,265
Contribution to EPF 33,97,875 33,41,867
Contribution to ESI 1,99,906 1,97,619
Contribution for Leave Encashment 1,50,8821 73,502
Staff Welfare Expenses 3,80,555 1,61,756
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 52,31,728 -
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 6,31,85,815 5,46,38,009
Note:20 OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Office & Administrative Expenses

Bank Charges 35,991 47,130

Entertainment & Function Expenses 303,457 446,911

Generator Running Expenses 130,927 56,948

Legal & Professional Expenses 380 78,020

Loss on Maturity of Bond 2,930,297 -

Miscellaneous Expenses 369,606 495,466

News Papers & Periodicals 22,060 21,276

Postage, Telegrams & Telephone

Expenses 384,050 669,035

Printing & Stationery Expenses 22,138 145,044

Remuneration of Statutory Auditor &

Expenses 116,975 79,462

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 4,344 593 7,211,877

Security Charges 566,400 566,400
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Subscription / Annual Membership Fee 385,067 315,758

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 357,666 302,919

Vehicle Running & Maintenance

Expenses 1,188,721 1,282,366

Water & Electricity Expenses 1,201,147 1,388,850

Insurance Premium 189,115 12,548,589 185,801 13,293,263

Magazine Publication Expenses 163,187 112,090

Educational Expenses

Scholarship & Fellowship 85,368 59,350

Examination Expenses 3,030,316 1,178,760

Correspondence Course Expenses 6,109,391 5,497,335

Acharya Kalu Kanya Mahavidhyalaya

Expenses 88,223 206,020

Seminar, Conference & Other Expenses 782,280 80,070

Convocation Expenses 3,203,136 727,817

Certification Course Expenses 44 500 -

Books & Journal Expenses 128,663 80,259

B.Ed./ M.Ed Course Expenses 326,950 1,150

Expenses Against Grant Received for

Specific Projects & Objectives 1,805,627 1,155,039

Project Expenses 241,278 344,801

NSS Programme Expenses 142,000 142,000

Registration Fees 11,450 -

Mess Expenses 1,592,530 2,215,175

SOL Expenses 152,164 -

NAAC Expenses 54,931 5,000

Student Insurance 4,750 -

NCC Programme Expenses 4510 17,808,067 11,810 11,704,586

Acharya Mahaprajna Medical College

& Hospital of Naturopathy and Yoga

Expenses

Salary & Allowances 3,417,949 205,484

Staff Welfare Expenses 137,199 -

Plantation Expenses 295,320 1,576,628

Medical Expenses 542,448 -

Advertisement Expenses 20,030 -

Campus Development Expenses 99,030 -

Housekeeping Expenses 70,854 -

News Papers & Periodicals 190 -

Office Expenses 95,204 -

Printing & Stationery Expenses 5,660 -

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 19,430 -

Generator Running Expenses 21,960 -

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 24,728 -

Water & Electricity Expenses 340,811 -

Preliminary Expenses - 5,090,813 449,329 2,231,441

Total Other Expenses | 35,610,656 | | 27,341,380
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Note:21 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
21.1Capital commitments and contingent liability:
S.L. Particul Amount (in Rs. Lacs) as at
articulars 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
1.1 | Estimated amount of unexecuted capital contracts (Net of Nil Nil
advances and deposits)
1.2 | Claims against the institute not acknowledged as debts 70.00 70.00
(Amount paid but shown as Other Current Assets. Refer
Note No. 16)

21.2 In pursuance of order passed by Rajasthan High Court, Jodhpur in the case of claim lodged by M/s
Matharoo Associates for Rs. 70.00 lacs, the Institute has deposited Rs. 70.00 lacs with Additional
District Judge, Merta, District Nagaur. The ADJ Merta has thereafter made an auto renewable FDR of
Rs. 70.00 lacs in the name of M/s Matharoo Associates. The institute has shown the said Rs. 70.00
lacs under ‘Other Current Assets’ as ‘Claim deposited under protest’. In the event, the appeal is
decided in favor of the Institute, the Institute will get back Rs. 70.00 lacs with interest and if it is
decided against the Institute, it shall be treated as expenditure in the year of final decision.

21.3 In the opinion of the Management, all the current assets, loans and advances and deposits given
have a realizable value equal to the value stated in the books of accounts and accordingly they have
been shown as good, unless otherwise stated.

21.4 In the opinion of the Management, realizable value of each of the Property, Plant & Equipment of
the University is greater than their respective book value and hence there is no “Impairment in the
value of the fixed assets” at the year-end.

21.5 The premium amount is calculated on the basis of 4TM prevailing in the market. The premium is not
exactly loss. 9tb the price calculated of 4TM purpose.
21.6Previous year figures have been regUouped/rearranged wherever necessary, to make them
comparable with the figures of current year.
21.7Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Note:22 DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

22.1Related Party Disclosures (As required under AS-18)
The institute has not entered into any related party transactions during current year with the related
parties as define in AS-18.

22.2Deferred Tax (AS-22)
At present institute's income is exempt from levy of income tax as per the provisions of prevailing
taxation laws. Accordingly, no provision for income tax/deferred tax is required.

Signatures to Notes 1 to 22.2

As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the board
For N. K. Borar & Company Jain Vishva Bharati Institute
Chartered Accountants

(Surendra Shah) (Rakesh Kumar Jain) (Dr. Ajay Pal Kaushik) (Prof. Bachh Raj Dugar)
Proprietor Finance Officer Registrar Vice Chancellor
Mem.No. 073411

Place: Jaipur
Date: 21.09.2024
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JAIN VISHVA BHARATI INSTITUTE, LADNUN
STATEMENT OF DONATIONS RECEIVED (01-04-2023 TO 31-03-2024)
S.No. Name of Party Amount
General General/ Grand
R F.C.R.A. CSR Total
Donation .
Donation
Kamla Jain, 39 Panchwati Scheme No. 7, Alwar-
1. ’ ’ _
301001 50000 50000
2. Kushal Soni, Kaliji ka Chowk, Ladnun-341306 (Raj.) 31000 - 31000
Rashmi Agarwal, Gajraj Icon Near Block Flat No.
3. 03A, 24 Priyanath Mullick Road Bhawanipore 20000 — 20000
Kolkata (W.B.)
4 Manisha Jain, JVBI S.taff Aacharya Mahashraman 157600 _ 157600
Colony, Ladnun (Raj.)
KLJ Foundation, KLJ Foundation 69/5 Najafgarh
5. _ _
Road Industrial Area, New Delhi-110015 2100000 2100000
Grand Housing Pvt. Limited, No. 2 Aravamuthu
6. _ _
Garden Street, P.O. Egmore, Chennai-600008 1000000 1000000
Grand Housing Pvt. Limited, No. 2 Aravamuthu
7. — —
Garden Street, P.O. Egmore, Chennai-600008 1700000 1700000
Pure Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Pure 900000
8. Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd. B-9A, 3rd Floor, 900000 - -
Tower B, Green Bldg. Sec. 62, Noida-201301
9. Raj.IV Jalr\, 9560 Dela Rosa Plelk Grove, CA95758 119755 _ 119755
California USA
Suswani Jewellers Private Limited, G-5, Rishab 100000
10. Plaza, Old No. 23, Veerappan Street, Sowccarpet, 100000 — —
Chennai-600079
Total 1258600 119755 4800000 6178355
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Details of Activities under National Service Scheme (NSS)
(JVBI Unit | & Unit i)
S.N. Date of Programme/ Place Resource Person No. of
Activity Activity Participated

1 08-04-2023 Celebration on Panch Pran Ladnun Prof. Rekha Tiwari 180
Theme Progragmme

2. 13-04-2023 Ambedkar Jayanti Celebration | Ladnun Prof. B. L. Jain 200

3. 09-08-2023 Oath Programme on Panch Ladnun Prof. B. L. Jain 123
Pran Theme

4. Plantation and Patriotism

12-08-2023 Song Competition Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 89

Programme

5. 23-08-2023 Yogasan Programme under fit Ladnun sh. Dashrath Singh 76
India Campaign

6. 25-08-2023 Run for. Fit under fit India Ladnun sh. Dashrath Singh 16
Campaign

7. 26-08-2023 Kho-Kho Compl.etlon under Ladnun Sh. Dashrath Singh 53
fit India Campaign

8. 28-08-2023 Lecture. under fit India Ladnun Dr. P. S. Shekhawat 137
Campaign

9. 29-08-2023 8:;h Programme on Sports Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 54

10. 01-09-2023 Celebration of Clean Week Ladnun Dr. Abha Singh 100

11. 06-09-2023 Raily for Cleanness Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 73
Awareness

12. 11-09-2023 Speech Competition Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 108

13. 12-09-2023 Cleanness Awareness Ladnun Dr. Balbir Singh 73
Programme

4| 13.09-2023 | 33ramdan Programme Ladnun Dr. Balbir Singh 70
Celebration

15. 24-09-2023 NSS Day Celebration Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 174

16. 28-09-2023 Voting awareness Programme | Ladnun Dr. Balbir Singh 37

17. | 30-09-2023 Gandhi Jayanti Celebration Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 120

18. 01-10-2023 Cleanness Programme at Khanpur Dr. Abha Singh 120
Khanpur

19. 12-10-2023 Amrit Kalas Preparation Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 36
Programme

20. | 27-10-2023 Oath Programme. under . Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 53
cleanness is Service Campaign

21. 28-10-2023 Prog.ramme of cleanness is Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 185
Service

22. 30-10-2023 Prog.ramme of cleanness is Ladnun Dr. Balbir Singh 63
Service

23. 31-10-2023 Unity Day Celebration Ladnun Dr. Abha Singh 100

24| 21122023 | First One Day Camp Ladnun Prof. B. L. Jain 194
Organized
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25. | 12-01-2024 Youth Day Celebration Ladnun Prof. B. L. Jain 124
26. 23-01-2024 Inauguration of Special Seven Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 100
Day Camp
27. Raily on "Viksit Bharat
24-01-2024 Sankalp" Theme (Under Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 100
Seven Day Camp)
28. 25-01-2024 Saramdan Programme - . .
(Under Seven Day Camp) Khanpur/Bhiyani | Prof. A. P. Tripathi 100
29. Essay writing on Role of
Youth in Nation Development . .
26-01-2024 Theme (Under Seven Day Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 100
Camp)
30. Lecture on Youth
27-01-2024 Development Theme (Under Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 100
Seven Day Camp)
31. 28-01-2024 Poster Making Completion Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 100
(Under Seven Day Camp)
32. Closing Ceremony of Special
29-01-2024 Seven Day Camp Ladnun Prof. Rekha Tiwari 100
(Under Seven Day Camp)
33. 07-02-2024 Seconf:l One Day Camp Ladnun Prof. Jinendra Jain 189
Organized
34. 07-03-2024 Third Qne Day Camp Ladnun Sh. R. K. Jain 193
Organized
35. 29-03-2024 Clean Awareness Programme | Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 46
36. 30-03-2024 Voting Awareness Ladnun Prof. B. L. Jain 118
Programme
37. 10-05-2024 Prinde Making Programme Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 28
38. 21-06-2024 Yoga Day Celebration Ladnun Prof. A. P. Tripathi 48
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VARDHMAN GRANTHAGAR (CENTRAL LIBRARY)

Current Status:

Facilities and services are available in ‘Vardhman Granthagar’ (Central Library), JVBI,
Ladnun as under :-
Rare collection of books on Prakrit, Jainvidhya and Dharm-Darshan

Rare collection of manuscript as; Swarnakshariya Kalpasutra, Barabudur

Readings Hall, photocopy and wi-fi internet facilities for students / readers / faculties
Computerised gate entry / exit of the visitor in the library
Facility of OPAC through SOUL 3.0 Software
Institutional membership of DELNET, NDL (National Digital Library)
Establishment of Institutional Digital Repository — accessible any where online

668 nos. (Amount) Rs.10.00 Lakhs. Approx.

39 (23 Journals + 16 Magzines)

Amount Rs.54455/-

1. Total Books : 75223
2. Books added in year 2023-2024

3. Books for Career Counsellig . CR0082
4, CDs : 397 nos.
5. Research Journal :

6. PC : 292 nos.
7. PCS : 120 nos.
8. Dissertation :

9. Thesis : 406 nos.

10. Manuscripts : 6655 nos.
11. e-Journals :
12.  Library Reading Room

460 + 511 (Education)

7847 DELNET + 49000 J-Gate
3 (General, Reference and Jainism)

13. Seating Capacity : 120 seats

14. Built Area : 14400 sq.mtrs.

15. Racks 48(Jainism) + 45(General) + 15 (Reference)

75-Stack Area + 22-Upper Section, Total : 205
LIST OF EQUIPMENTS PURCHASED
S.No. Description of Materials Quantity Total Amount
1. Tractor With Trolly and Tanker 1 468397
2. Scooty “OLA” 1 150297
3. Platform TRolly 1 4509
4. Water Purifier 1 22999
5. Lawn Cutter 1 16000
6. Apple Laptop 1 154900
7. Innova Hybride 1 3588,000
8. Yoga Stand 1 10700
Total 44,15,802
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S.N. Name of Book Writer/Editor Pub. Year Price
1. 3T HETIS o Gk Alfecd . gt avea 1999 550
2. I H TR RIS 1 ANEH 2. gl avea /ef. S . fen 1999 100
3. SR fem wm-1 oft =g TEgfen 2000 50
4. AR M/ 9m-2 oft =g Tgfen 2000 60
5. HETWId qihHT At ofierme THgiEn 2000 60
6. arged i ot #f=rg THgfEn 2000 10
7. SO oft =g Tgfen 2000 150
8. diefeRt agHM : Sfiem yEm oft »fr=re TmgfeEn 2000 80
9. aws iR @ve-1 <. gHOf YA 2001 400
10. STTERAT 3TN HEE Tt gpgErEm 2001 150
11. Gy o geftemee TgRier Tl feraus 2001 100
12. Anekant: Reflection & Clarification Acharya Mahaprajna 2001 30
13. Anekant: Views & Issues Acharya Mahaprajna 2001 30
14. Lord Mahavir (Vol. 1,2,3) Shri S.C. Rampuria 2001 1000
15. Shraman Bhagwan Mahavir Life & Doctrine Shri S.C. Rampuria 2001 300
16. Pslam of Life S. Nath Jain / Ed. Sh. S.C. Rampuria 2001 24
17. Anekanta- The Third Eye Acharya Mahaprajna 2002 195
18. Science in Jainism Prof. M.R. Gelra 2002 200
19. The Quest for Truth Acharya Mahaprajna 2003 195
20. TEATEENGH 2. gt aved 2003 100
21. g foren i Iwnfan 2. TR et 2003 100
22. WYR 2. TR et 2004 100
23. S fomnm o fagm . (3F.) TerEdR Tt eren 2005 300
24. 7 AEA U B CaM R E LI 2005 100
25. Sound of Silence Acharya Mahaprajna 2005 140
26. WIS I T . Ay Bt 2006 100
27. SH TR 3R Siad go 9m-1 BEIESS SR 2006 75
28. SIF TEhid 3R Sfiad g vm-2 AT Y T 2006 75
29. Journey into Jainism Sadhvi Vishrut Vibha 2006 39
30. S HEpid 3R Sfia g wm-3 GHofl 3 U 2007 75
31. fig =meresfvie Y. fereammy fus 2007 120
32. S 3fieE Td Rpid THOf ] IR 2007 120
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33.
34.
3s.
36.

37.
38.

39.

40.
41.

42.
43.
44.
45.

46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.

53.

54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.

Jain Studies & Science

Sfte foqm IR @

I AfsTee

S e T 3TR T
STEumTE Afecd | T
Nonviolence Relative Economics
and A New Social Order

Jain Biology

Teaching of Lord Mahavira

Samayasara

Jain Paribhasika Sabdakosa
ECRITCIECRIE-Ccan]

Sfta fogm, SammerH wa
Bhagavai-2

JVB & JVBU Research Work

SH 33 % ygE faea

fhea forhra TR A

TR 231 vl e fom
Bibliography of Jain Text in Tamil

The Enigma of the Universe

g
Preksha Meditation and Human Health

RICIICNE INIIRECRCIBCII EEaN

VAT 3TR AT

U aISHg H TTHITE

HEIUTO [oad (il I+ 3ead)
NEINE IR

fceIRITelT yabIvies

RGN R & fdhRT H RN bl ARTG
YIhd HE&pd & WUSHI : Alfafcad

Td |ikpide e

Prof. (Dr.) M.R. Gelra

<f. |wofl 5] IS /@HOft SR ws
2. 3w, fen

EEELIES SRl

= .37ga SH

Prof. B.R.Dugar/Dr. Satya Prajna/
Dr. Samani Ritu Prajna

Late Shri Jetha Lal S. Zaveri/
Prof. Muni Mahendra Kumar
Shri S.C. Rampuria

Late Shri Jetha Lal S. Zaveri/
Prof. Muni Mahendra Kumar
Mukhya Niyojika Sadhvi Vishrutavibha

g Tmfsrent et fasgafas

<7, guoft gfcd u=m

Acharya Mahaprajna

Eng. Trans. by
Prof. Muni Mahendra Kumar & Late Dr. N. Tatia

Samani Agam Prajna / Dr. Vandana Mehta
EEENIES SRl

EEENIES SRl

2. quft Afeet T= /ST, Tuern Steft
Shri K.P. Aravaanan

Prof. Muni Mahendra Kumar

Dr. Kalpana K. Sheth and
Prof. Nalini Balbir

Prof. J.P.N. Mishra and

Dr. P.S. Shekhawat

S, et e’ ud ot el

o dh
=
:

. NARUIRTIYT HIRg Tl

2007
2008
2008
2008
2008

2008

2008
2008
2009

2009
2009
2009
2009

2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2010
2010

2010

2011
2011
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

P
400
120
400
120
200

500

200
25
450

1125
995
160

1695

100
110
130
160

50
500
450

500

150
150
100

50
150
175
250
175
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64.

65.

66.
67.

68.
69.
70.

71.

72.
73.
74.

75.

76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.

ST 3T el # daHddre
IR ECNGT]
Jainism in Modern Perspective

(An Enquiry into the Relevance of Jainism
in the Modern Context of the World)

Jain Theory of Knowledge and Cognitive
Science (An Interdisciplinary Approach)
Applied Philosophy of Anekant
Environmental Ethics and Its Relevance :
An Analytical Study

Reflections on English Language Teaching
Rethinking Translation

English for the Marginalized

(Deliberations on Teaching English to
the Marginalized Learners in India)

S, ava-T Hedl
Sf. ol FId us

Samani Dr. Chaitanya Prajna

Prof. Samari Kanta Samanta

Dr. Samani Chaitya Prajna

Dr. Samani Shashi Prajna

Dr. Pooja Sharma

Ed. Sanjay Goyal
Ed. Sanjay Goyal
Ed. Sanjay Goyal

TRIITE ATATHEIIE JOfr SrEerdr o, fargame s

(R RI ITeRTATEATT)
STTHET HeTHA ¢ A Ud Fgd

| Choose | Live

Expanding Words, Shrinking Words:
Globalization and English

Teaching English: Trends

and Chalenges

e (1. ot [ o

S =TT TN Hrer

T T

el g9, aNfe el
iz ug onfT - Ud SremE

Anekanta: Philosophy and Practice

[N

EG)

S ST A SR Y9 B IeT

[, e YT Hrer
Samani Vinaya Pragya

Dr. Sanjay Goyal

Dr. Sanjay Goyal

Cﬂi,- 2], IR YHE
T, SHIEY el

=f. AR FHAR S

qr. A o7

qr. A o7

Prof. Anil Dhar

=f. AR FHAR S

e et @ e Siv Famias fasa
Corporate Sector and Value Orientation
S HEfT ST SfET g

TR BT

Bibliography of Jaina Literature, Vol. |

1. S [h9TT arelle
Dr. Jugal Kishor Dadhich
1. FHofl %] ye

qr. EHIe e

Dr. Samani Aagam Pragya,

2012
2012
2012

2012

2012
2012

2012
2012
2012

2012

2013
2014
2014

2014

2014
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2016

Dr. Samani Rohit Pragya, Dr. Vandana Mehta

v
220
75
250

250

150
225

175
150
175

100

100
125
300

300

70
500
160
350
200
250
500
160
170
100
375

1200
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89.
90.
91.
92.
93.
94.

95.

96.
97.
98.
99.

100.
101.

102.
103.
104.

105.
106.
107.
108.
109.
110.
111.
112.

113.
114.
115.

Bibliography of Jaina Literature, Vol. Il

qTepd ATST Falfer

e & T 37T ST e

By f2ar

S SN T "/ ST
Contribution of 'Acharya Mahaprajna

to Indian Culture'
Scientifie Perspectives of Jainism

Dr. Samani Aagam Pragya,

Dr. Samani Rohit Pragya, Dr. Vandana Mehta
ST, BT Sl

=1 e 9l

9T, HErd 9 Taer

. FES g%

Professor (Dr.) Dayanand Bhargava

Samani Chaitanya Prajna,
Narendra Bhandari, Narayan Lal Kachhara

AT AR geri ((akE Ud Is)

Jainism: An Existential Humanistic Perspective

SHeHe Y @ Ufaerfas faemase

Dimension of Jain Philosophy and
Indian Culture

Studies in Jaina Agamas

[, AT ey v

Dr. Samani Agam Prajna

=Y. FFRAA S

Ed. Dr. Samani Sulabh Prajna,

Prof. Samani Riju Prajna, Prof. B.L. Jain
Samani Samyaktva Pragya

Prof. Dayanand Bhargav

Jain Philosophy: A Scientific Approach to Reality Ed. Samani Chaitanya Prajna;

T STRTET (FETRTer)
Introduction to Jainism (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Reality (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Knowledge (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Karma (Monograph)
Jain Doctrine of Anekant (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Naya (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Nine Tattvas (Monograph)
Jain Doctrine of Six Essentials (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Aparigraha (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Nyaya (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Dreams (Monograph)
Jainism: A Living Realism (Monograph)

Jain Doctrine of Aayushya (Monograph)

Narayan Lal Kachhara;

2016

2016
2016
2016
2017
2017
2017

2017

2018
2018
2018
2018

2018
2018

Narendra Bhandari; Kaushala Prasad Mishra

=f. TAYdrEs T
Mukhya Niyojika Sadhvi Vishrut Vibha

Dr. Samani Shreyas Prajna,
Dr. Samani Amal Prajna
Dr. Sadhvi Chaitanya Prabha

Prof. Samani Riju Prajna, Sarika Surana
Dr. Samani Shashi Prajna

Prof. Anekant Kumar Jain

Prof. Pradyuman Singh Shah

Dr. Arihant Kumar Jain

Prof. Sushma Singhvi, Dr. Rudi Jansma

Prof. Samani Riju Prajna,
Dr. Samani Shreyas Prajna
Dr. Sadhvi Rajul Prabha

Prof. S.R. Vyas
Dr. Sadhvi Chaitanya Prabha

2018
2019
2019

2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

2019
2019
2019

P

1200

120
250
275
300
140
500

2000

1500
300
700
350

550
1000

1995
125
125

125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

125
125
125
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Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

116.

117.
118.
119.
120.
121.

122.

123.
124.
125.
126.
127.
128.

129.
130.
131.

An Introduction to Preksha Meditation
(Monograph)
Jainism: A Living Realism (Monograph)

Jain Theory of Knowledge (Monograph)
Jain Theory of Aparigraha (Monograph)

TG AT FH S[deM™

Various Dimensions of Social Culture

Jain View of Reality:
A Hermeneutic Interpretation
e HETIS I STaer

ST HETE &l Bl A & 3faeM
S ST @ A e (fEE ar)
ST gergEer ¢ fafaer STam Sreee

Political Thought of Jainism (Monograph)
Psycho-Social & Psycho-Biological Studies

Mukhya Niyojika Sadhvi Vishrut Vibha

Prof. S.R. Vyas

Dr. Sadhvi Chaitanya Prabha

Prof. Sushma Singhvi, Dr. Rudi Jansma
UHET I GAT ST

Prof. Damodar Shastri,

Dr. Bijendra Pradhan, Dr. Hemlata Joshi
Dr. Samani Rohini Prajna

or. i 59, 9. . S

qr. 3T JRrar FFrdl

ERE R E)

T, SMHIEY I, 9T 3T+ JeRrar e
Naresh Dadhich

Prof. Viney Jain

to Investigate Effects of Yoga-Preksha-Dhyan

on Aggressiveness and

Academic Performance of School Children

Notion of Soul (Atma) in Jainism

TR @lhds Td eI

Samani Rohini Pragya

=t T S

Conflict Resolution and Peace Technology Dr. Lipi Jain

2019

2019
2019
2019
2019
2019

2019

2019
2019
2020
2022
2022
2023

2023
2023
2023

P

125

125
150
150
950
350

695

450
300
250
400
150
250

150
250
250
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